Welcome to the family.

Medicaid Region 5 Pasco, Pinellas

2021 Florida Provider Directory Version Nine

Directorio de Proveedores de Florida 2021

Last updated September 2021

MolinaHealthcare.com



Introduction

Welcome and thank you for choosing Molina Healthcare of Florida as your Health Plan.

Molina Healthcare of Florida has a contract with the Florida Agency for Health Care Administration (Agency) to provide health care services to people with Medicaid. This is called the Statewide Medicaid Managed Care (SMMC) Program. This means that we will offer you Medicaid services.

We know your health is important to you and Molina will do everything we can to help you and your family with your health care needs.

This Provider Directory lists the doctors and providers that are part of the Molina Healthcare Network. It also lists other facilities and centers you can visit.

Our Provider Directory will help you get started in making decisions about your health care. The Provider Directory includes a list of providers in alphabetical order by county, specialty and name. It will also include the following information:

- Office hours including extended hours
 - Addresses
 - Phone numbers
 - Website URLs
 - Languages
 - Age Limits
- If the provider is seeing newpatients
- Special certifications the provider may have

Some providers may have been added or removed from our network after this directory was printed. To get the most updated provider listing or if you want to know what hospital your doctor has access to, call Molina Member Services toll-free at (866) 472-4585 or TTY at 711, Monday thru Friday 8:00 a.m. thru 7:00 p.m. You can also call this number to request that a printed or electronic directory be mailed or emailed to you. This information is also available online by visiting our website at www.molinahealthcare.com. No login is required to access the online directory.

This information is freely available in other languages. Please contact our Member Services Department at (866) 472-4585 or TTY at 711, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Introduction

Choosing Your Doctor

It is important to choose a PCP from this provider directory. Family members may choose the same doctor or a different doctor based on their needs. A PCP will help you with the following:

- Check-ups
- Shots
- Finding the right specialist, if needed
- Going to a hospital, if needed
- Prescriptions

If you do not choose a PCP, Molina will choose a doctor for you. Molina will always select a doctor that is closest to where you live.

Thank you for joining the Molina Healthcare family!

Some providers may not offer some services because of religious or moral beliefs. If this happens, Molina will let you know within 90 days.

This information is freely available in other languages. Please contact our Member Services Department at (866) 472-4585 or TTY at 711, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Introducción

Bienvenido y gracias por elegir a Molina Healthcare of Florida como su plan de salud.

Molina Healthcare of Florida tiene un contrato con la Agencia para la Administración de Servicios de Atención Médica de Florida (Agencia) para prestar servicios de atención médica a personas con Medicaid. Se denomina Programa de Atención Médica Administrada de Medicaid en todo el Estado (SMMC). Esto significa que le ofreceremos servicios de Medicaid.

Sabemos que la salud es importante para usted y Molina hará todo lo posible para ayudarle a usted y a su familia con sus necesidades de atención médica.

Este Directorio de proveedores incluye a los doctores y proveedores que forman parte de la red de Molina Healthcare. También incluye otros centros a los que puede acudir.

Nuestro Directorio de proveedores le ayudará a comenzar a tomar decisiones sobre su atención médica. El Directorio de Proveedores contiene una lista de proveedores en orden alfabético por condado, luego por especialidad y nombre, e incluye la siguiente información:

Horas de consulta y los horarios extendidos

Direcciones
Números de teléfono
URL de páginas web
Idiomas
Límites de edad
Si el proveedor acepta nuevos pacientes

Certificaciones especiales que podría tener el proveedor

Es posible que algunos proveedores se hayan añadido o eliminado de nuestra red después de imprimir este directorio. Para obtener la lista de proveedores más actualizada, o si desea saber a qué hospital tiene acceso su doctor, llame a la línea gratuita del Departamento de Servicios para Miembros de Molina al (866) 472-4585, o para TTY al 711, de lunes a viernes, de 8:00 a. m. a 7:00 p. m. Además, puede llamar a este número para solicitar que le enviemos un directorio impreso o electrónico por correo postal o correo electrónico. También puede acceder a esta información en nuestra página web, <u>www.molinahealthcare.com</u>. No es necesario iniciar sesión para acceder al directorio en línea.

Esta información está disponible gratuitamente en otros idiomas. Favor de comunicarse con nuestro Departamento de Servicios para Miembros al (866) 472-4585 o para los usuarios de TTY al 711, de lunes a viernes, de las 8:00 a.m. a 7:00 p.m

Introducción

Cómo elegir a su doctor

Es importante elegir un proveedor de cuidados primarios (PCP) de este directorio de proveedores. Sus familiares pueden elegir el mismo doctor u otro distinto de acuerdo con sus necesidades. El PCP le ayudará con lo siguiente:

- Chequeos
- Vacunas
- Encontrar el especialista adecuado, si fuera necesario
- Acudir al hospital, de ser necesario
- Recetas

Si no elige un PCP, Molina elegirá un doctor por usted. Molina siempre seleccionará al doctor más cercano al lugar donde usted vive.

¡Gracias por unirse a la familia de Molina Healthcare!

Es posible que algunos proveedores no ofrezcan ciertos servicios debido a creencias morales o religiosas. Si esto sucede, Molina le avisará en el transcurso de los 90 días

Esta información está disponible gratuitamente en otros idiomas. Favor de comunicarse con nuestro Departamento de Servicios para Miembros al (866) 472-4585 o para los usuarios de TTY al 711, de lunes a viernes, de las 8:00 a.m. a 7:00 p.m

Table of Contents

Hospital

FLORIDA

Pasco County1
General Acute Care Hospital1
Long Term Care Hospital1
Pinellas County1
General Acute Care Hospital1
Psychiatric Hospital1

Primary Care Physician

FLORIDA

Pasco County	2
Family Medicine	2
Internal Medicine	4
Pediatric	
Pinellas County	
Family Medicine	
General Practice	
Internal Medicine	
Pediatric	

Specialist

FLORIDA

Pasco County	19
Addiction Medicine (Family Medicine)	19
Audiology	19
Cardiovascular Disease	19
Case Manager/Care Coordinator	22
Chiropractic	23
Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology	23
Dermatology	23
Dermatology Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism	24
Gastroenterology	25
Geriatric Medicine (Family Medicine)	26
Hearing Instrument Specialist	
Hematology/ Oncology	26
Infectious Disease	31
Interventional Cardiology	
Maternal & Fetal Medicine	31
Medical Oncology	
Midwife (Registered Nurse)	33
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine	33
Nephrology	
Neurological Surgery	36
Neurology	36
Occupational Therapy	37
Oral & Maxillofacial Śurgery	37
Orthopedic Surgery	37
Otolaryngology	37
Otolaryngology - Facial Plastic Surgery	38
Otolaryngology - Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic Sur	rgery
Pain Medicine (Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation	ı)38
Pediatric Cardiology	
67	

Pediatric Endocrinology	.38
Pediatric Nephrology	.39
Pediatric Neurology	
Pediatric Orthopedic Surgery	.39
Pediatric Pulmonology	.39
Pediatric Urology	
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation	
Physical Therapy	
Plastic Surgery	
Podiatry	
Public Health & General Preventive Medicine	.41
Pulmonary Disease	
Radiation Oncology	
Reproductive Endocrinology	
Specialist	
Speech Therapy	.44
Surgery	
Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)	.46
Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (Preventive Medicin	le)
·····	
Urology	
Vascular Surgery	
Pinellas County	
Addiction Medicine (Family Medicine)	
Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)	
Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology	
Allergy & Immunology	
Allergy & Immunology (Pediatrics)	
Audiology	.49
Cardiovascular Disease	
Case Manager/Care Coordinator	
Chiropractic	.54
Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology	.55
Colon & Rectal Surgery	.56
Dermatology	.56
Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics	.58
Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism	.59
Gastroenterology	.59
Gynecologic Oncology	.59
Gynecology Hearing Instrument Specialist	.60
Hearing Instrument Specialist	.60
Hematology (Internal Medicine)	.60
Hematology/ Oncology Infectious Disease	.60
Infectious Disease	.66
Interventional Cardiology Maternal & Fetal Medicine	.67
Maternal & Fetal Medicine	.67
Medical Oncology	.69
Midwife (Nurse Practitioner)	.70
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine	.71
Nephrology	.73
Neurological Surgery	.74
Neurology	.75
Neuroradiology	.76
Nuclear Medicine	.76
Occupational Therapy	.76
Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery	.77
Orthopedic Surgery	.77
· · ·	

Table of Contents

Otolaryngology Otolaryngology - Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic Surg	78 Derv
	501 y 78
Pediatric Cardiology	70
Pediatric Endocrinology	70
Pediatric Hematology-Oncology	87
Pediatric Infectious Diseases	
Pediatric Nephrology	
Pediatric Neurology	
Pediatric Orthopedic Surgery	90
Pediatric Pulmonology	90
Pediatric Radiology	91
Pediatric Rheumatology	92
Pediatric Surgery	
Pediatric Urology	92
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation	94
Physical Therapy	
Plastic Surgery	
Podiatry	
Podiatry, Foot & Ankle Surgery	
Pulmonary Disease	
Radiation Oncology	
Radiology - Body Imaging Reproductive Endocrinology Specialist Speech Therapy	100
Reproductive Endocrinology	100
Specialist	100
Speech Therapy	101
Sports Medicine (Family Medicine) Surgery Surgery - Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	101
Surgery	101
Surgery - Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery	104
Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery) Trauma Surgery Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (Preventive Medi	104
Trauma Surgery.	105
Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (Preventive Medi	cine)
/1	105
Urology	
Vascular Surgery	106
0 1	

Behavioral Health Provider

FLORIDA

Pasco County	107
Addiction Psychiatry	107
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	107
Community Behavioral Health Agency	107
Counselor	108
Licensed Alcohol & Drug Abuse Counselor	109
Licensed Mental Health Counselor	109
Licensed Professional Counselor	117
Marriage/Family Therapy	
Psychiatry	117
Psychologist, Clinical	
Psychology	
Social Worker - Clinical	122
Social Worker - Non-Clinical	125
Pinellas County	125
Addiction Psychiatry	
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	125
Community Behavioral Health Agency	126

Counselor	126
Licensed Alcohol & Drug Abuse Counselor	127
Licensed Mental Health Counselor	
Licensed Professional Counselor	135
Marriage/Family Therapy	135
Psychiatry	
Psychologist, Clinical	142
Psychology	
Social Worker - Clinical	
Social Worker - Non-Clinical	

Ancillary Providers

FLORIDA

Pasco County	149
Ambulatory Surgical Center	149
Assisted Living Facility	149
Community Mental Health Center	149
Durable Médical Equipment & Medical Supplies	151
Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies -	
Customized Eq.	151
Customized Eq End Stage Renal Disease Treatment Facl	151
Eyewear Supplier	151
Hospice	151
Laboratory	152
Multi Specialty Group	
Physical Therapy Clinic	153
Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier	153
Sleep Disorder Diagnostic	153
Urgent Care	
Pinellas County	153
Ambulatory Infusion Therapy Facility	153
Ambulatory Surgical Center	153
Assisted Living Facility	153
Clinic/Center	154
Clinic/Center - Radiology	154
Community Mental Health Center	154
Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies	155
End Stage Renal Disease Treatment Facl	155
Eyewear Supplier	156
Hospice	
Laboratory	
Multi Specialty Group	157
Optometry	157
Physical Therapy Clinic	157
Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier	
Student in An Organized Health Care Training Pro	
	158

Dental Provider

FLORIDA

Pasco County15	9
Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Dentist)15	9

Table of Contents

Agency Providers

FLORIDA

Pasco County	160
Home Health	160
Pinellas County	160
Home Health	160

Pharmacy

FLORIDA

Pasco County	
Pharmacy	
Pinellas County	
Pharmacy	
·	

Index of	Provid	ers	177
----------	--------	-----	-----

Hospital

Pasco County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Florida

Pasco County

General Acute Care Hospital

Adventhealth Dade City Inc 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 813-803-4022 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

Adventhealth Wesley Chapel

Pasco-Pinellas Hillsborough Community Health Syste 16625 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33558 813-328-4999 Fax: 813-328-4998 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

Adventhealth Wesley Chapel

2600 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-929-5000 Fax: 813-929-5980 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Adventhealth Zephyrhills

Adventhealth Zhills Transition Care 7050 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-788-0411 Fax: 813-788-0000 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Medical Center of Trinity West Pasco Campus

New Port Richey Hospital Inc 9330 State Rd 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4000 Fax: 727-834-4912 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Morton Plant North Bay Hospital 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Fax: 727-848-2762 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

Long Term Care Hospital

Adventhealth Connerton Univeristy Community Hospital Inc 9441 Health Ctr Dr Land O Lakes, FL 34637 813-903-3712 Fax: 813-903-3707 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

General Acute Care Hospital

Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Palms of Pasadena Hospital

1501 Pasendena Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 727-381-1000 Fax: 727-341-7626 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger St Petersburg General Hospital 6500 38th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-384-1414 Fax: 727-341-3284 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Psychiatric Hospital

St Anthonys Hospital Inc St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Windmoor Healthcare of

Clearwater 11300 US 19 N Clearwater, FL 33764 727-541-2646 Fax: 727-541-4402 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Florida Pasco County

Family Medicine

Albritton, Danielle L MD Fhpg Florida Hospital Prompt Care 12880 US Hwy 301 Dade City, FL 33525 352-567-3325 Fax: 352-567-3385 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-7pm; Sat 8am-4pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Albritton, Danielle L MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 13933 17th St Ste 101 Dade City, FL 33525 352-567-6763 Fax: 352-567-2146 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-7pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Albritton, Danielle L MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 33701 State Rd 52 Dechantal Hall, Rm 125 Saint Leo, FL 33574 352-588-8347 Fax: 352-588-8305 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Bhatt, Tapan P DO

Adventist Health Systems Sunbelt Inc 1127 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-948-5400 Fax: 813-907-2173 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Gujarati **Bishop, Jerry W MD** Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 13933 17th St Ste 101 Dade City, FL 33525 352-567-6763 Fax: 352-567-2146 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-7pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Blackstone, Harry G MD Aung Tun MD PA 7213 Green Slope Dr Zephyrhills, FL 33541 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Boucher, Jennifer P MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 30000 County Line Rd Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5474 Fax: 813-929-5465 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Chintakayala, Durga P MD Tendercare Pediatrics 27432 Cashford Cir Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-973-9900 Fax: 813-973-9982 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 8am-5pm; Sun Closed Ages 21 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Spanish Da Souza, Wilma A MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 14027 5th St Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue, Thu, Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Da Souza, Wilma A MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd Ste 300 Ste 300 Trinity, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 727-645-4251 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 7am-7pm; Thu 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Da Souza, Wilma A MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts Crt Zephyrhills, FL 33541 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Da Souza, Wilma A MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Dawood, Sally Y MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 16 ✓ Arabic

Dean, Craig MD

Adventist Health Systems Sunbelt Inc 1127 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-948-5400 Fax: 813-907-2173 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MER (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Heron, Delisa G MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 14027 5th St Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue, Thu, Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Heron, Delisa G MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board

Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Heron, Delisa G MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts Crt Zephyrhills, FL 33541 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish John, Tobin M MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 100 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-994-0611 Fax: 813-994-0085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

John, Tobin M MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 38240 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-3582 Fax: 813-780-6707 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Johnsen, Luke E DO Metropolitan Charities Inc 4747 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-494-7625 Fax: 727-494-7629 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 10am-4pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hebrew, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish

Kay, Richard MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 100 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-994-0611 Fax: 813-994-0085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 10 to 99 Kay, Richard MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2734 Windguard Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-994-0611 Fax: 813-994-0085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 10 to 99

Morrison III, John MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 100 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-994-0611 Fax: 813-994-0085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 16

Nystrom, Joseph MD Aung Tun MD PA 7213 Green Slope Dr Zephyrhills, FL 33541 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Petrilli, John D MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 11611 Denton Ave Hudson, FL 34667 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Petrilli, John D MD Premier Community

Pasco County

Healthcare Group Inc 14027 5th St Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue,Thu,Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Petrilli, John D MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Petrilli, John D MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts Crt Zephyrhills, FL 33541 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Rehman, Farhan MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Family Practice Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Renelus, Deborah MD Florida Hospital Physician

Group Inc 11103 Trinity Blvd Trinity, FL 34655 727-312-3355 Fax: 727-312-3356 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 7am-5pm; Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99 ✓ Haitian Creole

Schwartzman, Jonathan DO Adventist Health Systems Sunbelt Inc 1127 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-948-5400 Fax: 813-907-2173 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sehres, Randell J MD Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99 Sheils, Martha E DO Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 100 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-994-0611 Fax: 813-994-0085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Family Practice Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thompson, Elisa MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 18923 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33558 813-803-7150 Fax: 813-803-7167 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-1pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Williams, Natalie MA Adventist Health Systems Sunbelt Inc 1127 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-948-5400 Fax: 813-907-2173 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Family Practice Ages 99 and younger

Internal Medicine

Chambers, Nelly D MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Spanish

Perard Bastien, Daihla MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 100 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-994-0611 Fax: 813-994-0085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Raj, Jayapriya D MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 38240 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-3582 Fax: 813-780-6707 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Kannada, Tamil Rudnick, Judith MD

Metropolitan Charities Inc 4747 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-494-7625 Fax: 727-494-7629 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 10am-4pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64

Seth, Monisha A MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 19409 Shumard Oak Dr Land O Lakes, FL 34638 727-842-8411 Fax: 877-917-2336 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Shah, Rajani P MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Pediatric

Hernandez, Maria G MD Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MER (Electronic Records Available) PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Moraflores, M Fernando MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 14027 5th St Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue, Thu, Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Moraflores, M Fernando MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts Crt Zephyrhills, FL 33541 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Perez, Maribelis MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 14027 5th St Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue, Thu, Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 17 and younger ✓ Spanish Raguthu, Lalitha MD Tendercare Pediatrics 27432 Cashford Cir Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-973-9900 Fax: 813-973-9982 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 8am-5pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Telugu

Sara, Kousalya MD Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Telugu, Urdu

Sara, Kousalya MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 38240 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-3582 Fax: 813-780-6707 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Telugu, Urdu Stevens, Kesha L MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 14027 5th St Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue,Thu,Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 17 and younger

Stevens, Kesha L MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts Crt Zephyrhills, FL 33541 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 17 and younger

Valencia-Serafini, Maria MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 14027 5th St Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue,Thu,Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Valencia-Serafini, Maria MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37840 Medical Arts Ct Zephyrhills, FL 33541 352-518-2000 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Valencia-Serafini, Maria MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37920 Medical Arts Crt Zephyrhills, FL 33541 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Family Medicine

Ahmad, Akif MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Urdu

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Ahmad, Akif MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 612 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-0309 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Urdu

Anga, Altaf MD

Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 13163 66th St N Largo, FL 33773 727-531-2273 Fax: 727-536-2427 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-7pm; Sat 9am-3pm; Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Anga, Altaf MD Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 1550 Pasadena Ave S South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-381-3627 Fax: 727-343-0654 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Anga, Altaf MD

Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 3251 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-3627 Fax: 727-347-9818 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-8pm Ages 12 to 99 Anga, Altaf MD Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 6455 Gulf Blvd Saint Petersburg, FL 33706 727-367-5666 Fax: 727-367-7808 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Anga, Altaf MD

Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 7000 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-526-3627 Fax: 727-520-1440 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 12 to 99

Anga, Altaf MD

Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 7601 Seminole Blvd Seminole, FL 34642 727-397-5666 Fax: 727-398-2857 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Anga, Altaf MD

Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 8730 4th St Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-577-9700 Fax: 727-576-4091 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99 Anthony, Shari A MA Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Anthony, Shari A MA Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 8730 4th St Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-577-9700 Fax: 727-576-4091 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Avila, Camila MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 2200 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-893-6201 Fax: 727-893-6202 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 18 to 99

Avila, Camila MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 18 to 99

Baab, Holly L MD

Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Baker, Gregory E MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4140 Woodlands Pkwy Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-953-9041 Fax: 727-953-9043 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 8 to 99

Baker, Gregory E MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4705 Alt 19 Ste B Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-935-6477 Fax: 727-935-6478 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 8 to 99

Barasch, Marc S MD

Marc S Barasch DO 1751 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-302-9622 Fax: 727-302-9711 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Tue Closed; Wed 10am-7pm; Thu CLOSED-2pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Family Physicians & Omt Ages 99 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Befeler, Carley F MD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Befeler, Carley F MD Bayfront Health - St Petersburg 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 727-893-6985 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Bonaparte, Katina M MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish **Brownlee, Harrison MD** Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Broyles, Jennifer S MD Largo Physician Group LLC 6450 38th Ave N Ste 400 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-545-4444 Fax: 727-545-5855 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 2 and younger

Bustamante, Jennifer MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Confident, Leonard MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger **Confident, Leonard MD** Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Confident, Leonard MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas LLC 5880 49th St N Ste 101 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-8788 Fax: 727-527-8828 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

De Silva, Niyomi MD Largo Physician Group LLC 6450 38th Ave N Ste 400 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-545-4444 Fax: 727-545-5855 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Degan, William MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 2200 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-893-6201 Fax: 727-893-6202 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Degan, William MD

Pinellas County

Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Degan, William MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Degan, William MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 8730 4th St Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-577-9700 Fax: 727-576-4091 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Del Santo, Patrick DO

Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 2200 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-893-6201 Fax: 727-893-6202 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Del Santo, Patrick DO Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dilella, Vincent J DO�

V J Dilélla D O L L C 703 Virginia St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-734-4000 Fax: 727-216-6393 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-12pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Family Physicians & Omt Ages 5 to 99

Donatelli, Anthony N MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 34637 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-786-1673 Fax: 727-785-0284 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Drake, Katie E DO Community Health Centers of Pinellas 1721 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-736-1735 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

✓ Spanish

Fountain, Lorna MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Fountain, Lorna MD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Fountain, Lorna MD Bayfront Health - St Petersburg 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

727-823-1234 Fax: 727-893-6985 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger Franco, Nazrah MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 470 2nd St South Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6060 Fax: 727-893-6061 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Franco, Nazrah MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Franco, Nazrah MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Franco, Nazrah MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 8730 4th St Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-577-9700 Fax: 727-576-4091 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Hanai, Hisham MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Hanai, Hisham MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Hanai, Hisham MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Hutter, George E MD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Iftikhar, Altamash DO

Largo Physician Group LLC 13540 Walsingham Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-593-5492 Fax: 727-593-5440 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Family Physicians & Omt Ages 17 and younger ✓ French, Hindi, Urdu

Johnsen, Luke E DO

Metropolitan Charities Inc 2349 Sunset Point Rd Ste 405 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hebrew, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Johnsen, Luke E DO Metropolitan Charities Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hebrew, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish

Johnson, Michelle L DO Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Family Physicians & Omt Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Knapp-Baker, Paula J MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 1801 Gulf To Bay Blvd Clearwater, FL 33765 813-915-5459 Fax: 727-223-9347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-7pm; Sat 9:30am-5pm; Sun 9:30am-4:30pm Ages 8 to 99

Knapp-Baker, Paula J MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 33670 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 813-915-5459 Fax: 727-202-8366 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 8 to 99

Knapp-Baker, Paula J MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4140 Woodlands Pkwy Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-953-9041 Fax: 727-953-9043 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 8 to 99

Knapp-Baker, Paula J MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4705 Alt 19 Ste B Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-935-6477 Fax: 727-935-6478 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 8 to 99

Levoy, Craig S MD

Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 13163 66th St N Largo, FL 33773 727-531-2273 Fax: 727-536-2427 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-7pm; Sat 9am-3pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger Levoy, Craig S MD Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 1550 Pasadena Ave S South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-381-3627 Fax: 727-343-0654 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine

Ages 99 and younger Levoy, Craig S MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 2200 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-893-6201 Fax: 727-893-6202 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Levoy, Craig S MD

Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 3251 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-3627 Fax: 727-347-9818 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-8pm Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Levoy, Craig S MD

Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 470 2nd St South Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6060 Fax: 727-893-6061 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Levoy, Craig S MD

Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Levoy, Craig S MD

Bayfront Hma Convenient Care LLC 7000 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-526-3627 Fax: 727-520-1440 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger Lewis, Maha MD St Marys Family Practice Center 1152 62nd Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-866-6306 Fax: 727-864-9614 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Moreland, Clyde H MD

Metropolitan Charities Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Parrish, David O MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery

Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Parrish, David O MD

Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Parrish, David O MD Bayfront Health - St Petersburg 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 727-893-6985 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pettina, Samuel A DO

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Family Physicians & Omt Ages 99 and younger

Pettina, Samuel A DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Family Physicians & Omt Ages 99 and younger

Prawer, Adam J MD Prawer Medical Group 5101 Brittany Dr S Saint Petersburg, FL 33715 727-954-7204 Fax: 877-215-9813 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Renelus, Deborah MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4705 Alt 19 Ste B Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-935-6477 Fax: 727-935-6478 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99 ✓ Haitian Creole

Sardo, Margo M MD

Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon, Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Family Physicians & Omt Ages 18 to 64

Sardo, Margo M MD

Greater Tampa Bay Physician Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 430 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-397-0606 Fax: 727-397-6161 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Family Physicians & Omt Ages 18 to 64

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Serag, Sherif MD St Marys Family Practice Center 1152 62nd Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-866-6306 Fax: 727-864-9614 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Serag, Sherif MD St Marys Family Practice 1201 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Sochet, Kristin S MD Prawer Medical Group 5101 Brittany Dr S Saint Petersburg, FL 33715 727-954-7204 Fax: 877-215-9813 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sochet, Kristin S MD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Solanki, Shalini MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Stamoolis, Christina E MD Largo Physicians Group LLC 13540 Walsingham Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-593-5492 Fax: 727-593-5440 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Stamoolis, Christina E MD Largo Physician Group LLC 6450 38th Ave N Ste 400 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-545-4444 Fax: 727-545-5855 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger Williams, Natalie MA Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon, Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Family Practice Ages 99 and younger

Williams, Natalie MA Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Family Practice Ages 99 and younger

Wilson, Shacara MD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon, Wed, Thu, Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Haitian Creole, Spanish

Wilson, Shacara MD

Bayfront Health - St Petersburg 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 727-893-6985 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Haitian Creole, Spanish

General Practice

Phillipe, Bernard J MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Creole, French, Russian, Spanish

Phillipe, Bernard J MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Creole, French, Russian, Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Phillipe, Bernard J MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Creole, French, Russian, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Al-Andary, Hazem MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Arabic

Al-Andary, Hazem MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Arabic Arkhipenko, Tatiana MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Russian

Arkhipenko, Tatiana MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Russian

Briley, Denver MD

R and J Family Medicine LLC 3955 58th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-347-2557 Fax: 727-345-8972 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 Esmkhani, Cameron DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Esmkhani, Cameron DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Esmkhani, Cameron DO

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Jones, Crystal M MD

Pinellas County

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Russian, Spanish

Karkare, Rajendra MD ↔ Rajendra Karkare

Rajendra Karkare 10700 Johnson Blvd Ste 3 Seminole, FL 33772 727-392-8500 Fax: 727-392-8204 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Marathi

Kaszuba, Robert MD Polmed PA 1803 Briar Creek Blvd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-216-0505 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Tue,Thu 9am-7pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Greek, Polish, Russian

Korbaj, Rabee H MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Arabic

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Korbaj, Rabee H MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Arabic

Kurtsikidze, Nino O MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Russian

Kurtsikidze, Nino O MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Russian Lay, Christopher W. MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4705 Alt 19 Ste B Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-935-6477 Fax: 727-935-6478 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Minnix, William H MD Greater Tampa Bay Physician Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 430 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-397-0606 Fax: 727-397-6161 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Patel, Smeet MD Largo Physician Group LLC 1559 Indian Rocks Rd S Largo, FL 33770 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99

Peachey, Auxi Community Health Centers of Pinellas 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-939-4679 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99 Perard Bastien, Daihla MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Perard Bastien, Daihla MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 8730 4th St Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-577-9700 Fax: 727-576-4091 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd

Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Polin, Arthur R MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 34637 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-786-1673 Fax: 727-785-0284 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99

Quigley, Cheryl L MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 2200 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-893-6201 Fax: 727-893-6202 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Quigley, Cheryl L MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger

Quigley, Cheryl L MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger

Roever, Cynthia MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 34637 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-786-1673 Fax: 727-785-0284 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99

Rudnick, Judith MD

Metropolitan Charities Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MER (Electronic Records Available) PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Rutledge, Hugh MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 34637 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-786-1673 Fax: 727-785-0284 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99

Saba, Fadi MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas LLC 10875 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-851-9910 Fax: 727-851-9949 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Saba, Fadi MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Saba, Fadi MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish Saba, Fadi MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas LLC 5880 49th St N Ste 101 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-8788 Fax: 727-527-8828 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Saba, Fadi MD Professional Healthcare of Pinellas LLC 6502 Park Blvd N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-541-5544 Fax: 727-546-8142 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Saba, Fadi MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Saberi, Ali MD Inthefeeling LLC 500 Mlk Jr St North Ste 400 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-453-9220 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hungarian Salmanullah, Muhammad MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Urdu

Scutaru, Irina MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 2200 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-893-6201 Fax: 727-893-6202 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Romanian

Scutaru, Irina MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Romanian

Scutaru, Irina MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Romanian

Seltzer, Steven MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 2200 Jeth St N

2200 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-893-6201 Fax: 727-893-6202 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Seltzer, Steven MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Seltzer, Steven MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 99 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English.
 ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Sherman, Wayne D DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Sherman, Wayne D DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Sherman, Wayne D DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish Wald, Michael MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Wald, Michael MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Wald, Michael MD

Professional Healthcare of Pinellas LLC 6502 Park Blvd N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-541-5544 Fax: 727-546-8142 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish Wald, Michael MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Williams, Kesha T MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Ycaza, Luis F DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish Ycaza, Luis F DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Ycaza, Luis F DO Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Zeien, Timothy J MD Baycare Pharmacy 1840 Mease Dr Ste 100 Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-499-0085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Pediatric

Blavo, Cyril DO Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ French, Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MER (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Chavez, Heinz C MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ German, Spanish

Colon, Yaritza E MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Conde, Nicole C DO Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger Fals, Angela M MD Adventhealth Express Care at Walgreens Clearwater 1801 Gulf To Bay Blvd Clearwater, FL 33765 813-915-5459 Fax: 727-223-9347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-12pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger ✓ French, Spanish

Gayahan Elvambuena, Glivery Mary MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 12420 130th Ave Largo, FL 33774 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-587-7739 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish, Tagalog

Gayahan Elvambuena, Glivery Mary MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 14100 58th St N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-286-6224 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish, Tagalog

Glivery Mary MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 612 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-0309 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish, Tagalog Gayahan Elvambuena, Glivery Mary MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish, Tagalog Gayahan Elvambuena, Glivery Mary MD Community Health Centers of

Gayahan Elvambuena,

Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish, Tagalog

Hill, Taryn A MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Dept 7835 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Kelley, Sarah A MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 17 and younger

Kickish Jr, Robert A MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon, Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Kickish Jr, Robert A MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N 340B00931500CH Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7:30am-7pm; Tue-Thu 7:30am-8pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

McKinnis, Deborah S MD

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Kitterman, Christopher DO Community Health Centers of Pinellas 612 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-0309 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Pediatrics Ages 110 and younger ✓ French

Klammer, Veronica C DO Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Lam, Yim MD

Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish Lopez-Molina, Norma MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

Lopez-Molina, Norma MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-939-4679 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

McKinnis, Deborah S MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 12420 130th Ave Largo, FL 33774 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-587-7739 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger McKinnis, Deborah S MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKinnis, Deborah S MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 1721 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-736-1735 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKinnis, Deborah S MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-939-4679 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 3860 Tampa Rd Ste C Oldsmar, FL 34677 727-824-8181 Fax: 813-543-0315 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 7am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat 8am-4pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger McKinnis, Deborah S MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 612 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-0309 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKinnis, Deborah S MD Community Health Centers at Bayfront 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-5619 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Thu 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MER (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

McKinnis, Deborah S MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKinnis, Deborah S MD

Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Millette, Kinjal MD

Community Health Centers of Pinellas 12420 130th Ave Largo, FL 33774 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-587-7739 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Millette, Kinjal MD

Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Hours: Mon,Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger Millette, Kinjal MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 14100 58th St N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-286-6224 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Millette, Kinjal MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 1721 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-736-1735 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm;

Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger Millette, Kinjal MD

Community Health Centers of Pinellas 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-939-4679 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Millette, Kinjal MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 612 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-0309 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Millette, Kinjal MD Community Health Centers at Bayfront 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-5619 Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Thu 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Millette, Kinjal MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Millette, Kinjal MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Miranda, Elinor MD

Largo Physicians Group LLC 13540 Walsingham Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-593-5492 Fax: 727-593-5440 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Spanish

Puccio, Joseph MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 140 7th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-873-4422 Fax: 727-873-4193 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Threadgill, Nichelle L MD

Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon, Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Florida

Pasco County

Addiction Medicine (Family Medicine)

Benson, Andre MD Operation Par Inc 7720 Washington St Port Richey, FL 34668 727-816-1640 Fax: 727-816-1648 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 5:30am-11am; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Audiology

Davis, Joanie B AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 11325 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 352-666-8910 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Gladwin, Lydia J MA Audiology Distribution LLC 5139 US Hwy 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-849-6076 Fax: 727-848-2830 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gladwin, Lydia J MA

Audiology Distribution LLC 6936 Medical View Ln Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-0603 Fax: 813-788-6909 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger **Gladwin, Lydia J MA** Audiology Distribution LLC 7894 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-788-0603 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gladwin, Lydia J MA Audiology Distribution LLC 8725 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-372-5046 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Slawson, Kyra L AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 5139 US Hwy 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-849-6076 Fax: 727-848-2830 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Slawson, Kyra L AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 8725 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-372-5046 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sparkman, Susanne MA Audiology Distribution LLC 5139 US Hwy 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-849-6076 Fax: 727-848-2830 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Cardiovascular Disease

Agarwal, Sudhir MD Florida Cardiology Associates 3543 Little Rd Ste A New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-848-6400 Fax: 727-848-6200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi

Agarwal, Sudhir MD Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi

Akel, Rami M MD Florida Cardiology Associates 3543 Little Rd Ste A New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-848-6400 Fax: 727-848-6200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Akel, Rami M MD Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Chauhan, Ketul MD

Pasco County

Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 18 to 99

Chauhan, Ketul MD Premier Heart & Vascular Center PA 13933 17th St Ste 100 Ste 100 Dade City, FL 33525 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 18 to 99

Chauhan, Ketul MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 27424 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 18 to 99

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Chauhan, Ketul MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 18 to 99

Chauhan, Ketul MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 7050 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-870-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 18 to 99

Curkovic, Vladimir MD

Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Fakhri, Hesham A MDHesham Fakhri MD PLLC2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 101Wesley Chapel, FL 33544813-708-8346Fax: 866-270-9831Provider Gender: MaleHours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm;Sat-Sun ClosedBoard Certified: Am BdInternal Med (CardiovascularDisease)Ages 13 to 99✓ Arabic, French, Portuguese,Spanish

Gupta, Sunil MD Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028

Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Gupta, Sunil MD

Premier Heart & Vascular Center PA 13933 17th St Ste 100 Ste 100 Dade City, FL 33525 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Gupta, Sunil MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 27424 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi Gupta, Sunil MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Khadim, Ghazanfar MD

Florida Heart Institute 6833 Medical View Ln Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-780-6687 Fax: 813-788-6554 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Khamare, Chetan MD

Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Khamare, Chetan MD Premier Heart & Vascular Center PA 13933 17th St Ste 100 Ste 100 Dade City, FL 33525 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Khamare, Chetan MD

Pasco County

Premier Heart & Vascular Center PA 26827 Foggy Creek Rd Ste 103 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Khamare, Chetan MD

Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 27424 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Khamare, Chetan MD

Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Khan, Wali U MD Wali U Khan MD 37914 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-780-9900 Fax: 813-780-9901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Urdu

Khuu, Huy MD

Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Khuu, Huy MD

Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 2477 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Khuu, Huy MD

Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Lall, Rajesh MD Premier Heart & Vascular Center PA 13933 17th St Ste 100 Ste 100 Dade City, FL 33525 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Lall, Rajesh MD

Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 27424 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Lall, Rajesh MD

Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Ledbetter, Robert DO

Florida Cardiology Associates 3543 Little Rd Ste A New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-848-6400 Fax: 727-848-6200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Ledbetter, Robert DO Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Ledbetter, Robert DO

Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Macwar, Rachid MD Florida Heart Institute 6833 Medical View Ln Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-780-6687 Fax: 813-788-6554 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 99 and younger

Nareddy, Jogi R. MD Bayonet Point Surgery & Endoscopy Center 14104 Yosemite Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-5040 Fax: 727-869-5085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Patel, Bhasker I MD

Pasco County

Cardiovascular Clinic Inc 2154 Duck Slough Blvd Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-376-6699 Fax: 727-372-5522 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Patel, Bhasker J MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Ramireddy, Kesav R MD

Bayonet Point Surgery & Endoscopy Center 14104 Yosemite Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-5040 Fax: 727-869-5085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Rao, Ramanath S MD

Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Raxwal, Vinod K MD Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Punjabi, Russian

Sawar, Asad MD

Vasco M Marques MD PA 2136 Ashley Oaks Circle Ste 101 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-975-2800 Fax: 813-977-7631 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 13 to 99 ✓ French, Hindi, Spanish

Tun, Aung MD

Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Tun, Aung MD

Florida Heart Institute 6833 Medical View Ln Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-780-6687 Fax: 813-788-6554 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Win, Moethu MD Florida Heart Institute 6833 Medical View Ln Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-780-6687 Fax: 813-788-6554 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease)

Zaki, Khaja M MD Bayonet Point Surgery & Endoscopy Center 14104 Yosemite Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-5040 Fax: 727-869-5085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ German, Spanish

Ages 18 to 99

Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Guincho, Nicole H Gulf Coast Jewish Family and Community Services Inc 3142 Darlington Rd Holiday, FL 34691 727-943-4840 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Merhaut, Nicole A LMFT Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 to 99

Shattock, Meghan

Gulf Coast Jewish Family and Community Services Inc 3142 Darlington Rd Holiday, FL 34691 727-943-4840 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Tsikos, George LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Benavioral Health Ind 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

Tsikos, George LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Tsikos, George LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Tsikos, George LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Tsikos, George LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Chiropractic

Conner, Kevin DC Congress Chiropractic Clinic 7534 Congress St New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-847-3852 Fax: 727-849-9900 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Shontz, Michael V DC Randolph C Harding DC PA 2326 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-937-4191 Fax: 727-942-4331 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-6pm; Thu 9:30am-12pm; Sat 8am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Jacob, Binu MD Pasco Regional Medical Ctr 13100 Fort King Rd Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-1000 Fax: 352-521-4028 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 Kelesidis, Iosif MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 16 to 99 ✓ Greek

Dermatology

Lam, David A MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd Ste 222 Trinity, FL 34655 727-375-5961 Fax: 727-376-8710 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ Haitian Creole

Monticciolo, Natalie A MD

Prestige Dermatology Inc 5091 Little Road New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-849-1447 Fax: 727-849-3208 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Romagnolo, Stephen C MD

Pasco County

Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 8209 State Rd 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-569-1055 Fax: 727-569-1505 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 18 to 99

Sable, David B MD

Academic Alliance in Dermatology 13910 Fivay Rd Ste 5 Hudson, FL 34667 727-259-7930 Fax: 727-935-0505 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Vasiloudes, Panayiotis MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 13910 Fivay Rd Ste 5 Hudson, FL 34667 727-259-7930 Fax: 727-935-0505 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, German, Greek, Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Vasiloudes, Panayiotis MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd Ste 222 Trinity, FL 34655 727-375-5961 Fax: 727-376-8710 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, German, Greek, Spanish

Zook, Matthew MD

Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 8209 State Rd 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-569-1055 Fax: 727-569-1505 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Chatha, Sheena MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 306 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-933-3324 Fax: 813-932-4357 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Punjabi Fronteras, Mia Isadora L MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 306 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-933-3324 Fax: 813-932-4357 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99 ✓ Tagalog

Janicka, Ania E DO Diabetes Care Center Inc 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 250 Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Janicka, Ania E DO Diabetes Care Center Inc 5422 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish Loman, Lusiana MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 250 Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Indonesian, Spanish

Loman, Lusiana MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 5422 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Indonesian, Spanish

Penabad, Jesus L MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 250 Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Spanish

Penabad, Jesus L MD

Diabetes Care Center Inc 5422 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Spanish

Pinero-Pilona, Antonio MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 250 Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Spanish

Pinero-Pilona, Antonio MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 5422 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Cander Male

Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MER (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Plazarte, Monica Yvette DO Diabetes Care Center Inc 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 250 Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Plazarte, Monica Yvette DO

Diabetes Care Center Inc 5422 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Qureshi, Ambreen MD

Thyroid Endocrinology and Diabetes Specialists of Tampa LLC 2204 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-474-3636 Fax: 813-862-2536 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Qureshi, Ambreen MD

Select Physicians Alliance 2600 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-929-5000 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish Szafran-Swietlik, Anna MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 250 Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Polish, Spanish

Szafran-Swietlik, Anna MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 5422 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Polish, Spanish

Gastroenterology

Alkurdi, Basem MD Z - Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 7515 State Rd 52 Ste 102 Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-7800 Fax: 727-869-2651 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Cosme-Montalvo, Octavio

Vasco M Marques MD PA 2136 Ashley Oaks Circle Ste 101 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-975-2800 Fax: 813-977-7631 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Freedland, Curtis P DO West Florida Medical Specialists 10820 State Rd 54 Ste 201 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-846-7031 Fax: 727-846-7132 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 20 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Freedland, Curtis P DO *

West Florida Medical Specialists PA 7515 State Road 52 Ste 105 Ste 105 Hudson, FL 34667 727-846-7031 Fax: 727-846-7132 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 20 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Ghanekar, Dilip V MD�

West Florida Medical Specialists 10820 State Rd 54 Ste 201 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-846-7031 Fax: 727-846-7132 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 20 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Ghanekar, Dilip V MD�

West Florida Médical Specialists PA 7515 State Road 52 Ste 105 Ste 105 Hudson, FL 34667 727-846-7031 Fax: 727-846-7132 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 20 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Patel, Satish MD

Satish Patel MD PA 5340 Gulf Dr Ste 105 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-849-0222 Fax: 727-847-7685 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 9am-5pm; Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients ⑤ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Staffetti, Joseph F MD West Florida Medical Specialists 10820 State Rd 54 Ste 201 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-846-7031 Fax: 727-846-7132 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 20 and younger ✓ Hindi, Italian, Spanish

Staffetti, Joseph F MD�

West Florida Medical Specialists PA 7515 State Road 52 Ste 105 Ste 105 Hudson, FL 34667 727-846-7031 Fax: 727-846-7132 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 20 and younger ✓ Hindi, Italian, Spanish

Geriatric Medicine (Family Medicine)

Goodman, Kathy MD Adventist Health Systems Sunbelt Inc 1127 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-948-5400 Fax: 813-907-2173 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Khan, Masood MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 7050 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-870-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hearing Instrument Specialist

Antonucci, Iris MA Hearx 8127 State Rd 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-372-8046 Fax: 727-376-4821 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Antonucci, Iris MA Audiology Distribution LLC 8725 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-372-5046 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Aponte, Dawn M AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 5139 US Hwy 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-849-6076 Fax: 727-848-2830 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Aponte, Dawn M AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 8725 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-372-5046 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Ferrone, Damian J MA Audiology Distribution LLC 7894 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-788-0603 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Ferrone, Dimitri NP Audiology Distribution LLC 7894 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-788-0603 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Ryan, Christine AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 6936 Medical View Ln Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-0603 Fax: 813-788-6909 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Hematology/ Oncology

Acevedo, Patrick V MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Acevedo, Patrick V MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Acevedo, Patrick V MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Ayub, Jorge MD 🕏

Florida Cardiology Associates 19409 Shumard Oak Dr Unit 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 727-848-6400 Fax: 727-848-6200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon Closed; Wed 8am-12:30pm; Tue, Thu, Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Portuguese, Spanish

Ayub, Jorge MD ∱ Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Portuguese, Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MER (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Ayub, Jorge MD ∱ Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Portuguese, Spanish

Ayub, Jorge MD &

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Portuguese, Spanish

Ayub, Jorge MD 🕏

Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Portuguese, Spanish Barakat, Ayman MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 26823 Tanic Drive Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-279-7107 Fax: 813-973-1090 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Spanish

Choksi, Mamta T MD Florida Cardiology Associates 19409 Shumard Oak Dr Unit 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 727-848-6400 Fax: 727-848-6200 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon Closed; Wed 8am-12:30pm; Tue, Thu, Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Choksi, Mamta T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Gujarati, Hindi Choksi, Mamta T MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Choksi, Mamta T MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Dandamudi, Uday B MD &

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 26823 Tanic Drive Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-279-7107 Fax: 813-973-1090 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Telugu

Dandamudi, Uday B MD & Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med

✓ Hindi, Telugu Desai, Pratibha K MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 13733 Office Park Ct Ste B Hudson, FL 34667 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi

Ages 17 to 99

Desai, Pratibha K MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 3611 Little Rd Trinity Trinity, FL 34655 727-314-4300 Fax: 727-312-4335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi

Dutt, Ramana MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 380 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-862-5886 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 18 to 64

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Dutt, Ramana MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 5802 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-2795 Fax: 727-842-8676 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 18 to 64

Dutt, Ramana MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7463 Sr 52 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-863-3034 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 18 to 64

Goldstein, Steven C MD Florida Hospital Medical Group Inc 7544 Jacque Rd Hudson, FL 34667 407-303-2825 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Gupta, Eva MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 26823 Tanic Drive Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-279-7107 Fax: 813-973-1090 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Hindi Hansalia, Sudhir J MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 13733 Office Park Ct Ste B Hudson, FL 34667 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Hansalia, Sudhir J MD

Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 3611 Little Rd Trinity Trinity, FL 34655 727-314-4300 Fax: 727-312-4335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Khaja, Faseeh U MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 13733 Office Park Ct Ste B Hudson, FL 34667 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Khaja, Faseeh U MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 3611 Little Rd Trinity Trinity, FL 34655 727-314-4300 Fax: 727-312-4335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Kulkarni, Gajanan A MD &

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 380 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-862-5886 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Kulkarni, Gajanan A MD & Florida Cancer Specialists P L 5802 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-2795 Fax: 727-842-8676 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Kulkarni, Gajanan A MD &

Pasco County

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7463 Sr 52 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-863-3034 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Kulkarni, Gajanan A MD 😓

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Kumar, Kapisthalam S MD &

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 380 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-862-5886 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Kumar, Kapisthalam S MD &

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 5802 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-2795 Fax: 727-842-8676 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Kumar, Kapisthalam S MD &

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7463 Sr 52 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-863-3034 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Kumar, Kapisthalam S MD &

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 Malhotra, Vikas MD & Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Malhotra, Vikas MD & Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Malhotra, Vikas MD & Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Oberoi, Shilpa MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Oberoi, Shilpa MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Patel, Shilen N MD &

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 26823 Tanic Drive Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-279-7107 Fax: 813-973-1090 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Patel, Vipul M MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Patel, Vipul M MD

Florida Ćancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pinnamaneni, Ramya MD Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 380 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-862-5886 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Pinnamaneni, Ramya MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 26823 Tanic Drive Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-279-7107 Fax: 813-973-1090 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Pinnamaneni, Ramya MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 5802 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-2795 Fax: 727-842-8676 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinnamaneni, Ramya MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Rao, Raju MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 380 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-862-5886 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Rao, Raju MD

Florida Ćancer Specialists P L 5802 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-2795 Fax: 727-842-8676 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Rao, Raju MD

Florida Ćancer Specialists P L 7463 Sr 52 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-9026 Fax: 727-863-3034 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi Sennabaum, Joseph MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Sennabaum, Joseph MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Sennabaum, Joseph MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd

Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish **Tang, Huayang MD** Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Chinese, French, Mandarin Tang, Huayang MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Chinese, French, Mandarin

Tang, Huayang MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Chinese, French, Mandarin

Wenk, David T MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Wenk, David T MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Wenk, David T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Wright, Gail L MD

Florida Cardiology Associates 19409 Shumard Oak Dr Unit 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 727-848-6400 Fax: 727-848-6200 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon Closed; Wed 8am-12:30pm; Tue, Thu, Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Wright, Gail L MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Wright, Gail L MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Wright, Gail L MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Infectious Disease

Chopra, Anil MD New Port Richey Hospital Inc 9330 State Rd 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4000 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Walsh, Thomas Allen MD

Can Community Health Inc 4747 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-312-2040 Fax: 888-806-9655 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Interventional Cardiology

ent Domi DO

Heart, Rami DO Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Korean, Russian,

Spanish Kethireddy, Ravi MD

Baycare Outpatient Imaging 2102 Trinity Oaks Blvd Trinity, FL 34655 727-372-4000 Fax: 866-948-3537 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Musunuru, Sambasiva MD

Bayonet Point Surgery & Endoscopy Center 14104 Yosemite Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-5040 Fax: 727-869-5085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Patel, Aalok MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 2477 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med

Ages 99 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi Patel, Aalok MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Saadi, Abdulghani MD Hesham Fakhri MD PLLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 101 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-708-8346 Fax: 866-270-9831 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99

Soma, Vikas R MD Premier Heart & Vascular Center PA 13933 17th St Ste 100 Ste 100 Dade City, FL 33525 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 21 to 99

√ Hindi

Pasco County

Soma, Vikas R MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 27424 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 21 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Soma, Vikas R MD

Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 21 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Maternal & Fetal Medicine

Cain, Mary MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Thu 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Cain, Mary MD University Medical Service Association Inc 38030 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Duncan, Jose R MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Thu 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Duncan, Jose R MD University Medical Service

Association Inc 38030 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Funai, Edmund F MD

Citrus Specialty Group Inc 9332 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-372-4779 Fax: 727-372-4559 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 to 99 Lanouette, Jan M MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Thu 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Lanouette, Jan M MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 38030 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Louis, Judette MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Thu 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Haitian Creole

Louis, Judette MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 38030 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Haitian Creole **Obican, Sarah G MD** Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Thu 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Obican, Sarah G MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 38030 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Rodriguez, Alejandro MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Thu 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Rodriguez, Alejandro MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 38030 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Romero, Stephanie T MD

Pasco County

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Thu 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Ob/Gyn (Maternal & Fetal Medicine) Ages 18 to 99

Yankowitz, Jerome MD

Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 2114 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 9am-5pm; Thu 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Nges // and younger

Yankowitz, Jerome MD University Medical Service Association Inc 38030 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Medical Oncology

Abid, Syed H MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 13733 Office Park Ct Ste B Hudson, FL 34667 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 and younger ✓ Guarani, Spanish

Abid, Syed H MD

Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 3611 Little Rd Trinity Trinity, FL 34655 727-314-4300 Fax: 727-312-4335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 and younger ✓ Guarani, Spanish

Li, Mary M MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin Li, Mary M MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin

Li, Mary M MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin

Midwife (Registered Nurse)

Clark, Louann NP Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 14027 5th St Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue,Thu,Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish Clark, Louann NP Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Parilla, Erin MD Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Saste, Monisha MD Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed ✓ Urdu

Sheridan, Richard MD &

Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Solomon, Kenneth J MD

Pasco County

Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Vargas, Alfonso MD

Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed ✓ Spanish

Wyble, Lance MD

Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Nephrology

Abed, Firas M MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Acharya, Muralidhar MD Renal Hypertension Center 14134 Nephron Ln Hudson, FL 34667 727-863-5418 Fax: 727-869-8626 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Aldana Campos, Martin Alexander MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Aldana Campos, Martin Alexander MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 27802 Summergate Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 772-335-4442 Fax: 772-335-4449 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish Badillo, Linda J MD & Renal Hypertension Center 14134 Nephron Ln Hudson, FL 34667 727-863-5418 Fax: 727-869-8626 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Badillo, Linda J MD & Renal Hypertension Center 4113 Little Rd Ste 101 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-376-3725 Fax: 727-376-3742 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Balsera, Cristina MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Nephrology) Ages 18 to 99

✓ Spanish

Beltran, Luis G MD Florida Cardiology Associates 11308 State Rd 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-848-6400 Fax: 727-848-6200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish Beltran, Luis G MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Bernard, Linda MD

Renal Hypertension Center 14134 Nephron Ln Hudson, FL 34667 727-863-5418 Fax: 727-869-8626 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99

Bernard, Linda MD

Renal Hypertension Center 4113 Little Rd Ste 101 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-376-3725 Fax: 727-376-3742 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99

Bhalani, Viraj V MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Chavez Herbas, Octavio MD

Pasco County

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Chavez Herbas, Octavio MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 27802 Summergate Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 772-335-4442 Fax: 772-335-4449 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Cho Chung Hing, Lorraine MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 27802 Summergate Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 772-335-4442 Fax: 772-335-4449 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dcunha, Prakas MD Renal Hypertension Center 4113 Little Rd Ste 101 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-376-3725 Fax: 727-376-3742 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Nephrology) Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Gupta, Sumit MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 27802 Summergate Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 772-335-4442 Fax: 772-335-4449 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med

Ages 18 to 99

Hariachar, Srinivas K MD Renal Hypertension Center 14134 Nephron Ln Hudson, FL 34667 727-863-5418 Fax: 727-869-8626 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Iacovella, Gina M MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC

2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger

Johnsingh, Amit A MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Kamel, Mahmoud T MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic

Lorch, Robert MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Lorch, Robert MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 27802 Summergate Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 772-335-4442 Fax: 772-335-4449 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 Malik, Azhar MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64

Motiwala, Shaheen MD

Florida Cardiology Associates 11308 State Rd 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-848-6400 Fax: 727-848-6200 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Urdu

Motiwala, Shaheen MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Urdu

Numrungroad, Visal MD Gulf Coast Nephrology Associates 14153 Yosemite Dr Ste 102

Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-3962 Fax: 727-849-6409 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 to 99 ✓ Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish

Numrungroad, Visal MD

Gulf Coast Nephrology Associates 4738 Grand Blvd Ste D New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-848-1274 Fax: 727-849-6409 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 to 99 ✓ Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish

Pudur, Sudhindra MD

Renal Hypertension Center 14134 Nephron Ln Hudson, FL 34667 727-863-5418 Fax: 727-869-8626 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Qi, Quanle MD

Gulf Coast Nephrology Associates 14153 Yosemite Dr Ste 102 Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-3962 Fax: 727-849-6409 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Qi, Quanle MD

Gulf Coast Nephrology Associates 4738 Grand Blvd Ste D New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-848-1274 Fax: 727-849-6409 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Qi, Quanle MD Medical Center of Trinity 9330 State Road 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4900 Fax: 727-834-4912 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Reddy, Mahathi MD

Renal Hypertension Center 19409 Shumard Oak Dr Unit 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 727-376-3725 Fax: 727-376-3742 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Reddy, Mahathi MD

Renal Hypertension Center 4113 Little Rd Ste 101 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-376-3725 Fax: 727-376-3742 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Reddy, Purushottam M MD

Renal Hypertension Center 14134 Nephron Ln Hudson, FL 34667 727-863-5418 Fax: 727-869-8626 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 Reyes, Daisy B MD Renal Hypertension Ctr LLP 14000 Fivay Rd Hudson, FL 34667 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Nephrology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Rose, Margaret T MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Nephrology) Ages 18 to 99

Rothschild, Jason B MD Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Ruiz-Ramon, Pablo F MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Spanish

Sanders, Charles E MD

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 2106 Ashley Oaks Cir Ste 102 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-910-0030 Fax: 813-971-6473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Widmyer, David DO

Florida Kidney Physicians LLC 27802 Summergate Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 772-335-4442 Fax: 772-335-4449 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Neurological Surgery

Paluzzi, Jason MD Neuspine Institute LLC 2590 Healing Way Ste 310 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-333-1186 Fax: 844-691-5928 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99

Rodriguez, Luis F MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Neurology

Pasco County

Malka, David W MD David W Malka MD PA 5622 Marine Pkwy Ste 21 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-841-7993 Fax: 727-841-7963 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Malka, David W MD

David W Malka MD PA 7539 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-2115 Fax: 727-863-6167 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Subramanian, Thondikulam A MD

David W Malka MD PA 5622 Marine Pkwy Ste 21 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-841-7993 Fax: 727-841-7963 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil

Subramanian, Thondikulam A MD

David W Malka MD PA 7539 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-2115 Fax: 727-863-6167 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Umamaheswaran, Indira MD &

David W Malka MD PA 5622 Marine Pkwy Ste 21 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-841-7993 Fax: 727-841-7963 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil

Umamaheswaran, Indira MD &

David W Malka MD PA 7539 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-2115 Fax: 727-863-6167 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil

Umamaheswaran, Indira MD 송

David W Malka MD PA 8140 Picton Way Ste 103 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-841-7993 Fax: 727-841-7963 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil

Occupational Therapy

Collow Valaria MA

Kelley, Valerie MA Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -New Tampa 27227 State Road 56 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-991-1555 Fax: 813-991-1515 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery

Chuong, Robert DMD Robert Chuong DMD MD PA 8804 Hawbuck St Trinity, FL 34655 727-894-1442 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Orthopedic Surgery

Benfanti, Paul L MD Childrens Orthopaedic & Scoliosis Surgery Associates LLP 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 813-879-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 to 65 ✓ Spanish Hahn, Gregory Verl MD Childrens Orthopaedic & Scoliosis Surgery Associates LLP 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 813-879-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Warnick, Drew E MD

Childrens Orthopaedic & Scoliosis Surgery Associates LLP 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 813-879-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Otolaryngology

Agnello, Peter MD Select Physicians Alliance 26853 Foggy Creek Rd Bldg 21 Ste 1016 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-879-8045 Fax: 813-978-3667 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Brown, Teddy W MD Select Physicians Alliance 1818 Short Branch Dr Ste 103 New Port Richey, FL 34655 813-872-8794 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Hall, Kathryn L MD Select Physicians Alliance 26853 Foggy Creek Rd Bldg 21 Ste 1016 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-879-8045 Fax: 813-978-3667 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Nofsinger, Yoon MD Select Physicians Alliance 26853 Foggy Creek Rd Bldg 21 Ste 1016 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-879-8045 Fax: 813-978-3667 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Seper, Janet L MD

Select Physicians Alliance 27406 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-994-8900 Fax: 855-388-5350 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Otolaryngology - Facial Plastic Surgery

Scotch, Brett M MD Select Physicians Alliance 2600 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-929-5000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Scotch, Brett M MD

Select Physicians Alliance 27406 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-994-8900 Fax: 855-388-5350 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Otolaryngology -Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic Surgery

Dipasquale, Paul D DO Vitale Institute Pl 27516 Cashford Circle Ste 101 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-406-4400 Fax: 813-929-6633 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Ophth & Otol (Facial Plastic Surgery) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish Dipasquale, Paul D DO Vitale Institute Pl 6719 Gull Blvd Ste 107 Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-406-4400 Fax: 813-929-6633 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 7:30am-4:30pm; Fri 7:30am-1:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Ophth & Otol (Facial Plastic Surgery) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pain Medicine (Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation)

Egas, Juan MD

Neuspine Institute LLC 12880 US 301 Dade City, FL 33525 813-333-1186 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99

Murphy, Shawn MD Advanced Pain Management Inc 2553 Windguard Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-388-2948 Fax: 813-388-6827 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger

Patel, Kamal MD Neuspine Institute LLC 12880 US 301 Dade City, FL 33525 813-333-1186 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99

Pediatric Cardiology

Crawford, Margeurite M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Freire, Grace MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Miller, Michelle S MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger Nguyen, Thieu P MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd

Pasco County

New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

Pediatric Endocrinology

Jackman, Suzanne M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Root, Allen W MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pediatric Nephrology

Campos, Alfonso MD University Medical Service Association Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-767-4181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Flores, Francisco X MD Pediatric Physician Services

Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Nephrology) Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pediatric Neurology

Winesett, Steven P MD★ Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pediatric Orthopedic Surgery

Bland, Daniel C MD Childrens Orthopaedic & Scoliosis Surgery Associates LLP 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 813-879-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 17 and younger ✓ Spanish

Neustadt, Jeffrey B MD

Childrens Orthopaedic & Scoliosis Surgery Associates LLP 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 813-879-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Phillips, Lee G MD Childrens Orthopaedic & Scoliosis Surgery Associates LLP 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 813-879-2663

Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pediatric Pulmonology Ajayi, Akinyemi MD

Ajayi, Akiiyeiii MD Orlando Ped Pulm and Sleep Associates 3539 Little Rd Trinity, FL 34655 407-898-2767 Fax: 407-898-9443 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 17 and younger ✓ Yoruba

Kuriakose, Kevin N MD Orlando Ped Pulm and Sleep Associates 3539 Little Rd Trinity, FL 34655 407-898-2767 Fax: 407-898-9443 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger

Sifain, Maggie R MD Orlando Ped Pulm and Sleep Associates 3539 Little Rd Trinity, FL 34655 407-898-2767 Fax: 407-898-9443 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Arabic

Pediatric Urology

Kolligian, Mark E MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Urology Ages 17 and younger ✓ Spanish

Polsky, Ethan G MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 4443 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-9900 Fax: 727-834-5419 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Urology Ages 17 and younger ✓ German, Spanish

Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Bhalani, Maulik K MD ↔ Advanced Pain Management Inc 2553 Windguard Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-388-2948 Fax: 813-388-6827 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Bhalani, Maulik K MD Advanced Pain Management Inc 38011 Arbor Ridge Dr Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-395-5127 Fax: 813-355-3085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish

Cordova Ogg, Andrea MD Advanced Pain Management Inc 2553 Windguard Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-388-2948 Fax: 813-388-6827 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Cordova Ogg, Andrea MD Advanced Pain Management Inc

38011 Arbor Ridge Dr Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-395-5127 Fax: 813-355-3085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish Patel, Arpit A MD Advanced Pain Management Inc 2553 Windguard Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-388-2948 Fax: 813-388-6827 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger ✓ Gujarati

Patel, Arpit A MD*

Advanced Pain Management Inc 38011 Arbor Ridge Dr Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-395-5127 Fax: 813-355-3085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger ✓ Gujarati

Peterson, Lane C DO

Advanced Pain Management Inc 2553 Windguard Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-388-2948 Fax: 813-388-6827 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 17 to 99 Peterson, Lane C DO Advanced Pain Management Inc 38011 Arbor Ridge Dr Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-395-5127 Fax: 813-355-3085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 17 to 99

Thomas, Bryan A MD�

Advanced Pain Management Inc 2553 Windguard Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-388-2948 Fax: 813-388-6827 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 18 to 99

Thomas, Bryan A MD ↔ Advanced Pain Management Inc 38011 Arbor Ridge Dr Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-395-5127 Fax: 813-355-3085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 18 to 99

Physical Therapy

Ahmed, Safi U MD Arrhythmia and Cardiovascular Institute LLC 38039 Arbor Ridge Dr Ste A Zephyrhills, FL 33540 609-224-3634 Fax: 863-271-4222 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-1pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Urdu

Colucci, Amanda W PT

Tgmg Fcc Trinity 2433 Country Place Blvd Bldg B New Port Richey, FL 34655 813-844-8200 Fax: 813-844-1114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dexter, Ann PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fake, Hayley PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Hurless, Alyssa PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Lacamera, Jonathan PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Palubin, Jeremy PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Parisi-Holsopple, Lucia PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99 Spinka, Jacob PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -New Tampa 27227 State Road 56 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-991-1555 Fax: 813-991-1515 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Turner, Kayla K PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Vallejos, Guillermo I PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -New Tampa 27227 State Road 56 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-991-1555 Fax: 813-991-1515 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Zamski, Kyle PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Plastic Surgery

Burton, Michael E MD Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 6719 Gall Blvd Ste 106 Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-355-5870 Fax: 813-355-5891 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Plastic Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Burton, Michael E MD Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 8209 State Rd 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-569-1055 Fax: 727-569-1505 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Plastic Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Podiatry

Cruz, Jairo B DPM Pns of Florida I 38192 Medical Ctr Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-782-3233 Fax: 813-782-5332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Valins, Robert J DPM

Pasco County

Robert J Valins DPM PA 2649 Windguard Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-633-5900 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian, Spanish

Valins, Robert J DPM

Robert J Valins DPM 6326 Fort King Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-3600 Fax: 813-788-7010 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian, Spanish

Public Health & General Preventive Medicine

Schwaid, Gregory MD Adventist Health Systems Sunbelt Inc 1127 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-948-5400 Fax: 813-907-2173 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pulmonary Disease

Bueso, Monica B MD Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Chakola, Paul L MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 38152 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-782-4560 Fax: 813-788-9202 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-6:30pm; Sat 9:30am-5pm; Sun 9:30am-4pm Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Malayalam

Furman, Alexandre M MD Pulmonary and Sleep of Tampa Bay 2329 Crestover Ln Ste 101&102 Ste 101 & 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-490-9495 Fax: 813-654-3377 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Critical Care Medicine) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Belarusian, Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian

Quefatieh, Amir MD Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Arabic Quefatieh, Amir MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 308 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5310 Fax: 813-929-5313 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Arabic Ouefatieh, Amir MD

Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 6748 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-0705 Fax: 813-788-2567 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Thu 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Arabic

Quefatieh, Amir MD Adventhealth Zhills Transition Care 7050 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-788-0411 Fax: 813-788-0000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Arabic

Quefatieh, Amir MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 7050 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-870-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99

✓ Arabic

Zanchi, Dragos G MD Pulmonary and Sleep of Tampa Bay 2329 Crestover Ln Ste 101&102 Ste 101 & 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-490-9495 Fax: 813-654-3377 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian, Romanian, Spanish

Radiation Oncology

Bishay, Sawsan G MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Arabic

Bishay, Sawsan G MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Arabic Bishay, Sawsan G MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Arabic

Gandle, Larry MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64

Gandle, Larry MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY Gandle, Larry MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64

Griffin, Vivian D MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Griffin, Vivian D MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Griffin, Vivian D MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Matzkowitz, Arthur J MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Matzkowitz, Arthur J MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Matzkowitz, Arthur J MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Sharma, Neha MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 17 to 99

Sokol, Gerald H MD♦ 5 Florida Cancer Specialists P L 38010 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-783-1676 Fax: 877-917-1262 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Sokol, Gerald H MD� ₺

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 7651 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9208 Fax: 877-917-2347 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Sokol, Gerald H MD ♦ 5

Pasco County

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8763 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-842-8411 Fax: 727-847-2923 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Reproductive Endocrinology

Mayer Jr, James Calhoun MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 2718 Windguard Cir Ste 101 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-259-0692 Fax: 813-259-0882 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Specialist

Franco, Luis Angel MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Franco, Luis Angel MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD

Baycare Urgent Čare LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Hanna, Susan F. MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic Hanna, Susan F. MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Hanna, Susan F. MD Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Hanna, Susan F. MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Hanna, Susan F. MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Hanna, Susan F. MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Hanna, Susan F. MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Hanna, Susan F. MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Speech Therapy

Fitzpatrick, Laura NP Kernaghan and Moore Speech & Language Therapy Services Inc 6245 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-376-1111 Fax: 727-376-1113 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu 8am-5pm; Tue,Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Kernaghan, Kelly I NP Kernaghan and Moore Speech & Language Therapy Services Inc 6245 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-376-1111 Fax: 727-376-1113 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu 8am-5pm; Tue,Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Moore, Amanda PT

Kernaghan and Moore Speech & Language Therapy Services Inc 6245 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-376-1111 Fax: 727-376-1113 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu 8am-5pm; Tue,Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ American Sign Language

Tager, Madisen K MA

Kernaghan and Moore Speech & Language Therapy Services Inc 6245 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-376-1111 Fax: 727-376-1113 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu 8am-5pm; Tue,Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek, Spanish, Vietnamese

Surgery Ache, Robyn M DO Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 9330 State Rd 54 Ste 302 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-834-4450 Fax: 727-816-2151 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Ache, Robyn M DO Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 9332 State Road 54 Ste 302 Ste 302 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-843-4449 Fax: 727-844-7507 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Ferris, Vijay MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2590 Healing Way Ste 210 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-782-5801 Fax: 813-782-5732 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99 ✓ Hindi Ferris, Vijay MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 27415 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-782-5801 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Ferris, Vijay MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 38056 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-782-5801 Fax: 813-782-5732 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Ferris, Vijay MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 7050 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-870-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Figueredo, Nicole D MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 100 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-994-0611 Fax: 813-994-0085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Figueredo, Nicole D MD

Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Figueredo, Nicole D MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 306 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-933-3324 Fax: 813-932-4357 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Fridley, Donald R DO

Greater Tampa Bay Physician Specialists LLC 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 340 Hudson, FL 34667 727-819-9107 Fax: 727-819-9138 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99

McNamee, Hugar MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2590 Healing Way Ste 210 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-782-5801 Fax: 813-782-5732 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

McNamee, Hugar MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 27415 Cashford Cir Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-782-5801 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

McNamee, Hugar MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 38056 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-782-5801 Fax: 813-782-5732 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

McNamee, Hugar MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 7050 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-870-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Ninan, Mathew MD West Florida Trauma Network LLC 9332 Sr 54 Ste 400 Trinity, FL 34655 727-862-6524 Fax: 727-862-6439 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 Siva, Thushy MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 13933 17th St Ste 200 Dade City, FL 33525 352-437-5971 Fax: 352-437-5974 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Singalese, Tamil

Siva, Thushy MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 37740 Meridian Ave Dade City, FL 33525 352-437-5971 Fax: 352-437-5974 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Singalese, Tamil

Weerasinghe, Dilendra H MD West Florida Trauma Network LLC 9332 Sr 54 Ste 400 Trinity, FL 34655 727-862-6524 Fax: 727-862-6439 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Board Certified: Am Board

Wright, Alene J MD Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 9332 State Rd 54 Ste 400 Trinity, FL 34655 727-551-2045 Fax: 877-326-2824 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ German, Spanish

Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Bloom, Marc B MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 38056 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-782-5801 Fax: 813-782-5732 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Mellor, Ryan M MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 38056 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-782-5801 Fax: 813-782-5732 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Mikhail, Peter MD

Cardiovascular and Thoracic Surgery Pccl 7657 Cita Ln New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-232-3922 Fax: 727-255-5727 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 17 to 99

Morrison Jr, Richard MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 38056 Daughtery Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-782-5801 Fax: 813-782-5732 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (Preventive Medicine)

Taylor, Wayne MD Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 7525 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-5551 Fax: 712-868-2329 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Taylor, Wayne MD Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 9332 State Road 54 Ste 302 Ste 302 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-843-4449 Fax: 727-844-7507 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Urology

Cheema, Pavitar S MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 6748 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-0705 Fax: 813-788-2567 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Thu 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Highshaw, Ralph A MD

Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Highshaw, Ralph A MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 27415 Cashford Cir Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-929-5300 Fax: 813-929-5323 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Highshaw, Ralph A MD

Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 6748 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-0705 Fax: 813-788-2567 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Thu 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Highshaw, Ralph A MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 7040 Land O Lakes Blvd Unit 103 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 813-803-7907 Fax: 813-528-8960 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Highshaw, Ralph A MD

Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 7050 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-870-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Kirkpatrick, Gina B DO Adventhealth Medical Group

Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Kirkpatrick, Gina B DO

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 306 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-933-3324 Fax: 813-932-4357 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Lewis, Bertram A MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 2590 Healing Way Ste 210 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-779-1209 Fax: 813-779-1216 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Lewis, Bertram A MD Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Lewis, Bertram A MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 2700 Healing Way Ste 306 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-933-3324 Fax: 813-932-4357 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Lewis, Bertram A MD Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 27415 Cashford Cir Ste 101 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-779-1209 Fax: 813-779-1216 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Lewis, Bertram A MD

Florida Hospital Zephyrhills Inc 6748 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-0705 Fax: 813-788-2567 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Thu 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Lewis, Bertram A MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 7040 Land O Lakes Blvd Unit 103 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 813-803-7907 Fax: 813-528-8960 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Vascular Surgery

Ayo, Diego M MD Adventhealth Medical Group Primary Care at Wesley Chapel 2700 Healing Way Ste 112 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-929-5330 Fax: 813-929-5332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Addiction Medicine (Family Medicine)

Benson, Andre MD Operation Par Inc 6150 150 Ave N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-538-7243 Fax: 727-507-4023 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 18 to 64

Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)

Varghese, Kripa RN University Medical Service Association Inc 140 7th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-873-4422 Fax: 727-873-4193 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology

Hrobowski-Blackman, Tara MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Adv Heart Failure & Trnsplt Cardiology) Ages 17 to 99

Hrobowski-Blackman, Tara MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1551 West Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7111 Fax: 727-518-0166 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Adv Heart Failure & Trnsplt Cardiology) Ages 17 to 99

Allergy & Immunology

Kornfeld, Stephen MD University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Leiding, Jennifer MD University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Allergy & Immunology (Pediatrics)

Ballow, Mark MD University Medical Service Association Inc 601 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-3544 Fax: 813-974-4325 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Allergy & Immunology Ages 21 and younger

Duff, Carla M NP University Medical Service Association Inc 601 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-3544 Fax: 813-974-4325 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Nieves Munoz, Daime del Carmen NP

University Medical Service Association Inc 601 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-3544 Fax: 813-974-4325 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Sher, Mandel R MD University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Allergy & Immunology Ages 21 and younger

Sriaroon, Panida MD

University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Allergy & Immunology Ages 99 and younger

Tang, Nathan MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 601 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-3544 Fax: 813-974-4325 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Allergy & Immunology Ages 21 and younger ✓ Thai

Walter, Jolan MD University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Westermann-Clark, Emma V MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 601 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-3544 Fax: 813-974-4325 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Audiology

Hunnicutt, Christian MA Audiology Distribution LLC 1430 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-3019 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Oldfield, Christopher MA

Audiology Distribution LLC 1430 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-3019 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Oldfield, Christopher MA Audiology Distribution LLC 5020 E Bay Dr Ste 800 Clearwater, FL 33764 727-330-9676 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sparkman, Susanne MA

Audiology Distribution LLC 1430 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-3019 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sparkman, Susanne MA

Audiology Distribution LLC 947 Tyrone Blvd N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-3019 Fax: 727-343-0606 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Valentine, Louis W MD Audiology Distribution LLC 1430 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-3019 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Valentine, Louis W MD

Z - Morton Plant Mease Health Services Inc 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Seminole, FL 33777 727-394-5900 Fax: 727-394-5170 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Valentine, Louis W MD Audiology Distribution LLC 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 170 Largo, FL 33777 786-719-2300 Fax: 727-399-8057 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Cardiovascular Disease

Abbott, Norman S MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4705 Alt 19 Ste B Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-935-6477 Fax: 727-935-6478 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99 Ahiable, Lilian E MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Ahiable, Lilian E MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Blanco, George MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-329-1600 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Blanco, George MD

Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Blanco, George MD

Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6234 Fax: 727-553-7798 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Blanco, George MD

Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Botnaru, Ion MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4705 Alt 19 Ste B Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-935-6477 Fax: 727-935-6478 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Russian

Cochran, Stephanie DO Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 4705 Alt 19 Ste B Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-935-6477 Fax: 727-935-6478 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Hooda, Farhan Nd West Florida Cardiology

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger

Hooda, Farhan Nd

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger Hooda, Farhan Nd West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger

Johnson, Alexander MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-329-1600 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Johnson, Alexander MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish Johnson, Alexander MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6234 Fax: 727-553-7798 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Jordan, Timothy M MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99

Jordan, Timothy M MD Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-593-5492 Fax: 877-326-2824 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 99

Klein, Jesse MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Klein, Jesse MD

Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-593-5492 Fax: 877-326-2824 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Malone, Michael A DO

Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Marcus, Marshall MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Marcus, Marshall MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99

Marcus, Marshall MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99

Marmagkiolis, Konstantinos MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Greek Marmagkiolis, Konstantinos MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Greek

Mukayed, Usama MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Mukayed, Usama MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic Mukayed, Usama MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Post, James R MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Post, James R MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Post, James R MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Quick, Kimberly M MD

Morton Plant Mease Diagnostic Cardiology LLC 455 Pinellas St Ste 305 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Rosenthal, Andrew D MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-329-1600 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Rosenthal, Andrew D MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Rosenthal, Andrew D MD

Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6234 Fax: 727-553-7798 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Rosenthal, Andrew D MD Prawer Medical Group

701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Sanchez, Robert MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 Sanchez, Robert MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1501 Pasadena Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 727-381-1000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64

Sanchez, Robert MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64

Sanchez, Robert MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64

Schuyler, Gregg MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male

Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99

Schuyler, Gregg MD

Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99

Sheppard, Robert MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 18 to 99

Sheppard, Robert MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sheppard, Robert MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-329-1600 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sheppard, Robert MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Steinhoff Sr, Jeff MD

West Florida Ćardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99

Steinhoff Sr, Jeff MD

West Florida Ćardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Walsh, John W MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Walsh, John W MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Wassmer, Peter MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Filipino, Spanish Wassmer, Peter MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 1501 Pasadena Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 727-381-1000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Filipino, Spanish

Wassmer, Peter MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Filipino, Spanish

Wassmer, Peter MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-329-1600 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Filipino, Spanish Wassmer, Peter MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Filipino, Spanish

Wassmer, Peter MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Filipino, Spanish

Wassmer, Peter MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6234 Fax: 727-553-7798 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Filipino, Spanish

Wassmer, Peter MD

Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Filipino, Spanish

Wilson, Christopher H MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Cardiology) Ages 18 to 64

Wilson, Christopher H MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Cardiology) Ages 18 to 64

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Wilson, Christopher H MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Cardiology) Ages 18 to 64

Wilson, Christopher H MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-329-1600 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Cardiology) Ages 18 to 64

Wilson, Christopher H MD West Florida Cardiology

Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Cardiology) Ages 18 to 64

Case Manager/Care Coordinator

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonzalez, Gina Jannay Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Guincho, Nicole H Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Smith, Devin M LCSW The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Stein, William M LCSW The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Chiropractic

Bay Area Wellness Center Inc 3600 1st Ave N

Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-327-4522 Fax: 727-327-8069 Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue Closed; Wed 8am-8pm; Thu 12:30pm-8pm; Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Crandall, Charles F DC

Charles F Crandell DC PA 1501 Lakeview Rd Clearwater, FL 33756 727-447-6779 Fax: 727-462-2634 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gottschalk, Amanda M MD Community Health Centers of Pinellas 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-939-4679 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Hayes Family Chiropractic PA

516 Patricia Ave Dunedin, FL 34698 727-736-1000 Fax: 727-736-3556 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 6:45am-12pm; Tue,Thu 2pm-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Hayes, Christopher M DC

Hayes Family Chiropractic PA 516 Patricia Ave Dunedin, FL 34698 727-736-1000 Fax: 727-736-3556 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 6:45am-12pm; Tue,Thu 2pm-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Lewis, Brittany DC Bay Area Wellness Center Inc 3600 1st Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-327-4522 Fax: 727-327-8069 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue Closed; Wed 8am-8pm; Thu 12:30pm-8pm; Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Schoeffel Hayes, Diane L DC

Hayes Family Chiropractic PA 516 Patricia Ave Dunedin, FL 34698 727-736-1000 Fax: 727-736-3556 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 6:45am-12pm; Tue,Thu 2pm-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Brumfield, Jeffrey T MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 99 and younger **Brumfield, Jeffrey T MD** West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 99 and younger

Brumfield, Jeffrey T MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 99 and younger

Cardona, Francisco MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish Cardona, Francisco MD ★ West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Cardona, Francisco MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-329-1600 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Cardona, Francisco MD�

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Cardona, Francisco MD St Petersburg General Hospital 6500 38th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-384-1414 Fax: 727-341-3284 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Cardiovascular Disease)

Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Cassidy, Dennis MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Cassidy, Dennis MD

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-329-1600 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Cassidy, Dennis MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Masvidal, Daniel MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Masvidal, Daniel MD

Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6234 Fax: 727-553-7798 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 Walsh, Ronald MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64

Walsh, Ronald MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 407-299-7333 Fax: 727-329-1694 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64

Walsh, Ronald MD

Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-593-5492 Fax: 877-326-2824 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 Walsh, Ronald MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64

Walsh, Ronald MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 601 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-581-3550 Fax: 727-586-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64

Colon & Rectal Surgery

Williams, James R MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Colon & Rectal Surgery Ages 21 to 99

Williams, James R MD

Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Colon & Rectal Surgery Ages 21 to 99

Dermatology

Albergo, Robert P MD Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 4132 Woodlands Pkwy Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-786-5100 Fax: 727-789-8344 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 18 to 99

Belongie, Iriana MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 3165 N McMullen Booth Rd

Bldg B Clearwater, FL 33761 727-258-9143 Fax: 727-823-7043 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Dorton, David W DO Largo Physicians Group LLC 13540 Walsingham Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-593-5492 Fax: 727-593-5440 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Garcia-Cardona, Maria E MD

Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 1801 N Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33765 727-669-3676 Fax: 727-669-3669 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Garcia-Cardona, Maria E MD

Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 8250 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 250 Largo, FL 33777 727-393-5300 Fax: 727-393-5301 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish Hicks, Maria I MD Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 1840 Mease Dr Ste 313 Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-259-7566 Fax: 727-259-7567 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 18 to 99

Hicks, Maria I MD Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 8250 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 250 Largo, FL 33777 727-393-5300 Fax: 727-393-5301 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 18 to 99

Lam, David A MD

Academic Alliance in Dermatology 1005 E Boyer St Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-934-7638 Fax: 727-944-4052 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ Haitian Creole Moon, Summer DO Largo Physicians Group LLC 13540 Walsingham Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-593-5492 Fax: 727-593-5440 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Ross, Risa B DO Largo Physicians Group LLC 13540 Walsingham Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-593-5492 Fax: 727-593-5440 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Dermatology Ages 18 to 99

Sable, David B MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 3165 N McMullen Booth Rd Bldg B Clearwater, FL 33761 727-258-9143 Fax: 727-823-7043 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Spencer, James M MD Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 900 Carillon Pkwy Ste 404 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-572-1333 Fax: 727-572-1331 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd

Dermatology Ages 18 to 99

Spohn, Gina P MD

Academic Alliance in Dermatology Inc 1801 N Belcher Rd Ste B Clearwater, FL 33765 727-935-0503 Fax: 727-935-0504 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Spohn, Gina P MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 3165 N McMullen Booth Rd Bldg B Clearwater, FL 33761 727-258-9143 Fax: 727-823-7043 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Spohn, Gina P MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology Inc 646 Virginia St Ste 201 Dunedin, FL 34698 727-270-7291 Fax: 727-823-7043 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Vasiloudes, Panayiotis MD

Academic Alliance in Dermatology 1005 E Boyer St Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-934-7638 Fax: 727-944-4052 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, German, Greek, Spanish

Vasiloudes, Panayiotis MD

Academic Álliance in Dermatology 1301 2nd Ave SW 5th Floor Largo, FL 33770 727-935-0500 Fax: 727-935-0501 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, German, Greek, Spanish Vasiloudes, Panayiotis MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology Inc 1801 N Belcher Rd Ste B Clearwater, FL 33765 727-935-0503 Fax: 727-935-0504 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, German, Greek, Spanish Vasiloudes, Panaviotis MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 3165 N McMullen Booth Rd Bldg B Clearwater, FL 33761 727-258-9143 Fax: 727-823-7043 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, German, Greek, Spanish Vasiloudes, Panaviotis MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 3950 3rd St N Ste A Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-821-0612 Fax: 727-822-5507 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, German, Greek,

Spanish

Vasiloudes, Panayiotis MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology Inc 646 Virginia St Ste 201 Dunedin, FL 34698 727-270-7291 Fax: 727-823-7043 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, German, Greek, Spanish

Zook, Matthew MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 1301 2nd Ave SW 5th Floor Largo, FL 33770 727-935-0500 Fax: 727-935-0501 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Zook, Matthew MD Academic Alliance in Dermatology 3950 3rd St N Ste A Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-821-0612 Fax: 727-822-5507 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Zook, Matthew MD Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 6450 38th Ave N Ste 420 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-6851 Fax: 727-345-4716 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Dermatology Ages 99 and younger

Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics

Shulkin, Joel M MD Pediatrix Medical Group 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Shulkin, Joel M MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 880 6th St S Ste 410 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8035 Fax: 727-767-4765 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Shulkin, Joel M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 880 6th St S Ste 410 Dept 7825

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8035 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism

Janicka, Ania E DO Diabetes Care Center Inc 2531 Landmark Dr Ste 104 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Loman, Lusiana MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 2531 Landmark Dr Ste 104 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Indonesian, Spanish

Penabad, Jesus L MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 2531 Landmark Dr Ste 104 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Spanish Pinero-Pilona, Antonio MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 2531 Landmark Dr Ste 104 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Spanish

Plazarte, Monica Yvette DO Diabetes Care Center Inc 2531 Landmark Dr Ste 104 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Reddy, Ashwini MD Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 34661 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-1350 Fax: 727-754-8987 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Szafran-Swietlik, Anna MD Diabetes Care Center Inc 2531 Landmark Dr Ste 104 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-869-7822 Fax: 727-862-0934 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 65 ✓ Polish, Spanish

Gastroenterology

Alkurdi, Basem MD Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 314 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Alkurdi, Basem MD Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 315 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Fax: 727-585-6850 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Bang, Ji Young MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Korean

Varadarajulu, Shyam D MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Tamil, Telugu

Yang, Dennis MD

Florida Optometric Phys Network 2000 66 Street North Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-341-1987 Fax: 727-347-7297 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin, Spanish

Gynecologic Oncology

Lapolla, James P MD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Lapolla, James P MD Bayfront Health - St Petersburg 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 727-893-6985 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Gynecology

Baill, I Cori MD Planned Parenthood of Southwest 33 6th St S Ste 110 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-898-8199 Fax: 727-898-9710 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 9am-5pm; Tue 11am-7pm; Wed 9am-5pm; Thu Closed; Fri 8:30am-5:30pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Hearing Instrument Specialist

Acevedo, Raymond AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 5020 E Bay Dr Ste 800 Clearwater, FL 33764 727-330-9676 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Elsworth, Thomas MA Audiology Distribution LLC 30220 US Hwy 91 N Ste 222

Clearwater, FL 33761 727-781-1760 Fax: 727-781-1765 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Elsworth, Thomas MA

Audiology Distribution LLC 30545 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-781-1760 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Elsworth, Thomas MA Audiology Distribution LLC 947 Tyrone Blvd N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-3019 Fax: 727-343-0606 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

McKinney, Rosemary AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 1430 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-3019 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

McKinney, Rosemary AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 752 N Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33765 727-446-8392 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Rafols, Madison D AUD Audiology Distribution LLC 1430 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-3019 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Hematology (Internal Medicine)

Wishnew, Jessica MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-4379 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Hematology/ Oncology

Alemar, Jose MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Alemar, Jose MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Alemar, Jose MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 3280 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 200 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-216-1141 Fax: 727-796-1590 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Ball, Jennifer L MD

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Oncology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Ball, Jennifer L MD Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017

Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Oncology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Ball, Jennifer L MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Oncology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Ball, Jennifer L MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 3280 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 200 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-216-1141 Fax: 727-796-1590 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Oncology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Ball, Jennifer L MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine (Oncology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Bergier, Gregoire MD

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 64 ✓ French, German, Spanish Bergier, Gregoire MD Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ French, German, Spanish

Bergier, Gregoire MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ French, German, Spanish

Bergier, Gregoire MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ French, German, Spanish

Bergier, Gregoire MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 3280 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 200 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-216-1141 Fax: 727-796-1590 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ French, German, Spanish

Bergier, Gregoire MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ French, German, Spanish

Byun, Sung T MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Korean, Portuguese, Spanish

Byun, Sung T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Korean, Portuguese, Spanish

Byun, Sung T MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Korean, Portuguese, Spanish

Byun, Sung T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Korean, Portuguese, Spanish

Byun, Sung T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Korean, Portuguese, Spanish

Chamberlain, Kerry E MD

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Chamberlain, Kerry E MD Florida Cancer Specialists &

Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Chamberlain, Kerry E MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Chamberlain, Kerry E MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Chamberlain, Kerry E MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish Desai, Pratibha K MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 1258 W Bay Dr Ste G Largo, FL 33770 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi

Desai, Pratibha K MD

Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 4114 Woodlands Pkwy Ste 301 Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi

Desai, Pratibha K MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 5000 Park St N Ste 1017 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi

Desai, Pratibha K MD Pinellas Hematology 603 7th St S Ste 560 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-344-6569 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi Diaz, Michael MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Diaz, Michael MD Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Diaz, Michael MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Diaz, Michael MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Hansalia, Sudhir J MD

Pinellas County

Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 1258 W Bay Dr Ste G Largo, FL 33770 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Hansalia, Sudhir J MD

Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 4114 Woodlands Pkwy Ste 301 Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Hansalia, Sudhir J MD

Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 5000 Park St N Ste 1017 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Hansalia, Sudhir J MD

Pinellas Hematology 603 7th St S Ste 560 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-344-6569 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Hansalia, Sudhir J MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 6500 38th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-384-1414 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed 9am-1pm; Tue 9am-10am; Thu-Fri 9am-10:30am; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Ho, Vu T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Vietnamese

Ho, Vu T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Vietnamese

Ho, Vu T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Vietnamese

Ho, Vu T MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Vietnamese

Iyer, Ananth MD

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 64

Iyer, Ananth MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1417 S Betcher Rd Ste A Clearwater, FL 33764 727-443-4299 Fax: 727-443-0255 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Iver, Ananth MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 5767 4th St N Kenneth City, FL 33709 727-522-0558 Fax: 727-521-3605 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Jooma, Nuruddin MD

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Urdu

Jooma, Nuruddin MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Urdu

Khaja, Faseeh U MD Pinellas Hematology &

Oncology PA 1258 W Bay Dr Ste G Largo, FL 33770 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Khaja, Faseeh U MD

Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 4114 Woodlands Pkwy Ste 301 Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Khaja, Faseeh U MD

Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 5000 Park St N Ste 1017 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Khaja, Faseeh U MD Pinellas Hematology 603 7th St S Ste 560

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-344-6569 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Knipe, Richard MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Knipe, Richard MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Knipe, Richard MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Knipe, Richard MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Konkel, Brandon MD Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99

Luong, Don D MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish, Vietnamese

Luong, Don D MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish, Vietnamese

Luong, Don D MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish, Vietnamese Luong, Don D MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish, Vietnamese

Luong, Don D MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish, Vietnamese

Mace, Joseph R MD Florida Cancer Specialists

100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Mace, Joseph R MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Mace, Joseph R MD

Pinellas County

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Mace, Joseph R MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Marte, Idelfia A MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 3280 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 200 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-216-1141 Fax: 727-796-1590 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Miranda, Edgar MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 3280 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 200 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-216-1141 Fax: 727-796-1590 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Patel, Hitesh C MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Patel, Hitesh C MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi Patel, Hitesh C MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Patel, Hitesh C MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Patel, Hitesh C MD

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 3280 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 200 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-216-1141 Fax: 727-796-1590 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi Patel, Hitesh C MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Medical Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi

Peterson, John A MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Portuguese, Spanish, Thai, Vietnamese

Peterson, John A MD Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Portuguese, Spanish, Thai, Vietnamese Peterson, John A MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64

Vietnamese

✓ Portuguese, Spanish, Thai,

Peterson, John A MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Portuguese, Spanish, Thai, Vietnamese

Pinnamaneni, Ramya MD

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Shaker, Ahmad MD Baycare Pharmacy 620 10th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-502-4144 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Ziegler, Lane D DO Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Ziegler, Lane D DO

Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish Ziegler, Lane D DO Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Ziegler, Lane D DO Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Ziegler, Lane D DO

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Infectious Disease

Berkey, Peter B MD Can Community Health Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-498-4969 Fax: 855-896-5258 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5:30pm; Fri 8:30am-12:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Chopra, Anil MD

Michael Siedlecki 1201 5th Ave N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-2388 Fax: 727-821-0079 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Mayer, Cynthia MD &

St Josephs Hospital Inc 3050 1st Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-321-4846 Fax: 727-321-8311 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Internal Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Paruolo, Joseph B MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Paruolo, Joseph B MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Paruolo, Joseph B MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Walsh, Thomas Allen MD Comprehensive Care Center Inc 2349 Sunset Point Rd Ste 405 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-216-6193 Fax: 877-868-0981 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Interventional Cardiology

Korabathina, Ravikiran MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 18 to 64

Korabathina, Ravikiran MD

Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6234 Fax: 727-553-7798 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 18 to 64 Korabathina, Ravikiran MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Interventional Cardiology) Ages 18 to 64

Krolick, Merrill A MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Saiyad, Saleem MD Saleem Saiyad LLC 3231 N McMullen Booth Rd Clearwater, FL 33761 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish

Saiyad, Saleem MD Choice Health Care Inc 515 Missouri Ave North Largo, FL 33770 813-513-3030 Fax: 813-513-3033 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish

Maternal & Fetal Medicine

Angel, Jeffrey L MD Pediatrix Medical Group 2963 Gulf To Bay Blvd Ste 210 Clearwater, FL 33759 727-724-1949 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish Apostolakis-Kyrus, Katherine MD Westcoast Neonatology Inc

625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7903 Fax: 727-767-7905 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-4:30pm; Fri-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger Cruz Ithier, Mayra A MD Westcoast Neonatology Inc 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7903 Fax: 727-767-7905 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-4:30pm; Fri-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Ob/Gyn Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Cruz Ithier, Mayra A MD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Ob/Gyn Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Fines-Dailey, Verlee MD Pediatrix Medical Group 2963 Gulf To Bay Blvd Ste 210 Clearwater, FL 33759 727-724-1949 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Fines-Dailey, Verlee MD Pediatrix Medical Group 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Giraldo-Isaza, Maria MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 2454 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 4 Bldg B Clearwater, FL 33759 727-724-1949 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Giraldo-Isaza, Maria MD Pediatrix Medical Group

2963 Gulf To Bay Blvd Ste 210 Clearwater, FL 33759 727-724-1949 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish Giraldo-Isaza, Maria MD Pediatrix Medical Group 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Giraldo-Isaza, Maria MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Nguyen, Thinh P MD Westcoast Neonatology Inc 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7903 Fax: 727-767-7905 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-4:30pm; Fri-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish, Vietnamese Nguyen, Thinh P MD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon, Wed, Thu, Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gvnecology Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish, Vietnamese

Nguyen, Thinh P MD Bayfront Health - St Petersburg 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 727-893-6985 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish, Vietnamese

Nuthalapaty, Francis S MD Westcoast Neonatology Inc 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7903 Fax: 727-767-7905 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-4:30pm; Fri-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99

Raimer, Karen MD

Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Stanley-Christian, Heather MD

Westcoast Neonatology Inc 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7903 Fax: 727-767-7905 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-4:30pm; Fri-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Medical Genetics (Clinical Genetics - Md) Ages 13 to 99

Stirling, Kari M MD

Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 2454 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 4 Bldg B Clearwater, FL 33759 727-724-1949 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Stirling, Kari M MD Pediatrix Medical Group 2963 Gulf To Bay Blvd Ste 210 Clearwater, FL 33759 727-724-1949 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Stirling, Kari M MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Stirling, Kari M MD

Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish Tolaymat, Lama MD Westcoast Neonatology Inc 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7903 Fax: 727-767-7905 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-4:30pm; Fri-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Spanish

Tonismae, Tiffany R MD Westcoast Neonatology Inc 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7903 Fax: 727-767-7905 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-4:30pm; Fri-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Ob/Gyn (Maternal & Fetal Medicine) Ages 13 to 99

Medical Oncology Abid, Syed H MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 1258 W Bay Dr Ste G Largo, FL 33770 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 and younger ✓ Guarani, Spanish Abid, Syed H MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 4114 Woodlands Pkwy Ste 301 Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 and younger ✓ Guarani, Spanish

Abid, Syed H MD Pinellas Hematology & Oncology PA 5000 Park St N Ste 1017 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-344-6569 Fax: 727-384-4388 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 and younger ✓ Guarani, Spanish

Abid, Syed H MD Pinellas Hematology

603 7th St S Ste 560 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-344-6569 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 and younger ✓ Guarani, Spanish

Abid, Syed H MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 6500 38th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-384-1414 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed 9am-1pm; Tue 9am-10am; Thu-Fri 9am-10:30am; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd

Internal Med (Hematology) Ages 17 and younger

✓ Guarani, Spanish

Kamath, Geetha J MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1417 S Betcher Rd Ste A Clearwater, FL 33764 727-443-4299 Fax: 727-443-0255 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Kannada

Kamath, Geetha J MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 5767 4th St N Kenneth City, FL 33709 727-522-0558 Fax: 727-521-3605 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Kannada

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Midwife (Nurse Practitioner)

Bagg, Jenny M CNM Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Bagg, Jenny M CNM

Community Health Centers at Bayfront 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-5619 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Thu 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Bagg, Jenny M CNM

Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish Bagg, Jenny M CNM Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Bosley, Lucinda NP Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Bosley, Lucinda NP Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Combs, Melanie MA St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Jeffries, Susan M CNM Florida Department of Health 205 Dr Martin Luther King Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-824-6900 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Johnson, Amy CNM West Coast Neonatology Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Fax: 727-767-4391 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 65

Johnson, Amy CNM All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 601 5th Ave N Ste 506 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-344-6060 Fax: 727-347-5586 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 65

Johnson, Amy CNM

All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 6450 38th Ave N Ste 200 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-6060 Fax: 727-347-5586 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 65

Plumley, Elizabeth L NP Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon,Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed

Ages 99 and younger Plumley, Elizabeth L NP

Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Stall, Rachel L

Baycare Medical Group Inc 3231 McMullen Booth Rd 1st Flr Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6526 Fax: 727-266-4931 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 64

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Turpin, Sharon CNM Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-823-7427 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon, Thu 7:30am-8pm; Tue-Wed 7:30am-7pm; Fri 7:30am-5pm; Sat 8am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Board Certified: American Midwifery Certification Board Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Turpin, Sharon CNM

Community Health Centers at Bayfront 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-209-5619 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8am-5pm; Thu 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Midwifery Certification Board Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Turpin, Sharon CNM Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Midwifery Certification Board Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish Turpin, Sharon CNM Community Health Centers of Pinellas 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Wed 7am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Midwifery Certification Board Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Spanish

> Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine

Brooks, Sandra MD All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 601 5th St S Occ, 5th Flr, Dept 0301 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Arabic, French

D'Costa, Queenie M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc

501 6th Ave S Dept 70-6365 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4429 Fax: 727-767-4391 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Bengali, Hindi, Nepali Diego, Alejandro MD West Coast Neonatology Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Fax: 727-767-4391 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Fry III, Alland G MD Pediatrix Medical Group 2963 Gulf To Bay Blvd Ste 210 Clearwater, FL 33759 727-724-1949 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Fry III, Alland G MD Pediatrix Medical Group 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Spanish Fry III, Alland G MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Go, Mitzi MD

West Coast Neonatology Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Fax: 727-767-4391 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Jensen, Preceousa S DO West Coast Neonatology Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Fax: 727-767-4391 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 and younger

Kalter, Craig Steven MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 2963 Gulf To Bay Blvd Ste 210 Clearwater, FL 33759 727-724-1949 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Kalter, Craig Steven MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Kalter, Craig Steven MD

Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Machry, Joana Silva MD All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists

601 5th St S Occ, 5th Flr, Dept 0301 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine) Ages 20 and younger

Parilla, Erin MD Florida Hospital North Pinellas 1395 S Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-942-5000 Fax: 727-942-5161 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Parilla, Erin MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm

Parilla, Erin MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Parimi, Prabhu MD West Coast Neonatology Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Fax: 727-767-4391 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Saste, Monisha MD

Florida Hospital North Pinellas 1395 S Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-942-5000 Fax: 727-942-5161 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed ✓ Urdu Saste, Monisha MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm ✓ Urdu

Saste, Monisha MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed ✓ Urdu

Schwartz, Jonathan E MD Pediatrix Medical Group 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Sheridan, Richard MD &

Florida Hospital North Pinellas 1395 S Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-942-5000 Fax: 727-942-5161 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Sheridan, Richard MD &

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm

Sheridan, Richard MD &

Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Solomon, Kenneth J MD

Florida Hospital North Pinellas 1395 S Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-942-5000 Fax: 727-942-5161 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Solomon, Kenneth J MD

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm

Solomon, Kenneth J MD

Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Stone, Stacey M MD

All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 601 5th St S Occ, 5th Flr, Dept 0301 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Teper, Jordan E MD

West Coast Neonatology Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Fax: 727-767-4391 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Theophilopoulos, Dean MD

All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 601 5th St S 5th Fl Dept 7565 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Fax: 727-767-4391 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Greek

Vargas, Alfonso MD Florida Hospital North Pinellas 1395 S Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-942-5000 Fax: 727-942-5161 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed ✓ Spanish

Vargas, Alfonso MD

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm ✓ Spanish Vargas, Alfonso MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed ✓ Spanish

Villaveces, Carmen MD All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 601 5th St S Occ, 5th Flr, Dept 0301 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Winners Mendizabal, Oscar MD All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 601 5th St S Occ, 5th Flr, Dept 0301 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4313 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm;

Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Wyble, Lance MD Florida Hospital North Pinellas 1395 S Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-942-5000 Fax: 727-942-5161 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Wyble, Lance MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm

Wyble, Lance MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Nephrology

Abdelrahman, Layal MD Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 314 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Abdelrahman, Layal MD

Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 315 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Fax: 727-585-6850 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Brucculeri, Michael J MD

Renal Hypertension Center 1124 Lakeview Rd Ste 1 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-442-6545 Fax: 727-447-3793 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger

Brucculeri, Michael J MD

Renal Hypertension Center 29296 US Highway 19 N Ste 3 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-712-0807 Fax: 727-797-6973 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 99 and younger

Dcunha, Prakas MD

Renal Hypertension Center 29296 US Highway 19 N Ste 3 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-712-0807 Fax: 727-797-6973 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Nephrology) Ages 99 and younger

Dewberry, Frederick L MD

Nephrology Consultants of Pinellas LLC 617 Lakeview Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33756 727-441-3724 Fax: 727-442-2594 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 17 to 99

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Ham, Michael W MD Nephrology Consultants of Pinellas LLC 617 Lakeview Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33756 727-441-3724 Fax: 727-442-2594 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med (Nephrology) Ages 17 to 99

Matcha, Mrinalini MD

Renal Hypertension Center 1201 5th Avenue N Suite 308 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-290-9899 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Matcha, Mrinalini MD

Renal Hypertension Center 1700 66th Stree N Suite 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-299-9899 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Pudur, Sudhindra MD

Renal Hypertension Center 1201 5th Avenue N Suite 308 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-290-9899 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 **Pudur, Sudhindra MD** Renal Hypertension Center 1700 66th Stree N Suite 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-299-9899 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Rizzo, Gerald MD

Gerald J Rizzo MD 1201 5th Ave N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-2388 Fax: 727-821-0078 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64

Sagar, Vidya MD

Vidya Sagar MD PA 2725 Park Dr Ste 5 Clearwater, FL 33763 800-454-9454 Fax: 727-733-3500 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sharma, Tushar MD

Renal Hypertension Center 1124 Lakeview Rd Ste 1 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-442-6545 Fax: 727-447-3793 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sharma, Tushar MD

Renal Hypertension Center 29296 US Highway 19 N Ste 3 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-712-0807 Fax: 727-797-6973 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sharma, Tushar MD

Renal Hypertension Center 29296 US Highway 19 N Ste 4 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-784-8444 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Siedlecki, Michael MD Michael Siedlecki

1201 5th Ave N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-2388 Fax: 727-821-0079 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Polish

Neurological Surgery

Carey, Carolyn MD & Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7855 Ste 511 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Mandarin, Spanish

Carey, Carolyn MD &

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

✓ Mandarin, Spanish

Jallo, George MA

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7855 Ste 511 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Jallo, George MA

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 511 Dept 6580070417 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Marlin, Arthur E MA University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Rodriguez, Luis F MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7855 Ste 511 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Rodriguez, Luis F MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Rodriguez, Luis F MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 511 Dept 6580070417 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Neurology Flaherty, Lisa A MD Pinellas Primary Care Inc 2299 9th Ave North Ste 1F Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-323-9000 Fax: 727-323-9100 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Neurology & Psychiatry (Neurology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Persain (Farsi), Spanish

Flaherty, Lisa A MD Pinellas Medical Assocates 5880 49th St N Ste 104 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-528-6100 Fax: 727-528-7895 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Os Bd Neurology & Psychiatry (Neurology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Persain (Farsi), Spanish

Malka, David W MD David W Malka MD PA 2595 Tampa Rd Ste J Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-442-6463 Fax: 727-781-7273 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Matos Rodriguez, Jennifer E

Pinellas Primary Care Inc 2299 9th Ave North Ste 1F Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-323-9000 Fax: 727-323-9100 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 94 ✓ Spanish

Matos Rodriguez, Jennifer E MD

Pinellas Medical Assocates 5880 49th St N Ste 104 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-528-6100 Fax: 727-528-7895 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 94 ✓ Spanish

Patel, Harish J MD Professional Health Care of

Professional freatilit Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Bosnian, Hindi

Patel, Harish J MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Bosnian, Hindi

Patel, Harish J MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Bosnian, Hindi

Pirmohamed, Fermina A MD

Pinellas Primary Care Inc 2299 9th Ave North Ste 1F Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-323-9000 Fax: 727-323-9100 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Clinical Neurophysiology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Gujarati

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pirmohamed, Fermina A MD

Pinellas Medical Assocates 5880 49th St N Ste 104 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-528-6100 Fax: 727-528-7895 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Clinical Neurophysiology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Gujarati

Shah, Rakesh P MD

Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Subramanian, Thondikulam A MD

David W Malka MD PA 2595 Tampa Rd Ste J Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-442-6463 Fax: 727-781-7273 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil

Umamaheswaran, Indira MD &

David W Malka MD PA 2595 Tampa Rd Ste J Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-442-6463 Fax: 727-781-7273 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil

Neuroradiology

Razack, Nasser MD Neurointerventional Assoicates PA 6000 49th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-289-7139 Fax: 727-289-7140 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Diagnostic Radiology) Ages 99 and younger

Nuclear Medicine

Taher, Abida MD Florida Cancer Specialists & Research Institute LLC 1573 Coachmakers Ln Clearwater, FL 33765 832-860-2812 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99 Abundant Life Home Health LLC Abundant Life Home Health Agency LLC 28050 US Hwy 19 N Ste 205 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-286-8916 Fax: 727-724-1201 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Agency for Health Care Administration Ages 99 and younger

Occupational Therapy

Bluhm, Christopher M MA Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Chadwell, Alice A MA University Medical Services Association Inc 480 7th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-974-0602 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 and younger

Harmony Home Health LLC Largo

Etairos Health Inc Utiopia Home Care Inc Orlando 13787 Belcher Rd S Ste 220 Largo, FL 33771 727-723-7532 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: State Survey Ages 99 and younger

Harmony Home Health LLC Largo

13787 Belcher Rd S Ste 220 Largo, FL 33771 727-723-7532 Fax: 727-797-4733 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: State Survey Ages 99 and younger

Jensen, Summer R OT

Therapy Playhouse 8673 15th Way N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-423-0060 Fax: 727-369-8803 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

May, Stephanie MA Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Wentz, Adrienne MA Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Wentz, Adrienne MA

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery

Chuong, Robert DMD Robert Chuong DMD MD PA 2140 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-894-1442 Fax: 727-823-0466 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Chuong, Robert DMD Bayfront Hma Medical Center LLC 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6828 Fax: 727-893-6978 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon,Wed,Thu,Fri 8am-4:30pm; Tue 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board

Board Certified: Am Board Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Orthopedic Surgery

Albert, Anthony S MD Pinellas Primary Care Inc 2299 9th Ave North Ste 1F Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-323-9000 Fax: 727-323-9100 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French

Albert, Anthony S MD

Pinellas Medical Assocates 5880 49th St N Ste 104 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-528-6100 Fax: 727-528-7895 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French

Becker, Edward MD

Orthopaedic Medical Group of Tampa Bay 3236 Mlk St North Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 813-684-2663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish Benfanti, Paul L MD Childrens Orthopaedics & Scoliosis Surgery Associates 3850 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-898-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 to 65 ✓ Spanish

Hahn, Gregory Verl MD Childrens Orthopaedics & Scoliosis Surgery Associates 3850 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-898-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Nematbakhsh, Ahmad DO Pinellas Primary Care Inc 2299 9th Ave North Ste 1F Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-323-9000 Fax: 727-323-9100 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Board Orthopedic Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Persain (Farsi), Spanish

Nematbakhsh, Ahmad DO Pinellas Medical Assocates 5880 49th St N Ste 104 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-528-6100 Fax: 727-528-7895 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Board Orthopedic Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Persain (Farsi), Spanish

Nienke, Thomas W OD

Pinellas Primary Care Inc 2299 9th Ave North Ste 1F Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-323-9000 Fax: 727-323-9100 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Board Orthopedic Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Gujarati, Persain (Farsi), Spanish

Nienke, Thomas W OD

Pinellas Medical Assocates 5880 49th St N Ste 104 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-528-6100 Fax: 727-528-7895 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Board Orthopedic Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Gujarati, Persain (Farsi), Spanish

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Warnick, Drew E MD Childrens Orthopaedics & Scoliosis Surgery Associates 3850 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-898-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Watson, Jeffrey MD

Orthopaedic Medical Group of Tampa Bay 2805 54th Ave N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33714 813-684-2663 Fax: 813-441-7161 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Otolaryngology

Jaquish, Shelley S MD Select Physicians Alliance 6827 1st Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 813-879-8045 Fax: 727-341-0332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish Jaquish, Shelley S MD Select Physicians Alliance 900 Carillon Pkwy Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 813-879-8045 Fax: 727-341-0332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Leto, Christopher J MD Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 290 Largo, FL 33770 727-940-9580 Fax: 727-940-9579 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Leto, Christopher J MD Select Physicians Alliance 6827 1st Ave S Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 727-341-0551 Fax: 727-341-0332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Lynskey, Elisa M MD Select Physicians Alliance 6827 1st Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 813-879-8045 Fax: 727-341-0332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Lynskey, Elisa M MD Select Physicians Alliance 900 Carillon Pkwy Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 813-879-8045 Fax: 727-341-0332 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Otolaryngology -Otolaryngology/Facial Plastic Surgery

Rivera, Miguel A MD Select Physicians Alliance 6827 1st Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 813-879-8045 Fax: 727-341-0332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pediatric Cardiology

Arrillaga, Frances M MD Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Arrillaga, Frances M MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: American

Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

✓ Spanish

Arrillaga, Frances M MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics

Ages 21 and younger

✓ Spanish Arrillaga, Frances M MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Arrillaga, Frances M MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc

501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Arrillaga, Frances M MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Arrillaga, Frances M MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Arrillaga, Frances M MD

Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish Asante-Korang, Alfred MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Occ 2nd Flr Dept 70-7130 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Twi

Asante-Korang, Alfred MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-4379 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Twi

Asante-Korang, Alfred MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male

Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Twi Bernus, Anna MD Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Bernus, Anna MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Bernus, Anna MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Bernus, Anna MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Bernus, Anna MD

Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 32615 US Hwy 19 N Ste 4 Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6900 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Bernus, Anna MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Bernus, Anna MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Bernus, Anna MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Bernus, Anna MD

Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Boggs, Ryan C MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Boggs, Ryan C MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-554-8701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Butto, Fouad MD

Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 13 to 18 ✓ Arabic, French, Hebrew, Italian Butto, Fouad MD Pediatrix Medical Group 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 13 to 18 ✓ Arabic, French, Hebrew, Italian

Butto, Fouad MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 3231 McCullenbooth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 772-425-6111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 13 to 18 ✓ Arabic, French, Hebrew, Italian

Butto, Fouad MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 13 to 18 ✓ Arabic, French, Hebrew, Italian Butto, Fouad MD Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 13 to 18 ✓ Arabic, French, Hebrew, Italian

Crawford, Margeurite M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc

601 5th St S Occ 2nd Fl Dept 0606 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Crawford, Margeurite M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 2 Outpatient Care Ctr Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Crawford, Margeurite M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Freire, Grace MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 3580 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Freire, Grace MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Occ 2nd Fl Dept 0606 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Freire, Grace MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Occ 2nd Flr Dept 70-7130 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Freire, Grace MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 2 Outpatient Care Ctr Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Freire, Grace MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger Gonzalez, Javier H MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Gonzalez, Javier H MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Gonzalez, Javier H MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Gonzalez, Javier H MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Gonzalez, Javier H MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Gonzalez, Javier H MD Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Gonzalez, Javier H MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Hardin, Joel T MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Internal Medicine Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Huhta, James C MD

Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Huhta, James C MD

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Huhta, James C MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Huhta, James C MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Huhta, James C MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish Huhta, James C MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Huhta, James C MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Huhta, James C MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Kurtz, Stephanie A MD Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger Kurtz, Stephanie A MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Kurtz, Stephanie A MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Kurtz, Stephanie A MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761

727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Kurtz, Stephanie A MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger Kurtz, Stephanie A MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Kurtz, Stephanie A MD Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Kurtz, Stephanie A MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Lacorte, Michael MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Lacorte, Michael MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Lam Barriga, Suying MD Largo Medical Center

201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 20 and younger

Lam Barriga, Suying MD Pediatrix Medical Group 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Lam Barriga, Suying MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3231 McCullenbooth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 772-425-6111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 20 and younger

Lam Barriga, Suying MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger Lam Barriga, Suying MD Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 20 and younger

Martinez, Richard M MD

Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Martinez, Richard M MD

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Martinez, Richard M MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd

S251 McWalth Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish Martinez, Richard M MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Martinez, Richard M MD

Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Martinez, Richard M MD Pediatrix Medical Group of

Fedratrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Martinez, Richard M MD Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics

Pinellas County

Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Martinez, Richard M MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200

Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Spanish Mauriello, Daniel MD Pediatric Physician Services

Inc 601 5th St S Occ 2nd Fl Dept 0606 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

McCormack, Jorge MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

McCormack, Jorge MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

McCormack, Jorge MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish McCormack, Jorge MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

McCormack, Jorge MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

McCormack, Jorge MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish McCormack, Jorge MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

McKenna, Daniel E MD Largo Medical Center

201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKenna, Daniel E MD Morton Plant Hospital

300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKenna, Daniel E MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKenna, Daniel E MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKenna, Daniel E MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

McKenna, Daniel E MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics

Ages 21 and younger

McKenna, Daniel E MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Miller, Michelle S MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 3580 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Miller, Michelle S MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Occ 2nd Flr Dept 70-7130 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Miller, Michelle S MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Ng, Benton MD

All Childrens Hospital 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-898-7451 Fax: 727-767-8521 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger Ng, Benton MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-2590 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Ng, Benton MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Occ 2nd Fl Dept 0606 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Nguyen, Thieu P MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 3580 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

✓ Vietnamese

Nguyen, Thieu P MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Occ 2nd Flr Dept 70-7130 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

Nguyen, Thieu P MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 2 Outpatient Care Ctr Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

Nguyen, Thieu P MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

Ringewald, Jeremy M MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology)

Ages 21 and younger

Ringewald, Jeremy M MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

Ringewald, Jeremy M MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

Ringewald, Jeremy M MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Ringewald, Jeremy M MD Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

Ringewald, Jeremy M MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

Suh, Elsa J MD

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Korean Suh, Elsa J MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Korean

Suh, Elsa J MD Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Korean

Suh, Elsa J MD Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Korean Suh, Elsa J MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Korean

Suh, Elsa J MD Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Korean

Wisotzkey, Bethany L MD All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 601 5th St S S2ndFLR Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger Wisotzkey, Bethany L MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 2 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Pediatric Endocrinology

Canas, Jose A MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 502 Dept 7854 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3638 Fax: 727-767-3636 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Gan, Mary-Joyce D MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 502 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3636 Fax: 727-767-3638 Provider Gender: Female

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm;

Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Hasan, Jahanara B MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-4379 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Endocrinology) Ages 20 and younger ✓ Bengali, Hindi, Urdu

Jackman, Suzanne M MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 3580 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Jackman, Suzanne M MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 502 Box 6580070437 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3636 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish Jackman, Suzanne M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 502 Dept 7854 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3638 Fax: 727-767-3636 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Jackman, Suzanne M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female

Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Nambam, Bimota MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 502 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3636 Fax: 727-767-3638 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger Root, Allen W MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 3580 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Root, Allen W MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 502 Box 6580070437 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3636 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Root, Allen W MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 502 Dept 7854 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3638 Fax: 727-767-3636 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Root, Allen W MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Shah, Shuchi MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 502 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3636 Fax: 727-767-3638 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Pediatric

Hematology-Oncology Chellapandian, Deepakbabu MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-4379 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Metts, Jonathan MD All Childrens Hospital 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-898-7451 Fax: 727-767-8521 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Metts, Jonathan MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-4379 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Reed, Damon MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-4379 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Reed, Damon MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger Shaw, Peter H MD All Childrens Hospital 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-898-7451 Fax: 727-767-8521 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Hematology-Oncology) Ages 20 and younger

Shaw, Peter H MD Pediatrix Medical Group 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Hematology-Oncology) Ages 20 and younger

Stapleton, Stacie MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American

Board of Pediatrics

Ages 20 and younger

Sunkersett, Gauri DO Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-4379 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pediatric Infectious Diseases

Dumois, Juan A MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Dumois, Juan A MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Dept 7810 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8270 Fax: 727-767-4160 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish Lujan Zilbermann, Jorge MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7795 Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7438 Fax: 727-767-8270 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Lujan Zilbermann, Jorge MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Dept 0421 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4160 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Lujan Zilbermann, Jorge MD University Medical Services Association Inc 801 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-898-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Messina, Allison F MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Dept 7810 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4160 Fax: 727-767-8270 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Messina, Allison F MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Messina, Allison F MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Dept 0421 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4160 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger Messina, Allison F MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Dept 7810 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8270 Fax: 727-767-4160

Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Rodriguez, Carina A MD University Medical Service Association Inc 601 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-3544 Fax: 813-974-4325 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Rodriguez, Carina A MD University Medical Services Association Inc 800 6th St S Childrens Health Ctr S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8230 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pediatric Nephrology Ayestaran Cassani, Frank W

MD University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Cook, Amanda Rae RN University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Flores, Francisco X MD University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Nephrology) Ages 21 and younger ✓ Spanish

Panzarino, Valerie M MD University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 21 and younger

Rodriguez, Jessica MD

University Medical Services Association Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0904 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Pediatric Neurology

Borrero-Mejias, Clarimar MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-2590 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Gonzalez-Abella, Beatriz MD University Medical Service Association Inc 601 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-3544 Fax: 813-974-4325 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 21 and younger

Hopkins, Bobbi J MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc

501 6th Ave S Dept 7831 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4458 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Hopkins, Bobbi J MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Fl 2 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4458 Fax: 727-767-8821 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Hopkins, Bobbi J MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7598 Ste 708 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4146 Fax: 727-767-4218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Huszar, Peter MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 3580 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Hungarian

Huszar, Peter MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 510 Dept 7831 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-2590 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Hungarian **Iyadural, Stanley MD** Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Neurology) Ages 20 and younger

Mahfooz, Naeem MD

Acsp Endocrinology 601 5th St S Ste 502 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3636 Fax: 727-767-3638 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Epilepsy) Ages 20 and younger

Maria, Bernard L MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger Nwaubani, Arthur E MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 510 Dept 7831 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-2590 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Epilepsy) Ages 20 and younger

Patel, Ashok M MD Florida Behavioral Medicine 1100 Clearwater Largo Rd N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-6444 Fax: 727-581-2678 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99

🗸 Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish

Winesett, Steven P MD♦

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 3580 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-8030 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Winesett, Steven P MD ↔ University Medical Service

Association Inc 601 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-3544 Fax: 813-974-4325 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Winesett, Steven P MD�

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Winesett, Steven P MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 510 Dept 7831 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8181 Fax: 727-767-2590 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pediatric Orthopedic Surgery

Bland, Daniel C MD Childrens Orthopaedics & Scoliosis Surgery Associates 3850 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-898-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 17 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Neustadt, Jeffrey B MD Childrens Orthopaedics & Scoliosis Surgery Associates 3850 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-898-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Phillips, Lee G MD

Childrens Orthopaedics & Scoliosis Surgery Associates 3850 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-898-2663 Fax: 727-568-6836 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Orthopaedic Surgery Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pediatric Pulmonology

Green, Deanna M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4176 Fax: 727-767-2590 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger **Green, Deanna M MD** Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 708 Dept 3012 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4146 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

McKinley, Scott D MD

Johns Hopkins University 601 5th St S Dept 9310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-6873 Fax: 727-767-2821 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

McKinley, Scott D MD Pediatrix Medical Group 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Robinson, Carolyn C MD Pediatrix Medical Group 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Pediatric Radiology

John, Johnathan B MD Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

John, Johnathan B MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

John, Johnathan B MD Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-725-6181 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

John, Johnathan B MD

Pinellas County

Pediatrix Medical Group 3253 McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

John, Johnathan B MD

Pedi Physicians Services Inc 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8480 Fax: 727-767-8420 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

John, Johnathan B MD

Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 625 6th Ave S Ste 120 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

John, Johnathan B MD

Pediatrix Medical Group 700 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

John, Johnathan B MD

Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida Inc 840 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-767-4200 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Cardiology) Ages 21 and younger

Meoded, Avner MD

Pediatric Physician Services 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-3333 Fax: 727-767-8990 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 20 and younger

Meoded, Avner MD

All Childrens Hospital 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-898-7451 Fax: 727-767-8521 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Pediatric Rheumatology Milojevic, Diana MD Inc All Childrens Ob Gyn Specialists 601 5th Ave N Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7438 Fax: 727-767-8270 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Rheumatology) Ages 20 and younger Milojevic, Diana MD Inc Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7795 Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7438 Fax: 727-767-8270 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Rheumatology) Ages 20 and younger Milojevic, Diana MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics (Pediatric Rheumatology) Ages 20 and younger

Nickeson, Robert W MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7795 Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7438 Fax: 727-767-8270 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ French

Nickeson, Robert W MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ French

Santiago, Laisa Margarita MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7795 Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7438 Fax: 727-767-8270 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Santiago, Laisa Margarita MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc

601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: American Board of Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Szymanski, Ann MD

Pédiatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 7795 Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7438 Fax: 727-767-8270 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Pediatrics Ages 20 and younger

Pediatric Surgery

Chandler, Nicole M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 70-6600 Ste 306 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Fax: 727-767-4346 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Chandler, Nicole M MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 306 Dept 6580070404 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Chandler, Nicole M MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Danielson, Paul D MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 70-6600 Ste 306 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Fax: 727-767-4346 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Danielson, Paul D MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 306 Dept 6580070404 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger Danielson, Paul D MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Rideout, Drew A MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 70-6600 Ste 306 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Fax: 727-767-4346 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 20 and younger

Rideout, Drew A MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 306 Dept 6580070404 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 20 and younger Rideout, Drew A MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 20 and younger

Smithers, Charles MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 70-6600 Ste 306 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Fax: 727-767-4346 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery

Ages 20 and younger

Snyder, Christopher W MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 70-6600 Ste 306 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Fax: 727-767-4346 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger **Snyder, Christopher W MD** Pediatrix Medical Group 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 855-527-5510 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Thatch, Keith MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 17 and younger

Walford, Nebbie E MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Dept 70-6600 Ste 306 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Fax: 727-767-4346 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board

Surgery Ages 20 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Walford, Nebbie E MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 306 Dept 6580070404 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4170 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 20 and younger

Walford, Nebbie E MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917 Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 20 and younger

Pediatric Urology

Ballesteros, Natalia MD Childrens Urology Group 601 5th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-456-1055 Fax: 813-872-0955 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Urology Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish Corbyons, Katherine A MD Childrens Urology Group 601 5th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-456-1055 Fax: 813-872-0955 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Urology Ages 18 and younger ✓ Spanish

Kolligian, Mark E MD Childrens Urology Group Pl 3850 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-786-5482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Urology Ages 17 and younger ✓ Spanish

Kolligian, Mark E MD Childrens Urology Group 601 5th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-456-1055 Fax: 813-872-0955 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Urology Ages 17 and younger ✓ Spanish

Polsky, Ethan G MD Childrens Urology Group Pl 3850 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-786-5482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Urology Ages 17 and younger ✓ German, Spanish Polsky, Ethan G MD Childrens Urology Group 601 5th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-456-1055 Fax: 813-872-0955 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Urology Ages 17 and younger ✓ German, Spanish

Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation

Coleman, Michael K MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Coleman, Michael K MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian,

Coleman, Michael K MD Professional Health Care of

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Arabic, French, Russian, Spanish

Davila-Rivera, Alfredo MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas LLC 10875 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-851-9910 Fax: 727-851-9949 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger

Davila-Rivera, Alfredo MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Davila-Rivera, Alfredo MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger

Davila-Rivera, Alfredo MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas LLC 5880 49th St N Ste 101 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-8788 Fax: 727-527-8828 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger

Davila-Rivera, Alfredo MD

Professional Healthcare of Pinellas LLC 6502 Park Blvd N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-541-5544 Fax: 727-546-8142 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger Davila-Rivera, Alfredo MD Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 8133 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-546-6663 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Physical Med & Rehab Ages 99 and younger

Physical Therapy

Bishop Bicknell, Tiffany J PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Agency for Health Care Administration Ages 6 to 99

Boully, Michael J PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

Boully, Michael J PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 18 and younger **Celenza, Anthony PT** Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Celenza, Anthony PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Chang, Marivic M PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Cocos, Sabino PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Coffel, Heather PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Coffel, Heather PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Coffel, Heather PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Colesanti, Marisa K PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Colesanti, Marisa K PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics-South St Petersburg 5165 34th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-867-0737 Fax: 727-867-0738 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Colesanti, Marisa K PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Dexter, Ann PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Duvall, Steve PT

New Horizon Pedtrc Svcs LLC 4707 140th Ave N Ste 313 Clearwater, FL 33762 727-223-8978 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Fake, Hayley PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Furlong II, William PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Furlong II, William PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Furlong II, William PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

| Grenda, Brian PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Grenda, Brian PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Kicklighter, Andrea PT

Cora Řehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 6 to 99

Koerner, William PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Lee, Lauri B PT

Therapy Playhouse 8673 15th Way N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-423-0060 Fax: 727-369-8803 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Lepere, Blaine PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Lepere, Blaine PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Lepere, Blaine PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Lepere, Blaine PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics-South St Petersburg 5165 34th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-867-0737 Fax: 727-867-0738 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99

Lepere, Blaine PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 12 to 99

Maccollom, Stuart W PT Pinellas Primary Care Inc 2299 9th Ave North Ste 1F Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-323-9000 Fax: 727-323-9100 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Maccollom, Stuart W PT

Pinellas Medical Assocates 5880 49th St N Ste 104 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-528-6100 Fax: 727-528-7895 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Miller, Jacob Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763

727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Mitchell, Cheryl PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Mitchell, Cheryl PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Mitchell, Cheryl PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Oakes, Matthew PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Female

Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Oakes, Matthew PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Oakes, Matthew PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics-South St Petersburg 5165 34th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-867-0737 Fax: 727-867-0738 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Oakes, Matthew PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Parisi-Holsopple, Lucia PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Richman, Michelle Seminole PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Richman, Michelle Seminole PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Richman, Michelle Seminole PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics-South St Petersburg 5165 34th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-867-0737 Fax: 727-867-0738 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Richman, Michelle Seminole PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Rinard, Carmen PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Spinka, Jacob PT

Cora Réhabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Sundquist, John PT

Cora Řehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Turner, Kayla K PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Vallejos, Guillermo I PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 18 to 99

Vargas Sanchez, Maira PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Wester, Whitney PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Wilder, Rebecca PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Wilder, Rebecca PT

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Zamski, Kyle PT Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Clearwater 1944 N Hercules Ave Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-797-8100 Fax: 727-797-8110 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Plastic Surgery

Burton, Michael E MD Leavitt Medical Associates of Florida Inc Dba Advanced Derma 8250 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 250 Largo, FL 33777 727-393-5300 Fax: 727-393-5301 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Plastic Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Rottgers, Stephen A MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S 3rd Fl Box 6580070431 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4920 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Rottgers, Stephen A MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Fl 3 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4920 Fax: 727-767-7476 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Rottgers, Stephen A MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 3 Dept 7895 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-7476 Fax: 727-767-4920 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Ruas, Ernesto J MD Pediatric Physician Services Inc 601 5th St S Ste 504 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8917

Fax: 727-767-8482 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Podiatry

Bohnert, Shannon L DPM Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

May, Jonathan B DPM Jonathan B May DPM PA 5748 54th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-343-9400 Fax: 727-209-0399 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Metnick, Robert DPM

Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Parsons, Lisa MD

Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Shapiro, Kenneth DPM Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Podiatry, Foot & Ankle Surgery

Faragalla, Wassem E DPM Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fine, David S DPM

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 1501 S Pinellas Ave Ste T Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-934-6797 Fax: 727-942-6503 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Graeser, Timothy A DPM

Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Kuba, Kristina DPM Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sica, Carissa DPM Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Westerfield, Matthew DPM Kg Health Partners Inc 13600 Icot Blvd Bldg A Clearwater, FL 33760 727-796-6900 Fax: 727-669-8417 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pulmonary Disease

Sarafian, Berc MD Berc Sarafian MD 1518 S Missouri Ave Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-1344 Fax: 727-584-7855 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Sarafian, Berc MD

Pinellas County

Largo Medical Center 201 14th St SW Largo, FL 33770 727-588-5200 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Sarafian, Berc MD

St Petersburg General Hospital 6500 38th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-384-1414 Fax: 727-341-3284 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 99

Radiation Oncology

Bishay, Sawsan G MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Arabic

Bloom, David A MD

Wellspring Cancer Center LLC 1201 5th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1253 Fax: 727-825-1332 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Cotman, Henry E MD Henry Earl Cotman MD PA 6449 38th Ave N Ste C3 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-5000 Fax: 727-344-5005 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Therapeutic Radiology) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Serbian, Spanish

Gandle, Larry MD

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64

Griffin, Vivian D MD

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Matzkowitz, Arthur J MD Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Board Radiology (Radiation Oncology) Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Sokol, Gerald H MD � S Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Board Certified: Am Bd Internal Med Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish

Radiology - Body Imaging

Bundschu, Claudia C MD St Anthonys Pet/Ct Center 1201 Fifth Ave N Ste 100 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-820-7600 Fax: 727-860-7613 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Reproductive Endocrinology

Mayer Jr, James Calhoun MD

University Medical Services Association Inc 603 7th St S Ste 400 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0692 Fax: 813-259-0882 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Mayer Jr, James Calhoun MD

University Medical Service Association Inc 6450 38th Ave N Ste # 200 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-259-0692 Fax: 813-259-0882 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Specialist

Franco, Luis Angel MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD

Pinellas County

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Franco, Luis Angel MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Hanna, Susan F. MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Hanna, Susan F. MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Hanna, Susan F. MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Hanna, Susan F. MD Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Speech Therapy

Amerson, Erica M MD University Medical Services Association Inc 480 7th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-974-0602 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 and younger Mikkelson, Natalie N MD University Medical Services Association Inc 480 7th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 813-974-0602 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 and younger

Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)

Thompson, Justin MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 2200 16th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-893-6201 Fax: 727-893-6202 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger

Thompson, Justin MD

Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Family Medicine Ages 99 and younger Surgery

Ache, Robyn M DO Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 1609 Pasadena Ave S South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-7870 Fax: 888-507-9833 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Ache, Robyn M DO Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 2025 Indian Rocks Rd S Largo, FL 33774 727-581-9474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Clarke, John M MD Bay Surgical Specialists PA 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 480 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 727-231-1941 Fax: 727-894-8360 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 10am-6pm; Tue 8am-12pm; Wed 1pm-5pm; Thu 1pm-5pm; Fri 1pm-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 21 to 99 ✓ French

Cundiff, Jason MD

Pinellas County

West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 6006 49th Street North Ste 310 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-9779 Fax: 727-522-0415 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Dematteis, Ralph A MD Professional Health Care of

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 1839 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-322-1054 Fax: 727-821-7213 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Dematteis, Ralph A MD

Professional Health Care of Pinellas Inc 5500 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-5500 Fax: 727-522-2574 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Gunn, Jinny MD

Bay Surgical Specialists PA 2191 9th Ave N Ste 270 Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-821-8101 Fax: 727-825-1357 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Gunn, Jinny MD Bay Surgical Specialists PA 960 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-8101 Fax: 727-825-1357 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Huguet, Kevin Lee MD

Bay Surgical Specialists PA 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 480 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 727-231-1941 Fax: 727-894-8360 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 10am-6pm; Tue 8am-12pm; Wed 1pm-5pm; Thu 1pm-5pm; Fri 1pm-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 Huguet, Kevin Lee MD Bay Surgical Specialists PA 2191 9th Ave N Ste 270 Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-821-8101 Fax: 727-825-1357 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Huguet, Kevin Lee MD

Bay Surgical Specialists PA 960 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-8101 Fax: 727-825-1357 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Jessee, Tiffany DO Greater Tampa Bay Physician Specialists LLC 1609 Pasadena Ave S Ste 2E South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-289-7173 Fax: 727-498-6418 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Surgery Ages 17 to 99 Johnson, Jeffery L MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery (Surgical Critical Care) Ages 99 and younger

Johnson, Jeffery L MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery (Surgical Critical Care) Ages 99 and younger

Julan, Laura MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger Julan, Laura MD Bayfront Hma Physician Management LLC 603 7th St S Trama Ste 500 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6254 Fax: 727-553-7158 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm;

Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Julan, Laura MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Kishi, Emad MD Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 314 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Kishi, Emad MD

Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 315 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Fax: 727-585-6850 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic

Kotak, Rajesh MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 1501 S Pinellas Ave Ste T Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-934-6797 Fax: 727-942-6503 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99 ✓ Gujarati, Hindi

Lu, Amy MD

Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 315 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Fax: 727-585-6850 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Osman-Mohamed, Hussein K MD

Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 314 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 Osman-Mohamed, Hussein K MD Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 315 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7120 Fax: 727-585-6850 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99

Prebish, Thomas J DO Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1609 Pasadena Ave South Ste 3M South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-345-2929 Fax: 727-345-0340 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Surgery Ages 17 and younger

Prebish, Thomas J DO Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 330 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 727-345-2929 Fax: 727-345-0340 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Osteopathic Bd Surgery Ages 17 and younger

Price, Nicholas W MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery (Surgical Critical Care) Ages 64 and younger

Price, Nicholas W MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery (Surgical Critical Care) Ages 64 and younger

Shawchuck, Kay Marie MD Greater Tampa Bay Physician Specialists LLC 6450 38th Ave N Ste 440 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-551-2033 Fax: 727-864-1447 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger

St Julien, Jamii B MD Greater Tampa Bay Physician Specialists LLC 1609 Pasadena Ave S Ste 2E South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-289-7173 Fax: 727-498-6418 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

St Julien, Jamii B MD Bay Surgical Specialists PA 2191 9th Ave N Ste 270 Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-821-8101 Fax: 727-825-1357 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

St Julien, Jamii B MD Northside Hospital 6000 49th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-521-4411 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

St Julien, Jamii B MD Bay Surgical Specialists PA 960 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-8101 Fax: 727-825-1357 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Tsai, George T MD Greater Tampa Bay Physician Specialists LLC 1345 West Bay Dr Ste 301 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7118 Fax: 727-501-9366 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin

Tsai, George T MD Greater Tampa Bay Physician Specialists LLC 3291 N McMullen Booth Rd Clearwater, FL 33761 727-725-5800 Fax: 727-797-4002 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin Zelis, John J MD Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 3003 W Dr Mlk Jr Blvd 3rd Flr Tampa, FL 33702 813-554-8935 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Zelis, John J MD Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 904-446-3701 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Zelis, John J MD Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 7000 4th St North Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-528-9824 Fax: 727-525-9516 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Surgery - Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

Lo, Percy H MD Allure Aesthetic and Plastic Surgery LLC 6255 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-6000 Fax: 727-344-7732 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Plastic Surgery Ages 18 to 99 Shah, Ajul MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Thoracic Surgery (Cardiothoracic Vascular Surgery)

Caldeira, Christiano MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ Portuguese, Spanish

Caldeira, Christiano MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1551 West Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-587-7111 Fax: 727-518-0166 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger ✓ Portuguese, Spanish

Curiale, Steven V MD

Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Do, Nhue Lap MD

Pediatric Physician Services Inc

601 5th St S Ste 607 Ste 607 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-6666 Fax: 727-767-8606 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Thoracic Surgery (Thoracic and Cardiac Surgery) Ages 20 and younger ✓ Chinese

Hand, Dwight MD

Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Thoracic Surgery (Thoracic and Cardiac Surgery) Ages 18 to 99

Mellor, Ryan M MD

Florida Hospital Physician Group Inc 1395 S Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Nunez, Anthony I MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Thoracic Surgery (Thoracic and Cardiac Surgery) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Nunez, Anthony I MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Thoracic Surgery (Thoracic and Cardiac Surgery) Ages 17 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Rovin, Joshua D MD

Baycare Medical Group Inc 455 Pinellas St Ste 240 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7239 Fax: 727-462-7261 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 Stamou, Sotiris C MD Bayfront Health St Petersburg Medical Group Cardiology 601 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7450 Fax: 727-553-7451 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-8pm; Tue-Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Greek

Stamou, Sotiris C MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Greek

Stone, Christopher D MD West Florida Cardiology Network LLC 1345 W Bay Dr Ste 101 Largo, FL 33770 727-724-8611 Fax: 727-724-0425 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 99 and younger

Trauma Surgery

Carlee, Christina A MA Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Carlee, Christina A MA Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Epstein, Steven G MD Bayfront Same Day Surgery Center LLC 603 7th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-553-7906 Fax: 727-553-7992 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Epstein, Steven G MD Prawer Medical Group 701 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-823-1234 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (Preventive Medicine)

Pinellas County

Buete, Maura MD Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 7000 4th St North Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-528-9824 Fax: 727-525-9516 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Ise, Charleen MD Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 2025 Indian Rocks Rd S Largo, FL 33774 727-581-9474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Ise, Charleen MD Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 904-446-3701 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Ise, Charleen MD

Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 7000 4th St North Saint Petersburg, FL 33702

727-528-9824 Fax: 727-525-9516 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

Taylor, Wayne MD Wayne Taylor MD PA 3890 Tampa Rd Ste 201 960 7th Ave N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-781-3111 727-821-8101 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Fax: 727-825-1357 Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Sat-Sun Closed Taylor, Wayne MD Wayne Taylor MD PA Surgery 455 Pinellas St Ste 300 Ages 99 and younger Clearwater, FL 33756 727-298-6720 Collins, Paul S MD Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 727-231-1941 Urology Fax: 727-894-8360 Patel, Rakesh Champak MD Florida Optometric Phys Network 2000 66 Street North Sat-Sun Closed Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-341-1987 Surgery Fax: 727-347-7297 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; ✓ German, Spanish Sat-Sun Closed Collins, Paul S MD Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Gujarati 960 7th Ave N Vascular Surgery 727-821-8101 Almond, Brett A MD Fax: 727-825-1357 Bay Surgical Specialists PA 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 480 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 Sat-Sun Closed 727-231-1941 Fax: 727-894-8360 Surgery Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 10am-6pm; Tue ✓ German, Spanish 8am-12pm; Wed 1pm-5pm; Thu 1pm-5pm; Fri 1pm-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed 960 7th Ave N Board Certified: Am Board Surgery 727-821-8101 Ages 99 and younger Fax: 727-825-1357

Yang, Chun K MD Almond, Brett A MD Bay Surgical Specialists PA Bay Surgical Specialists PA 960 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-8101 Fax: 727-825-1357 Provider Gender: Male Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Board Certified: Am Board Surgery Ages 18 to 99 **Bay Surgical Specialists PA** 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 480 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 10am-6pm; Tue 8am-12pm; Wed 1pm-5pm; Thu 1pm-5pm; Fri 1pm-5pm; Board Certified: Am Board Ages 99 and younger Bay Surgical Specialists PA Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Board Certified: Am Board Ages 99 and younger Szpila, Benjamin MD Bay Surgical Specialists PA Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Florida Pasco County

Addiction Psychiatry

Pabon, Hernan D MD Gulf Coast Jewish Family and Community Services Inc 3142 Darlington Rd Holiday, FL 34691 727-943-4840 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 15 to 99 ✓ French, Spanish

Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

Marballi, Pradeep Durgach MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi

Marballi, Pradeep Durgach MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi Matos Gonzalez, Ernesto MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Minto, Maxine MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave

New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99 ✓ American Sign Language, Spanish, Tagalog

Williams, Vashaun O MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Williams, Vashaun O MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99 Williams, Vashaun O MD Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Williams, Vashaun O MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Williams, Vashaun O MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 2 to 99

Williams, Vashaun O MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Williams, Vashaun O MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Winny, George MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Malayalam

Community Behavioral Health Agency

Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services Darling Gulf Coast Jewish Family and Community Services Inc 3142 Darlington Rd Holiday, FL 34691 727-943-4840 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Agency for Health Care Administration Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Polish, Spanish

New Horizons of the Treasure Coast Inc New Horizons Treasure Coast Inc 29910 State Rd 56 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Operation Par Inc

7720 Washington St Port Richey, FL 34668 727-816-1640 Fax: 727-816-1648 Hours: Mon-Fri 5:30am-11am; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Counselor

Fagan, Denise NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd

New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 99 and younger **Thomas, Kristina M MA** Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA

Pasco County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Toscani, Joy E MA

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger **Toscani, Joy E MA** Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Licensed Alcohol & Drug Abuse Counselor

Joseph, Mannette Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ French, Haitian Creole

Licensed Mental Health Counselor

Bakewell, Nicole C Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99 Ballin Vanden, Vera Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ballin Vanden, Vera Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ballin Vanden, Vera Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ballin Vanden, Vera Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ballin Vanden, Vera

Pasco County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ballin Vanden, Vera Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm

Ballin Vanden, Vera

Ages 99 and younger

✓ Spanish

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ballin Vanden, Vera

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Bannouri, Monia

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 4 to 99 ✓ Swedish

Bartunek, Julia S Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Brockhouse, Rachel S Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Bryant, Marlo Deshawn Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 70 and younger

Buck, Jennifer L Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Buck, Jennifer L Bavcare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Buck, Jennifer L Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Buck, Jennifer L

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

Buck, Jennifer L Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Buck, Jennifer L Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Buck, Jennifer L Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Caldwell, Wendy Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Caldwell, Wendy

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Cohen, Emily Ann Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Cohen, Emily Ann Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Cuomo Kay, Gemma Marie Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 5 to 99

Davison, Aria M

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Davison, Aria M

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Deese, Sara M

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 64

Dillon, Elizabeth E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E

Pasco County

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Dillon Elizabet

Dillon, Elizabeth E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dimonda, Nicole Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 86

Dion, Morgan Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Evanko, Robert M PhD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Evanko, Robert M PhD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Evanko, Robert M PhD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Evanko, Robert M PhD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Exceen, Chad NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Exceen, Chad NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Exceen, Chad NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger Exceen, Chad NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fox, Matthew L Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fox, Matthew L Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fox, Matthew L Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fox, Matthew L Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Fox, Matthew L

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

Greenan, Lilith G Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Greenan, Lilith G Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Greenan, Lilith G Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Greenan, Lilith G Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Greenan, Lilith G Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Greenan, Lilith G Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 64

Greenan, Lilith G Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Greenan, Lilith G

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 Hammelman, Spencer LCSW Gulf Coast Jewish Family and Community Services Inc 3142 Darlington Rd Holiday, FL 34691 727-943-4840 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hancock, Ashley Metropolitan Charities Inc 4747 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-494-7625 Fax: 727-494-7629 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 10am-4pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Holmes, Megan M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 8 to 99

Hulse, Ellis LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Hulse, Ellis LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80 Hulse, Ellis LCSW Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Hulse, Ellis LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Hulse, Ellis LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Hulse, Ellis LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Hulse, Ellis LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Kaly, Tracey C

Pasco County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Kaly, Tracey C

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Linger, Shari

Breaking Free Services LLC 9329 Edistro Pl New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-547-3692 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 10 to 80 ✓ American Sign Language, Spanish Martin, Jenine E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd Ste 130 Trinity, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 4821 US Hwy 19 Ste 4 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9654 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Martin, Jenine E Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Morano, Mario

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 13 to 70

Mort, Dawn M

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 99

Oconnor, Terence W Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Paulus, Matthew D Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Plummer, Miyoshia T Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Plummer, Miyoshia T Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

| Pringle, Christine

Plummer, Miyoshia T Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Plummer, Miyoshia T Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Plummer, Miyoshia T Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 5 to 99

Plummer, Miyoshia T Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Plummer, Miyoshia T

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99 Gulf Coast Jewish Family and Community Services Inc 3142 Darlington Rd Holiday, FL 34691 727-943-4840 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Polish, Spanish

Romanchak, Maria A

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Romanchak, Maria A Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Romanchak, Maria A Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Romanchak, Maria A Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Romanchak, Maria A Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Romanchak, Maria A Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Romanchak, Maria A Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Romanchak, Maria A Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Scherden, Brianna C

Pasco County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Shaughnessy, Thomas John Path Finders Counseling Inc 12354 US Hwy 19 Hudson, FL 34667 727-858-3192 Fax: 727-815-9898 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Shaughnessy, Thomas John Path Finders Counseling Inc 5004 Mission Square Ln Zephyrhills, FL 33542 727-858-3192 Fax: 727-815-9898 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Shaughnessy, Thomas John Path Finders Counseling Inc 7511 Little Rd Ste 101 New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-858-3192 Fax: 727-815-9898 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Shelton, Scott Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 to 99

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Shelton, Scott

Bavcare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 to 99

Shelton, Scott

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 to 99

Shelton, Scott

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 3 to 99

Shelton, Scott

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 to 99

Smith, Erica

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica

Bavcare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael Bavcare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael

Bavcare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

Trese, Michael Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Walsh, Heather

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Watson, Robyn LIBaycare Behavioral Health IncI8002 King Helie Blvd4New Port Richey, FL 346535727-834-3959IFax: 727-841-41147Provider Gender: FemaleIHours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pmIAges 4 to 72I

Willson, Crystal

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Licensed Professional Counselor

Hamilton, Mary R Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hamilton, Mary R

Baycare Béhavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hamilton, Mary R Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 18 to 99 **Hamilton, Mary R** Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hamilton, Mary R

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hamilton, Mary R

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Hamilton, Mary R

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Hamilton, Mary R Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Petry II, Harold J

Metropolitan Charities Inc 4747 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-494-7625 Fax: 727-494-7629 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 10am-4pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Marriage/Family Therapy

Breuer, Jackie Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Breuer, Jackie Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Breuer, Jackie

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Breuer, Jackie

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Breuer, Jackie

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Psychiatry

Bolaram, Jayanth MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Tamil, Telugu

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Chang, San K MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin

Chang, San K MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin

Corzo, Hector R MD Operation Par Inc 7720 Washington St Port Richey, FL 34668 727-816-1640 Fax: 727-816-1648 Provider Conden Male

Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 5:30am-11am; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Psychiatry) Ages 5 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1474 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd Ste 130 Trinity, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 4821 US Hwy 19 Ste 4 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9654 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 **Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD** Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 866-762-1743 Fax: 727-816-1222 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dhillon, Amarjeet S MD

Amarjeet S Dhillon 4807 US Hwy 19 Ste 204 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-847-7464 Fax: 727-847-0692 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Punjabi

Eisner, Adrienne R MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Eisner, Adrienne R MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Estruch, Stella MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 65 ✓ Spanish

Ettensohn, Marc MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Fayad, Sarah M MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fayad, Sarah M MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Fields, Jason B MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Gill, Gurkiran K MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Child & Adolescent Psychiatry) Ages 1 to 80 ✓ Punjabi, Spanish Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Harris, David E DO

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

Hashimie, Jaffrey MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Hemsath, Randolph H MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ German

Kunins, Craig MD

Operation Par Inc 7720 Washington St Port Richey, FL 34668 727-816-1640 Fax: 727-816-1648 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 5:30am-11am; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Linares, Lino MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 6 to 99

McAllister, Charles J MD Operation Par Inc 7720 Washington St Port Richey, FL 34668 727-816-1640 Fax: 727-816-1648 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 5:30am-11am; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Moser, Lisa M MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 6 to 86

Pulas, Brie A MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Qureshi, Ahmed Javai MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 **Qureshi, Ahmed Javai MD** Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Romain, Josette MD Adventist Health Systems Sunbelt Inc 1127 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-948-5400 Fax: 813-907-2173 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Haitian Creole

Sajan, Dinar MD Health and Psychiatrist Consultants LLC 7011 Ridge Rd Port Richey, FL 34668 727-733-6111 Fax: 727-733-6002 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 9am-5pm Ages 18 to 99 ✓ American Sign Language, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu

Saran, Avtar S MD Baycare Behavioral Health

Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Saran, Avtar S MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Settle, Edmund Jr MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Psychiatry) Ages 99 and younger

Shahid, Haider MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Sheehan, Michael MD

Operation Par Inc 7720 Washington St Port Richey, FL 34668 727-816-1640 Fax: 727-816-1648 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 5:30am-11am; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Taddeo, Ronald J MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian

Tirumalasetty, Saraswathi MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Tirumalasetty, Saraswathi MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Tirumalasetty, Saraswathi MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 6 to 99 ✓ Telugu

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Trice, Iulia B MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Iulia B MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Julia B MD

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Julia B MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Iulia B MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Julia B MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Julia B MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Julia B MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Tucker, Tanya E MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Vijapura, Ashit V MD Premier Community Healthcare Group Inc 37840 Medical Arts Ct Zephyrhills, FL 33541 352-518-2000 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Vijapura, Ashit V MD Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Wilson, Crystal M MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Wilson, Crystal M MD

Pasco County

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Zouev, Alexandr MD Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Russian

Zoueva, Svetlana MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Zoueva, Svetlana MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Psychologist, Clinical

Moore, Valeria L MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Sinz, Mark T MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian

Psychology

Cameron, Rhonda PhD Premier Community Healthcare Group, Inc, 37944 Pasco Ave 37944 Pasco Ave Dade City, FL 33525 352-518-2000 Fax: 352-567-0218 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7:30am-5:30pm; Wed 7:30am-1pm; Tue,Thu,Fri 7:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Cameron, Rhonda PhD

Premier Heart & Vascular Ctr 38035 Medical Center Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-1400 Fax: 813-788-7691 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 7am-7pm; Tue-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Social Worker - Clinical

Adams, Brettina L LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 4821 US Hwy 19 Ste 4 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9654 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger **Beadle, Kelly J** Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Blackwell, Jeannine

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Demasky, Patricia A Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 3 to 70

Erickson, Shannon L LCSW Shannon Erickson 8022 Old County Rd 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-784-8244 Fax: 727-264-8802 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Fanelli, Christine LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MER (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Geigan, Jennifer L LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Gonatos, Jennifer M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Jordan, Cassandra LCSW Metropolitan Charities Inc 4747 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-494-7625 Fax: 727-494-7629 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 10am-4pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Lalone, Britani M LCSW

Pasco County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 14 to 99

Redmond, Carolyn LCSW Metropolitan Charities Inc 4747 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-494-7625 Fax: 727-494-7629 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 10am-4pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Rojas, Lyndsey LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sherwin, Pamela Diane Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sherwin, Pamela Diane Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Sherwin, Pamela Diane Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sherwin, Pamela Diane Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sherwin, Pamela Diane Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sherwin, Pamela Diane Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Sherwin, Pamela Diane Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Sherwin, Pamela Diane Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Thornton, Danielle MD

Operation Par Inc 7720 Washington St Port Richey, FL 34668 727-816-1640 Fax: 727-816-1648 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 5:30am-11am; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 20

Waye, Janet M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Waye, Janet M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Waye, Janet M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Waye, Janet M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Waye, Janet M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Waye, Janet M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Waye, Janet M Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Zigouris, Mary Ann Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2087 Little Rd Trinity, FL 34655 727-849-4063 Fax: 727-816-1726 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6040 Indiana Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4475 Fax: 727-841-4436 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Pasco County

Zigouris, Mary Ann Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Social Worker -Non-Clinical

Morris Wood, Matthew G Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Addiction Psychiatry

Pabon, Hernan D MD Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 15 to 99 ✓ French, Spanish

Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

Agustines, Rachel E MD Florida Behavioral Medicine 1100 Clearwater Largo Rd N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-6444 Fax: 727-581-2678 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99 Deliberato, Brandon J DO St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Mayberry, Kohl DO Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sriram, Radhika MD Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Kannada, Tamil

Sriram, Radhika MD Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 3251 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-584-6266 Fax: 813-635-2613 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Kannada, Tamil

LTY Williams, Vashaun O MD

Pinellas County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Williams, Vashaun O MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Williams, Vashaun O MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Williams, Vashaun O MD Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 2 to 99

Pinellas County

Winny, George MD St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Malayalam

Winny, George MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Malayalam

Winny, George MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Malayalam

Winny, George MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Malayalam

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Community Behavioral Health Agency

Gulf Coast Jewish Fmly And Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Hebrew, Polish, Spanish

Operation Par Inc 13800 66th St Largo, FL 33771 727-538-7245 Fax: 727-507-4289 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Operation Par Inc 2000 4 St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-893-5444 Fax: 727-552-1731 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Operation Par Inc 6150 150 Ave N

Clearwater, FL 33760 727-538-7243 Fax: 727-507-4023 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Agency for Health Care Administration Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish Operation Par Inc 6720 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-547-4508 Fax: 727-547-4517 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Agency for Health Care Administration Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Personal Enrichment Through Mental Health Services Inc Pemhs 11254 58th St No Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-362-4363 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Counselor

Bruning, Christa A Boley Centers Inc 445 31st St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-821-4819 Fax: 727-822-6240 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 24 hours; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Fagan, Denise NP Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Fagan, Denise NP

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fagan, Denise NP

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Greene, Jesse Lawrence

Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Morris, Richard D LCSW Richard D Morris LLC 2555 Enterprise Rd Ste 11 Clearwater, FL 33763 727-213-5379 Fax: 727-213-5370 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99

Neal, Amelia Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Nembhard, Kayla M LMSW

University Medical Service Association Inc 100 5th Ave South Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4876 Fax: 727-873-4817 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 and younger

Thomas, Kristina M MA

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish Thomas, Kristina M MA Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Thomas, Kristina M MA Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Toscani, Joy E MA Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Licensed Alcohol & Drug Abuse Counselor

Snell, Chelsy Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Licensed Mental Health Counselor

Addison Boney, Samyra D Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Adoption Related Svcs

Pinellas Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ German, Hindi, Spanish

Arce, Paula M

Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Asaro, Kristin E Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Ballin Vanden, Vera

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

| Bartunek, Julia S

Ballin Vanden, Vera Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ballin Vanden, Vera Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ballin Vanden, Vera

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Barnes, Wanda MA

Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 Bartunek, Julia S Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bartunek, Julia S

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Beal Chaney, Angela D Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Binette, Carolee Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Blaeuer, Miranda C MA

Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

Blankenship, Brie

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Botelho, Jennifer

Boley Centers Inc 445 31st St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-821-4819 Fax: 727-822-6240 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 24 hours; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Pinellas County

Buck, Jennifer L

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Buck, Jennifer L Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Buck, Jennifer L Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Buck, Jennifer L Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bundy, Haley

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Caldwell, Wendy Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Caldwell, Wendy Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Carmona, Eileen MA Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Christova, Albena C

St Pete Behavioral Health Center Inc 433 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-895-8499 Fax: 727-895-8497 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99 ✓ Bulgarian, Russian **Coleman, Jarmela** Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Damore, Jeannette M Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Dennis, Jamelle D Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Dillon, Elizabeth E

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Eaton, Linda J

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Exceen, Chad NP

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fuller, Mary MSW

Behavioral Health Therapies 40347 US Hwy 19th North Ste 103 Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-330-8932 Fax: 727-772-8212 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 11am-5pm; Tue 3pm-7:30pm; Wed 12pm-8pm; Thu 10am-5pm; Fri 11am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 64

Georgopolis Kerley, Melissa L

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

Greenan, Lilith G

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 **Greenan, Lilith G** Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Greenan, Lilith G

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Greenan, Lilith G

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Hamilton, Tania D

Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 Hancock, Ashley Metropolitan Charities Inc 2349 Sunset Point Rd Ste 405 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Hancock, Ashley Metropolitan Charities Inc

3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Hannon, Kathleen

Breaking Free Services LLC 1501 S Pinellas Ave Ste P Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-389-9558 Fax: 727-279-3219 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Harding, Heather R Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Hines, Mandy

Pemhs 11254 58th St No Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-362-4363 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 64

Pinellas County

Hulse, Ellis LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Hulse, Ellis LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Hulse, Ellis LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 7 to 80

Ingram, Jennifer M LCSW

Richard D Morris LLC 2555 Enterprise Rd Ste 11 Clearwater, FL 33763 727-213-5379 Fax: 727-213-5370 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 64

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Jensen, Sarah

The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Kaly, Tracey C Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kaly, Tracey C Lazar, Kavla M

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kelly, Damia D

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

King Mainridge, Amity L

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 and younger

Knigge, Michele M

Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 21

Lemons, Selena

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99

Likaj, Fabiola Directions for Mental Health

1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Linger, Shari

Breaking Free Services LLC 1501 S Pinellas Ave Ste P Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-389-9558 Fax: 727-279-3219 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 10 to 80 ✓ American Sign Language, Spanish

Lowery, Roni S

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

Pinellas County

Marquez, Lina

Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ French, Haitian Creole, Spanish

Martin, Jenine E

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Martin, Jenine E

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-462-9736 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Martin, Jenine E Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Martin, Jenine E Bardmoor Surgery Center 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5900 Fax: 727-394-5170 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 99 and younger

Mercado, Jatharine Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 4 to 85 ✓ Spanish

Miller, Letha LCSW Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Miller, Nancy Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Miller, Rosemarie Directions for Mental Health 8823 115th Ave N Largo, FL 33773 727-547-4566 Fax: 727-210-6945 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Naqo, Erjola Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Neville, Karin Epe Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 25 and younger ✓ German **Ortiz, Amie N** Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 3251 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-584-6266 Fax: 813-635-2613 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 65

✓ Spanish Paolillo, Jennifer M Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Paolillo, Jennifer M Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 3251 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-584-6266 Fax: 813-635-2613 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Papadakis, Maryfrances

Florida Behavioral Medicine 1100 Clearwater Largo Rd N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-6444 Fax: 727-581-2678 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 10 to 85

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Peguero, Adrianna

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Plummer, Miyoshia T

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Plummer, Miyoshia T Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Plummer, Miyoshia T Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99 **Plummer, Miyoshia** T Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Pollock, Benjamin

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pupo, Carmen J

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

Rivera, Dominica

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Romanchak, Maria A

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Romanchak, Maria A Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Romanchak, Maria A

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Romanchak, Maria A

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Rosenbluth, Laura LMFT

Metropolitan Charities Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Sampoux, Dana NP

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Schaffer, Leighann MA Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Schaffer, Leighann MA

The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Shoemaker, Franklin E

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Simpson, Arielle

The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Smith, Erica

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Smith, Erica

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Stanley, Susan

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Steinfeld, Debra

Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 Strong, Jennifer M Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Strong, Jennifer M Directions for Mental Health 8823 115th Ave N Largo, FL 33773 727-547-4566 Fax: 727-210-6945 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Talamantes, Crystal MSW Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756

727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Tavlor, Adilia

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Trese, Michael

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Trese, Michael

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Van Allen, Jennifer

Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 8 to 99

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Walker, Joyce Lynn Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 18 to 99

Licensed Professional Counselor

Hamilton, Mary R Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hamilton, Mary R

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hamilton, Mary R

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Hamilton, Mary R Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Petry II, Harold J Metropolitan Charities Inc 2349 Sunset Point Rd Ste 405 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Petry II, Harold J

Metropolitan Charities Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Marriage/Family Therapy

Elliott, Jenifer

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Honickman, Tamara

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Thompson, Stacy Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Psychiatry

Ahmadi-Davis, Shirrin MD Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Altshuler, Leonid MD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Arthmann, Gregory MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Bokhari, Hassan A MD

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Spanish

Bokhari, Hassan A MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Spanish

Bokhari, Hassan A MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Spanish

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Bokhari, Hassan A MD Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Spanish

Bolaram, Jayanth MD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Tamil, Telugu

Bolaram, Jayanth MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Tamil, Telugu

Bolaram, Jayanth MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Tamil, Telugu Bolaram, Jayanth MD Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Tamil, Telugu

Brandon, Mariko D MD

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Butler, Francis MD

Pemhs 11254 58th St No Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-362-4363 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Cabrera, Noel A PhD

The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish **Catanzaro, Ronald MD** Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Chamberlain, Andrea MD

Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 80 and younger

Chang, San K MD Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin

Chang, San K MD Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Chinese, Mandarin

Corzo, Hector R MD

Pinellas County

Pemhs 11254 58th St No Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-362-4363 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Psychiatry) Ages 5 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Corzo, Hector R MD

Operation Par Inc 6150 150 Ave N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-538-7243 Fax: 727-507-4023 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Psychiatry) Ages 5 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Desai, Sangita C MD Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764

727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Desai, Sangita C MD Directions for Mental Health 8823 115th Ave N Largo, FL 33773

727-547-4566 Fax: 727-210-6945 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 2461 Enterprise Rd Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD Morton Plant Hospital

300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99 Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-462-9736 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD Baycare Behavioral Health

Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Dewan, Naakesh Amrit MD Bardmoor Surgery Center 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5900 Fax: 727-394-5170 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Ettensohn, Marc MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Ettensohn, Marc MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Franco-Julian, Aida MD Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd

Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ginory, Almari DO

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Hanna, Ayman G MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish Hanna, Ayman G MD Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, Spanish

Harris, David E DO

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Harris, David E DO

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Hashimie, Jaffrey MD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish Hashimie, Jaffrey MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 2985 Drew St Clearwater, FL 33759 727-754-9284 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Hashimie, Jaffrey MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Hashimie, Jaffrey MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Hashimie, Jaffrey MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Hemsath, Randolph H MD

Pinellas County

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ German

Hemsath, Randolph H MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ German

Hemsath, Randolph H MD

St Pete Behavioral Health Center Inc 433 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-895-8499 Fax: 727-895-8497 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ German

Hemsath, Randolph H MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ German

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Hernandez, Amy Marie MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Jackson, Edwin MD Behavioral Health Management Services

Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Kawliche, Boris L MD Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger ✓ French

Kunins, Craig MD

Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Kunins, Craig MD Operation Par Inc 6150 150 Ave N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-538-7243 Fax: 727-507-4023 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 18 to 99

Kunins, Craig MD

Operation Par Inc 6720 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-547-4508 Fax: 727-547-4517 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Levine, Harold Allen DO Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Levine, Harold Allen DO

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 2985 Drew St Clearwater, FL 33759 727-754-9284 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Linares, Lino MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Linares, Lino MD Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 3251 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-584-6266 Fax: 813-635-2613 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Linares, Lino MD Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Luna Concepcion, Maykel MD

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Mayer, Robert M PhD

Pinellas County

Florida Behavioral Medicine 1100 Clearwater Largo Rd N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-6444 Fax: 727-581-2678 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 70 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Mayer, Robert M PhD

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 70 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

McAllister, Charles J MD Operation Par Inc 6150 150 Ave N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-538-7243 Fax: 727-507-4023 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Midathala, Gnaneswara V MD

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Kannada, Telugu

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Midathala, Gnaneswara V MD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Kannada, Telugu

Midathala, Gnaneswara V MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Kannada, Telugu

Midathala, Gnaneswara V MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Kannada, Telugu

Midathala, Gnaneswara V MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Kannada, Telugu Onderko, Gregory J DO Community Health Centers of Pinellas 247 S Huey Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-939-4679 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ Spanish

Patel, Harshadkumar Chimanbhai MD Florida Behavioral Medicine 1100 Clearwater Largo Rd N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-6444 Fax: 727-581-2678 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Patel, Harshadkumar Chimanbhai MD Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sajan, Dinar MD

Health & Psychiatrist Consultants LLC 3919 Tampa Rd Oldsmar, FL 34677 727-733-6111 Fax: 727-733-6002 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8:30am-5pm; Wed 10:30am-6pm; Tue, Thu, Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ American Sign Language, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Saran, Avtar S MD St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Saran, Avtar S MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Saran, Avtar S MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Saran, Avtar S MD Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Settle, Edmund Jr MD St Anthonys Hospital

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Psychiatry) Ages 99 and younger

Settle, Edmund Jr MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Psychiatry) Ages 99 and younger

Settle, Edmund Jr MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Board Certified: Am Board Psych & Neurology (Psychiatry) Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Shah, Nihal MD Florida Behavioral Medicine 1100 Clearwater Largo Rd N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-6444 Fax: 727-581-2678 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi

Sheehan, Mary MD Pemhs

11254 58th St No Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-362-4363 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sheehan, Michael MD Operation Par Inc 13800 66th St Largo, FL 33771 727-538-7245 Fax: 727-507-4289 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sheehan, Michael MD Operation Par Inc 6150 150 Ave N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-538-7243 Fax: 727-507-4023 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 18 to 99

Simko, Mark Stephen MD

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Sison Jr, Gerardo P PhD Gerardo P Sison Jr MD 34650 US 19 North Ste 107 Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-3422 Fax: 727-787-5624 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 55 ✓ Tagalog

Smith, Richard A DO Florida Behavioral Medicine 1100 Clearwater Largo Rd N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-6444 Fax: 727-581-2678 Provider Gender: Male

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Sriram, Tg MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Hindi, Kannada, Spanish, Tamil

Stefan, Marnie M MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish Taddeo, Ronald J MD St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian

Taddeo, Ronald J MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian

Taddeo, Ronald J MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian

Taddeo, Ronald J MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian

Tower, Amy J MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pinellas County

Trice, Julia B MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Julia B MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N

Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

✓ American Sign Language

Trice, Julia B MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Trice, Julia B MD Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

✓ American Sign Language **Tsai, Lulu S MD** Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Chinese, Mandarin

Tucker, Tanya E MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Tucker, Tanya E MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger **Tucker, Tanya E MD** Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Vargas, Jimmy MD Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Vargas, Jimmy MD Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Ward, Marilyn S MD Pemhs 11254 58th St No Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-362-4363 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Weintraub, Michele MD St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Weller, Conrad MD Directions for Mental Health 8823 115th Ave N Largo, FL 33773 727-547-4566 Fax: 727-210-6945 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64 ✓ French, Spanish

Wolfson, Alan H MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Zaidi, Syed K MD Syed K Zaidi MD PA 6580 72nd Ave N Ste A Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-440-5612 Fax: 727-623-9717 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Urdu

Zoueva, Svetlana MD

Pinellas County

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 18 to 99

Zoueva, Svetlana MD

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Psychologist, Clinical

Berrios, Lauren MA Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Moore, Valeria L MD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Moore, Valeria L MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Moore, Valeria L MD Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Moore, Valeria L MD Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Saible, Shivani PhD

Florida Behavioral Medicine 1100 Clearwater Largo Rd N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-6444 Fax: 727-581-2678 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Sinz, Mark T MD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian

Sinz, Mark T MD

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian Sinz, Mark T MD Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Italian

Stibick, Debra L PhD

St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 ✓ Spanish

Psychology

Abraham-Pratt, Indira PhD Adventhealth Express Care at Walgreens Clearwater 1801 Gulf To Bay Blvd Clearwater, FL 33765 813-915-5459 Fax: 727-223-9347 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm; Fri 8am-12pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Burkett, Patricia NP

Florida Cancer Specialists 100 Highland Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-683-2900 Fax: 727-683-2901 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun 8am-10am Ages 18 to 64

Burkett, Patricia NP Florida Cancer Specialists &

Research Institute LLC 1201 5th Ave N Ste 505 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-0017 Fax: 727-822-7473 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Burkett, Patricia NP

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 1615 Pasadena Ave S Ste 400 South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-341-1316 Fax: 727-345-4000 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Burkett, Patricia NP

Florida Cancer Specialists P L 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 210 Ste 210 Largo, FL 33777 727-397-9641 Fax: 727-393-4194 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Heravi-Burgos, Yasna J MA Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Heravi-Burgos, Yasna J MA

Pinellas County

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-561-2455 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Kubar, Wendy L PhD

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Kubar, Wendy L PhD

Directions for Mental Health 8823 115th Ave N Largo, FL 33773 727-547-4566 Fax: 727-210-6945 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Social Worker - Clinical

Ali, Kimberly LCSW Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 13 to 99

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Barber, Sharon A LCSW Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Baskin, Robyn Caring Community Counseling LLC 3840 5th Avenue North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-367-2273 Fax: 727-800-6929 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bassinger, Deborah LCSW

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

Becker, Susan LCSW

Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99 Boulanger, Sandnes MSW Operation Par Inc 13800 66th St Largo, FL 33771 727-538-7245 Fax: 727-507-4289 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Boulanger, Sandnes MSW Operation Par Inc 6720 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-547-4508 Fax: 727-547-4517 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Carroll, Colleen M

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Colton, Jennifer B LCSW

Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99 **Cuddy, Natalie Marie** Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 and younger

Downes, Peter Daniel Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Egan Connell, Jaime Ann

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 3251 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-584-6266 Fax: 813-635-2613 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Erickson, Shannon L LCSW

Shannon Erickson 51 S Main Ave Ste 304 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-784-8244 Fax: 727-287-9302 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Fanelli, Christine LCSW Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

| Foltz, Diana

Fleenor, Rebecca M LCSW The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Foltz, Diana Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Foltz, Diana

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gonatos, Jennifer M

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Harlan, Paige LCSW Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Jordan, Cassandra LCSW

Metropolitan Charities Inc 2349 Sunset Point Rd Ste 405 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Jordan, Cassandra LCSW

Metropolitan Charities Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Kaufman, Deborah S LCSW

Camelot Ćommunity Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger ✓ Spanish Liston, Cassie LCSW Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 3251 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-584-6266 Fax: 813-635-2613 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 99

Maddox, Emily

The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Magill, Nicole

Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Malone, Jacqueline LCSW

University Medical Service Association Inc 100 5th Ave South Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4876 Fax: 727-873-4817 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

McClellan, Amanda

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 25 and younger

Mendez, Emily V LCSW University Medical Service Association Inc 100 5th Ave South Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4876 Fax: 727-873-4817 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Negrini, Lisa LCSW

University Medical Service Association Inc 100 5th Ave South Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-4876 Fax: 727-873-4817 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Newirth, Jed Maury MA

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Newirth, Jed Maury MA Directions for Mental Health 8823 115th Ave N Largo, FL 33773 727-547-4566 Fax: 727-210-6945 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Park, Gypsy LCSW The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Peggs Nunez, P Lynn B LCSW

Community Health Centers of Pinellas 707 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33756 727-824-8181 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 64 and younger

Redmond, Carolyn LCSW Metropolitan Charities Inc 2349 Sunset Point Rd Ste 405 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 99 and younger

Metropolitan Charities Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Redmond, Carolyn LCSW

Rodriguez, Iesha Metropolitan Charities Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 727-327-7670 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-5pm; Tue 8am-7pm; Wed 8am-6:30pm; Thu 8am-5pm; Fri Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 17 to 99

Rosendale, Sally Louise

Baycare Outpatient Imaging 900 Carillon Pkwy Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-561-2300 Fax: 727-561-9854 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ French

Serrano-Santana, Adriana LCSW

The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 65 and younger

Sherwin, Pamela Diane

Pinellas County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sherwin, Pamela Diane

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Sherwin, Pamela Diane

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Singleton, Kelly LCSW Community Health Centers of Pinellas

14100 58th St N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-286-6224 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Teoli, Jennifer LCSW Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 64

Thornton, Danielle MD

Operation Par Inc 6720 54th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-547-4508 Fax: 727-547-4517 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 12 to 20

Tiska Caton, Cami L LCSW The Chrysalis Center Inc 970 Lake Carillon Dr Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 954-587-1008 Fax: 954-587-0080 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Tompkins, Jason

Camelot Community Care Inc 4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 20 and younger

Waye, Janet M

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Waye, Janet M Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Wave, Janet M

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Waye, Janet M

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Woodruff, Lauren M LCSW

Adoption Related Services of Pinellas 3941 68th Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-657-7761 Fax: 727-865-5178 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 6 to 17 Zigouris, Mary Ann Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Zigouris, Mary Ann

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Greek

Social Worker -Non-Clinical

Arredondo, Andra I St Pete Behavioral Health Center Inc 433 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-895-8499 Fax: 727-895-8497 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99

Comito, Anthony LCSW

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gainey, Mark A

St Pete Behavioral Health Center Inc 433 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-895-8499 Fax: 727-895-8497 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99

Harrigan, Meghan M

Gulf Coast Jewish Family Services (Clearwater) 14041 Icot Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-479-1800 Fax: 727-530-4085 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

IN A.	LPHABEIICAL ORDER BY SI	ATE, COUNTI, THEN SPECIA	ALII
Hendrickson, Courtney M Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger			
Kumrits, Mandy LCSW Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger			
Lazo Montanez, Cheryl M LCSW Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99 ✓ Spanish Wingert, Frank M St Pete Behavioral Health Center Inc 433 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-895-8499			
Fax: 727-895-8497 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 16 to 99			

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Florida Pasco County

Ambulatory Surgical

Center Infectious Disease

Consultants of West Florida LLC New Port Richey Hospital Inc 9330 State Rd 54 Trinity, FL 34655 727-834-4000 Fax: 727-834-4912 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi

Assisted Living Facility

American Well Care LLC 6333 Langston Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-846-8487 Fax: 727-846-8576 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 18 to 99

Gulf Haven Inc

6343 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-849-6810 Fax: 727-842-6242 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Community Mental Health Center

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

10320 Honeysuckle Ln Port Richey, FL 34668 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 11615 Constance Dr Port Richey, FL 34668 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 11736 US 19

Port Richey, FL 34668 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language, Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, German, Greek, Hindi

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

14527 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-521-1314 Fax: 561-683-9995 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 16649 Mildred Ray Dr Dade City, FL 33523 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 1829 Ranchette Rd Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Fax: 813-635-7862 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 2044 Trinity Oaks Blvd Ste 130 Trinity, FL 34655 727-375-0601 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 2087 Little Rd Trinity, FL 34655 727-849-4063 Fax: 727-816-1726 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 21808 State Rd 54 Lutz, FL 33549 813-428-6100 Fax: 813-428-6190 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

2514 20 Mile Level Rd Land O Lakes, FL 34639 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

3232 Lodi Dr New Port Richey, FL 34655 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 36141 Zinnia Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33541 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

37245 Westview Ave Dade City, FL 33525 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

37327 Safari Dr Dade City, FL 33523 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health

Inc 380531 Lobella Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33542 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole Baycare Behavioral Health Inc Baycare Medical Group 4211 Van Dyke Rd Lutz, FL 33558 765-456-5433 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Urgent Care LLC 4821 US Highway 19 Ste 5 Ste 5 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9650 Fax: 727-266-4936 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 4821 US Hwy 19 Ste 4 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-851-9654 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

5506 Baker Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 5520 Baroque Dr Holiday, FL 34690 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

6431 Sutherland Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 6600 Madison St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-842-8468 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6701 Osteen Rd

New Port Richey, FL 34653 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 6941 Sylvan Ln Zephyrhills, FL 33541 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7171 Lenape Cir New Port Richey, FL 34653 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

7415 Orchard Dr Wesley Chapel, FL 33545 866-762-1743 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language, Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, German, Greek, Hindi

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 7809 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-841-4200 Fax: 727-841-4354 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language, Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, German, Greek, Hindi

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

8002 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-841-4114 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ American Sign Language, Arabic, Egyptian Arabic, German, Greek, Hindi

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc 8132 King Helie Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-834-3959 Fax: 727-834-3969 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

8146 Cerebellum Way Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-264-8865 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

Apria Healthcare LLC -Hudson

16550 Scheer Blvd Ste 3 Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-2617 Fax: 888-492-0010 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

In Home Medical and Mobility

Inhome Medical & Mobility 5140 Main St New Port Richey, FL 34652 772-848-0019 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Lincare Inc 14832 US Hwy 19 Hudson, FL 34667 727-697-2663 Fax: 855-262-3675 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Zephyrhills Brace and Limb Inc

Zephyrhills Brace/Limb Inc 6417 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-788-6879 Fax: 813-783-1477 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies - Customized Eq

Mobility Solutions Mobility Solutions Inc 7135 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-375-2102 Fax: 727-375-2113 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

End Stage Renal Disease Treatment Facl

Bayonet Point-Hudson Kidney Center 14144 Nephron Ln Bayonet Point, FL 34667 727-863-5459 Fax: 727-862-0723 Hours: Mon-Fri 6am-6pm; Sat 6am-6pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

New Port Richey Kidney Center

Total Renal Care Inc 7421 Ridge Rd Port Richey, FL 34668 727-846-8401 Fax: 727-844-0100 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 6am-10pm; Tue,Thu 6am-8pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Zephyrhills Dialysis

36819 Eiland Blvd Unit 2 Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-7041 Fax: 813-788-7236 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 5:30am-11:59pm; Tue,Thu 5:30am-10pm; Sat 5:30am-10pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Eyewear Supplier

Premier Eye Care 9644 Scenic Dr Port Richey, FL 34668 727-848-3018 Fax: 727-847-3463 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Hospice

Gulfside Hospice & Pasco Palliative Care Gulfside Regional Hospice Inc 2061 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639 727-845-5707 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Gulfside Hospice & Pasco Palliative Care Gulfside Hospice and Pasco Pallative Care 36504 State Rd 54 Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-780-1235 Fax: 813-715-2283 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Gulfside Hospice & Pasco Palliative Care

Gulfside Regional Hospice Inc 5760 Dean Dairy Rd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-377-1265 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

Gulfside Hospice & Pasco Palliative Care

Gulfside Hospice and Pasco Pallative Care 6117 Trouble Creek Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-845-5707 Fax: 727-845-7254 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Gulfside Hospice & Pasco Palliative Care

Gulfside Hospice and Pasco Pallative Care 6224 Lafayette St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-841-6316 Fax: 727-816-8473 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Gulfside Hospice & Pasco Palliative Care Gulfside Hospice and Pasco Pallative Care 6230 Lafayette St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-844-3946 Fax: 727-816-8473 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Gulfside Hospice & Pasco Palliative Care

Gulfside Hospice and Pasco Pallative Care 6630 Kentucky Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-376-3658 Fax: 727-375-5259 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Seasons Hopsice & Palliative Care of Pasco County LLC 2644 Cypress Ridge Blvd Ste 104 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-364-0311 Fax: 727-239-4750 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

Laboratory

Laboratory Corporation of America 1724 Bruce B Downs Blvd Ste Q2 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-907-0861 Fax: 813-907-0474 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-12pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Laboratory Corporation of America 37802 Medical Arts Ct Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-788-0904 Fax: 813-780-8816 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

13933 17th St 2nd Fl Dade City, FL 33525 866-697-8378 Fax: 352-518-0279 Hours: Mon-Fri 6:30am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics 20615 Amberfield Dr Ste 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 813-948-2071 Fax: 813-948-2146 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics 26827 Foggy Creek Rd Bldg 6 Ste 102 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 866-697-8378 Fax: 813-991-6270 Hours: Mon-Fri 6:30am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics 4741 US Hwy 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-847-6475 Fax: 727-847-6547 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 7am-4pm; Tue,Thu 7am-5pm; Sat 8am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

6719 Gall Blvd Ste 203 Zephyrhills, FL 33541 866-697-8378 Fax: 813-788-7123 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-3:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

7459 State Rd 52 Hudson, FL 34667 866-697-8378 Fax: 727-868-1174 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat 7am-11am; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

8823 River Crossing Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 866-697-8378 Fax: 727-372-4682 Hours: Mon-Fri 6:30am-3:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Multi Specialty Group

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of Florida 10925 Sr 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-216-3854 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-7:30pm; Sat 9am-5:30pm; Sun 9am-4:30pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of Florida

Minuteclinic the Medical Clinic in CVS Pharmacy 1929 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-652-9787 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Pasco County

Wayne Taylor MD PA Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 7525 Medical Dr Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-5551 Fax: 712-868-2329 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Wayne Taylor MD PA

Nautilus Health Care Group LLC 9332 State Road 54 Ste 302 Ste 302 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-843-4449 Fax: 727-844-7507 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Physical Therapy Clinic

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Holiday 3442 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-841-8160 Fax: 727-841-8164 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -New Tampa

27227 State Road 56 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-991-1555 Fax: 813-991-1515 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Haitian Creole, Spanish

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier

Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics-New Port Ritchy 8827 Hawbuck Ste Trinity Prof Center Bldg 7 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-8196 Fax: 727-375-9356 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Sleep Disorder Diagnostic

Sleep Associates of Florida LLC Sleep Associates of Fl LLC 35780 State Rd 54 Ste 102

Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-780-1100 Fax: 813-569-0105 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Urgent Care Gulf View Medical & Urgent Car Gulf View Medical & Urgent Care Inc

6329 State Rd 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-844-5555 Fax: 727-844-5550 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Ambulatory Infusion Therapy Facility

Option Care - St Petersburg 2880 Scherer Dr N Ste 850 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 800-396-2933 Fax: 888-550-8880 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Ambulatory Surgical Center

Bardmoor Surgery Center Baycare Outpatient Imaging 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo Largo, FL 33777 727-372-4000 Fax: 727-372-4065 Hours: Mon-Fri 6am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Infectious Disease Consultants of West Florida LLC

Michael Siedlecki 1201 5th Ave N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-2388 Fax: 727-821-0079 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi

Infectious Disease Consultants of West Florida LLC 1752 Martin Luther King Dr N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-499-0351 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi

Assisted Living Facility

Pinellas County

Alcove Assisted Living Facility Inc 2801 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-898-0560 Fax: 787-895-1155 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Angels Touch

2446 Nursery Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-536-1082 Fax: 727-536-1082 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Arlington Garden LLC

Arlington Gardens 7550 60th Wy N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-541-1330 Fax: 725-546-9351 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Spanish

Comfort Manor Inc

8087 25th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-688-0745 Fax: 727-897-5789 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Countryside Haven

6960 County Rd 95 Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-786-8461 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Edgewater Retirement Manor

2057 Edgewater Dr Clearwater, FL 33755 727-216-6517 Fax: 727-442-1399 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Glade Garden Inc

5860 91st Ave Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-507-1934 Fax: 727-544-2716 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger ✓ Croatian, Spanish

Grand Villa of Pinellas Park 8980 49th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-546-4053 Fax: 727-544-7524 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

The Villas of Casa Celeste

Villas of Casa Celeste 9225 82nd Ave Seminole, FL 33777 727-397-7272 Fax: 727-319-3903 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Clinic/Center

New Horizon Pedtrc Svcs LLC 4707 140th Ave N Ste 313 Clearwater, FL 33762 727-223-8978 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

New Horizon Pedtrc Svcs LLC 5500 Dr Mlk Jr Ste N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-223-8978 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Clinic/Center -Radiology Morton Plant Mease Health Services Inc Morton Plant Rehabilitation Center 400 Corbett St Belleair, FL 33756 727-461-8460 Fax: 727-461-8732 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Community Mental Health Center

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 1106 Druid Rd S Ste 201 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-584-6266 Fax: 727-266-4972 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

2461 Enterprise Rd Ste C Clearwater, FL 33763 727-725-5060 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 727-461-8101 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole Baycare Behavioral Health Inc Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 31860 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-6335 Hours: Mon 8am-2pm; Tue 9am-8pm; Wed 8am-1pm; Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 8am-2pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Mease Countryside Hospital 3231 McMullen Booth Rd Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-725-6111 Fax: 727-462-9736 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 3251 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-584-6266 Fax: 813-635-2613 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Behavioral Health Associates LLC 560 Jackson St N Ste 302 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-895-9640 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Mease Dunedin Hospital 601 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-1111 Fax: 727-734-6887 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health

Inc 6711 38th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-3200 Fax: 727-347-6871 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Bardmoor Surgery Center 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5900 Fax: 727-394-5170 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Behavioral Health Dba 8787 Bryan Dairy Rd Ste 275 Largo, FL 33777 727-394-5560 Fax: 813-443-8135 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Baycare Behavioral Health Inc

Baycare Outpatient Imaging 900 Carillon Pkwy Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-561-2300 Fax: 727-561-9854 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Arabic, Chinese, Egyptian Arabic, French, Haitian Creole

Bhvrl Hlth Mgmt Svcs Inc

Behavioral Health Management Services Inc 3251 N McMullen Booth Rd Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-584-6266 Fax: 813-635-2613 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Hindi, Kannada, Spanish, Tamil

Boley Centers Inc

445 31st St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-821-4819 Fax: 727-822-6240 Hours: Mon-Fri 24 hours; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 65 and younger ✓ German Boley Centers Inc 647 34th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-821-4819 Fax: 727-822-6240 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ German

Camelot Community Care Inc

4910 Creekside Dr Ste D Clearwater, FL 33760 727-593-0003 Fax: 727-596-1713 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Haitian Creole, Spanish, Urdu

Lott, April

Directions for Mental Health 1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-4464 Fax: 727-524-4474 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

Lott, April

Directions for Mental Health 8823 115th Ave N Largo, FL 33773 727-547-4566 Fax: 727-210-6945 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-7pm; Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99

St Pete Behavioral Health Cente St Pete Behavioral Health Center Inc 433 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-895-8499 Fax: 727-895-8497 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Durable Medical Equipment & Medical Supplies

✓ Bulgarian, German, Russian

Austin Respiratory

Equipment 1676 N Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33765 727-467-0606 Fax: 727-447-3899 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Portuguese, Spanish

Ccs Medical

14255 49th St North Ste 301 Clearwater, FL 33762 800-726-9811 Fax: 800-860-4326 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:30pm; Sat By Appt; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Custom Mobility Inc

7199 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo, FL 33777 727-539-8119 Fax: 727-539-6372 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Lincare Inc

12600 Belcher Rd Ste S 104 & 105 Largo, FL 33773 727-733-2927 Fax: 855-262-3675 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

National Seating & Mobility National Seating & Mobility Inc 7219 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo, FL 33777 727-541-1140 Fax: 727-541-1154 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

O2 Solutions

O2 Solutions LLC 1441 Savannah Ave Ste B Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-934-3979 Fax: 727-934-3783 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

End Stage Renal Disease Treatment Facl

Bay Breeze Dialysis Total Renal Care Inc 11550 Ulmerton Rd Largo, FL 33778 727-584-4047 Fax: 727-584-4790 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 6am-8pm; Tue,Thu 6am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Bma Clearwater Bio Medical Applications of Florida Inc 26338 US Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33761 727-723-8123 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Fresenius Kidney Care St Petersburg

446 4th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-896-5500 Fax: 727-898-5317 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fresenius Medical Care South St Petersburg Fresenius Medical Care St Pete 650 34th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-321-2527 Fax: 727-327-9603 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Gulf Breeze Dialysis Center 1519 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698

727-738-4425 Fax: 727-738-4425 Hours: Mon-Fri 6am-4:30pm; Sat 6am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Lake Seminole Dialysis

10791 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-319-0180 Fax: 727-319-0175 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas West Shore Dialysis 3451 66th St N Ste A Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-345-8389 Fax: 727-345-8410 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 5:30am-7pm; Tue,Thu Closed; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Rai Starkey Largo Rai Care Centers of Florida I LLC 12505 Starkey Rd Ste B Largo, FL 33773 727-531-8227 Fax: 727-539-0706 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

St Petersburg Dialysis

1117 Arlington Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-896-9029 Fax: 727-896-7269 Hours: Mon-Fri 5:30am-4:30pm; Sat 5:30am-4:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Eyewear Supplier

Premier Eye Care 3301 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Hospice

Seasons Hospice & Palliative Care of Pinellas County LLC 17757 US Highway 19N Ste 175 Clearwater, FL 33764 727-270-9800 Fax: 727-509-6257 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

The Hospice of the Florida Suncoast Suncoast Hospice 5771 Roosevelt Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760

727-586-4432 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Laboratory

Laboratory Corporation of America 11370 66th St Ste 125 Largo, FL 33773 727-545-0076 Fax: 727-545-0938 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Laboratory Corporation of America

1822 N Belcher Rd Ste 101 and 102 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-442-3671 Fax: 727-442-3820 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-12pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Laboratory Corporation of America

29245 US Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33761 727-785-1419 Fax: 727-785-1714 Hours: Mon-Fri 6:30am-3:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Laboratory Corporation of America 5653 Park St N Ste 2 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-547-9677 Fax: 727-547-8937

Hours: Mon-Fri 6am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

1081 S Pinellas Ave Ste 4 & 5 Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 866-697-8378 Fax: 727-945-9148 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

11232 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 866-697-8378 Fax: 727-399-5852 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-3:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Pinellas County

Quest Diagnostics

1173 62nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-525-4790 Fax: 727-525-4950 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-3:30pm; Sat 7am-11am; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

1219 Cleveland St Clearwater, FL 33755 866-697-8378 Fax: 727-446-5304 Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-4pm; Sat 8am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

1301 2nd Ave SW Ste 390 Largo, FL 33770 727-581-1087 Fax: 727-584-6946 Hours: Mon-Fri 6:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

13770 58th St N Ste 309 Clearwater, FL 33760 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

1831 N Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33765 727-725-4017 Fax: 727-797-1751 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-3:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Quest Diagnostics 2299 9th Ave N Ste 1B Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 866-697-8378 Fax: 727-332-1686 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 6:30am-3:30pm; Tue,Thu 6:30am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

31846 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 866-697-8378 Fax: 727-786-0862 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri 6:30am-3:30pm; Tue,Thu 6:30am-5pm; Sat 7am-11am; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

3488 E Lake Rd Ste 203 Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-784-5683 Fax: 727-381-1707 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

6006 49th Št N Ste 300 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-1630 Fax: 727-526-9520 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-3:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Quest Diagnostics

6800 Gulfport Blvd Ste 115 Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 866-697-8378 Fax: 727-381-1707 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-3:30pm; Sat 7am-11am; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Multi Specialty Group

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of

Florida Minuteclinic the Medical Clinic in CVS Pharmacy 1000 E Tarpon Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-652-9787 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-7:30pm; Sat 9am-5:30pm; Sun 9am-4:30pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of Florida

Minuteclinic the Medical Clinic in CVS Pharmacy 2175 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-652-9787 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-7:30pm; Sat 9am-5:30pm; Sun 9am-4:30pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of Florida

Minuteclinic the Medical Clinic in CVS Pharmacy 30387 US Highway 19 N Clearwater, FL 33761 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-652-9787 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-7:30pm; Sat 9am-5:30pm; Sun 9am-4:30pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of Florida

Minuteclinic the Medical Clinic in CVS Pharmacy 3501 54th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-652-9787 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of Florida

Minuteclinic the Medical Clinic in CVS Pharmacy 3771 Tampa Rd Oldsmar, FL 34677 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-652-9787 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of Florida

Minuteclinic the Medical Clinic in CVS Pharmacy 8001 9th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-652-9787 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Minuteclinic Diagnostic of Florida

Minuteclinic the Medical Clinic in CVS Pharmacy 8905 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo, FL 33777 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-652-9787 Hours: Mon-Wed,Fri 8:30am-7:30pm; Thu 8:30am-5pm; Sat 9am-5:30pm; Sun 9am-4:30pm Ages 99 and younger ✓ Esperanto

Wayne Taylor MD PA

3890 Tampa Rd Ste 201 Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-781-3111 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Wayne Taylor MD PA

455 Pinellas St Ste 300 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-298-6720 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Optometry

Phillips, Jeffrey D OD Largo Health and Rehabilitation Cen 9035 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo, FL 33777 727-395-9619 Fax: 727-392-7203 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Phillips, Susan W OD Jeffrey D. Phillips, O.D., PA 1903 Tyrone Blvd Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-345-4035 Fax: 727-384-3112 Provider Gender: Female Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 5 to 99

Physical Therapy Clinic

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics -Largo 2130 E Bay Dr

Largo, FL 33771 727-587-0582 Fax: 727-687-0583 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

	LPHABETICAL ORDER BY ST	ATE, COUNTI, THEN SPEC
Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - Seminole 11224 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 727-394-0949 Fax: 727-394-7031 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - St Pete 9355 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-579-7974 Fax: 727-579-7944 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger	Orthotic & Prosthetic Centers, Inc3611 5th Avenue N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-327-3322Fax: 727-327-7304 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Haitian Creole, SpanishWestcoast Brace & Limb Westcoast Brace and Limb 3343 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger	
Prosthetic/Orthotic Supplier Hanger Clinic Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics Inc 625 6th Ave S Unit 130 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-803-2555 Fax: 727-823-2060 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Hanger Prosthetics & Orthotics Inc-Safety Harbor 1840 Mease Drive Ste 403A Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-726-2095 Fax: 727-726-2602 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger	Westcoast Brace & Limb4021 Central Ave Ste CSaint Petersburg, FL 33713727-323-9500Fax: 727-327-7626Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm;Sat-Sun ClosedAges 99 and youngerStudent in An Organized Health Care Training ProgramHossain, Kazi Firoz MD Morton Plant Hospital 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756727-462-7000Fax: 727-461-8101 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-5pm Ages 99 and younger✓ American Sign Language, BengaliSpence, Kelly M MD St Anthonys Hospital 1200 7th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-825-1100 Fax: 727-825-1230 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 18 to 99	

Dental Provider

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

/ IN A	LPHABETICAL ORDER BY ST	ATE, COUNTY, THEN
Florida		
Pasco County		
Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Dentist) Rubin, David DDS Community Hospital Family Practice LLC 14100 Fivay Rd Ste 330 Hudson, FL 34667 352-688-9282 Provider Gender: Male Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger		

Agency Providers

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Florida

Pasco County

Home Health

Gulfside Home Health LLC 2061 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639 813-501-8244 Fax: 813-909-0481 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Imperium Healthcare Inc

6611 US Hwy 19 Ste 207 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-807-6942 Fax: 727-807-6943 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Imperium Healthcare Inc

6611 US Hwy 19 Ste 207 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-807-6942 Fax: 727-807-6943 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Providence Home Care of Florida

5155 Deer Park Dr New Port Richey, FL 34653 844-372-8001 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Pinellas County

Home Health Best Care Providers Inc -

Largo Best Care Providers, Inc. 1201 S Highland Ave Ste 2 Clearwater, FL 33756 727-223-5969 Fax: 727-223-5970 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Haitian Creole, Spanish

Best Care Providers Inc -Largo Best Care Providers Inc 2401 W Bay Dr Ste 305

Largo, FL 33770 305-652-3100 Fax: 305-652-1290 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ Haitian Creole, Spanish

Brightstar of Pinellas County

13923 Icot Blvd Ste 807 Clearwater, FL 33760 727-828-6030 Fax: 727-828-6032 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Empath Home Health LLC Empath Home Health 5771 Roosevelt Blvd Ste 610 Clearwater, FL 33760 727-586-4432

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Family First Home Care-Pinellas and Pasco

Family First Homecare of Pinellas and Pasco 13770 58th St N Clearwater, FL 33760 727-500-2273 Fax: 727-500-2274 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Fusion Healthcare

Senior Living Specialties, Inc. Dba Fusion Healthcare 13923 Icot Blvd Ste 815 Clearwater, FL 33760 727-328-8308 Fax: 727-321-8338 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Greystone Home Healthcare LLC

Greystone Home Health 14010 Roosevelt Blvd Ste 701 Clearwater, FL 33762 727-490-0230 Fax: 727-490-0231 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Maxim Healthcare 15950 Bay Vista Dr Ste 100 Clearwater, FL 33760 727-524-2727 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Maxim Healthcare 26750 US Hwy 19 North Ste 400 Clearwater, FL 33761 727-524-2727 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Nursecore of Port Charlotte

Nursecore of St Petersburg 1919 Tyrone Blvd N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-345-7009 Fax: 727-345-6393 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Nursecore of St Petersburg

1919 Tyrone Blvd N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-345-7009 Fax: 727-345-6393 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Rescare Home Care

2264 Bayshore Blvd Dunedin, FL 34698 727-734-7400 Fax: 727-734-7620 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Utopia Home Care

Etarios Health, Inc. 13787 S Belcher Rd Ste 230 Largo, FL 33771 770-851-4538 Fax: 727-797-4733 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger

Utopia Home Care

Utopia Home Care Inc -Pinellas Park 3491 Gandy Blvd Ste 209 Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-723-7532 Fax: 727-214-9044 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger

Agency Providers

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY Utopia Home Care Inc Utopia Home Care Inc -Pinellas Park 3491 Gandy Blvd Ste 209 Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-723-7532 Fax: 727-214-9044 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 99 and younger ✓ Spanish

Pasco County

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Florida

Pasco County

Pharmacy

1st Choice Pharmacy 2208 US Highway 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-934-1300 Fax: 727-934-1313 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic

Ab Specialty Pharmacy Inc

2311 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-9520 Fax: 727-375-9552 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Aum Pharmacy

2646 Narnia Way Ste 101 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 813-388-6875 Fax: 813-388-6871 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

Blake Pharmacy

Elevate Provider Network 5628 Trouble Creek Rd New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-846-7600 Fax: 727-846-8866 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

CVS Pharmacy 10925 State Road 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-372-9030 Fax: 727-372-9386 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger CVS Pharmacy 11500 Ridge Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-856-1334 Fax: 727-856-1458 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

CVS Pharmacy

11938 US Highway 19 Port Richey, FL 34668 727-868-9408 Fax: 727-862-5351 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 1201 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-907-6682 Fax: 813-528-4690 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

12015 Little Rd Hudson, FL 34667 727-862-3573 Fax: 727-862-5185 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

12804 US Highway 301 Dade City, FL 33525 352-567-5656 Fax: 352-567-9615 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

13839 Little Rd Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-9420 Fax: 727-863-5175 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger CVS Pharmacy 15996 Preserve Mktpl Blvd Odessa, FL 33556 813-749-5020 Fax: 813-498-0835 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 1929 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-991-1293 Fax: 813-991-5761 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 2513 US Highway 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-937-5193 Fax: 727-942-6310 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 2900 Little Rd Trinity, FL 34655 727-376-5466 Fax: 727-264-5113 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 30050 County Line Rd Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-907-1423 Fax: 813-994-6367 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 34502 State Road 54

Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-782-1865 Fax: 813-782-6827 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

3511 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-841-8205 Fax: 727-841-8271 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

36440 State Road 54 Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-782-9515 Fax: 813-788-0532 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

37943 Eiland Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-0224 Fax: 813-788-0955 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

5432 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-843-8645 Fax: 727-843-8655 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

5606 Post Oak Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-973-3786 Fax: 813-991-5832 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 7071 Mitchell Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-376-8181 Fax: 727-372-6408 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

CVS Pharmacy 7120 Ridge Rd Port Richey, FL 34668 727-848-3442 Fax: 727-843-8092 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

7325 State Road 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-376-7415 Fax: 727-376-7356 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network

10900 State Rd 54 Ste 102 Trinity, FL 34655 727-312-4384 Fax: 727-312-4605 Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-7pm; Sat 10am-3pm; Sun 12am-12am Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 2352 Bruce B Downs Blvd

Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-751-3377 Fax: 813-377-1672 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network

2653 Bruce B Downs Blvd #115 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-991-9200 Fax: 813-435-2454 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 9am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 3535 US Hwy 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-848-8400

Fax: 813-435-2454 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:30pm; Sat 10am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 38160 Medical Ctr Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-388-2908 Fax: 813-388-2911 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 9am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network

4932 Moog Rd Holiday, FL 34690 727-935-7039 Fax: 727-935-1032 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network Js Pharmacy 6416 Ridge Rd Port Richey, FL 34668 727-847-2211 Fax: 727-231-8889 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Elevate Provider Network

7200 Ridge Rd Ste #106 Port Richey, FL 34668 727-312-4888 Fax: 727-312-4889 Hours: Mon-Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 9pm-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 7268 Sr 54

New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-312-3155 Fax: 727-312-3166 Hours: Mon 9am-6:30am; Tue-Fri 9am-6:30pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 7306 Sr 52 Ste 4 Hudson, FL 34667 727-688-0290 Fax: 727-214-1215 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network

9340 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-233-6400 Fax: 727-378-6709 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elfers Pharmacy Healthmart 6113 State Road 54 New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-849-6000 Fax: 727-849-6007 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:30pm; Sat 10am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Embassy Pharmacy 9320 US Hwy 19 N Port Richey, FL 34668 727-842-3400 Fax: 727-842-3800 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 10am-7pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic, German, Spanish

Epic Rx Pharmacy Network Inc

6242 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-395-6161 Fax: 866-991-4552 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-4am; Sun 10am-3am Ages 110 and younger

Florida Medical Clinic 38045 Market Sq Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-715-0354 Fax: 813-779-8049 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Florida Pharmacy

5445 James St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-848-8300 Fax: 727-848-8330 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

Pasco County

Genoa, A Qol Healthcare Co LLC

8002 King Helie Blvd Ste Pharm New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-645-4457 Fax: 727-815-1950 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Hudson Pharmacy

8117 State Road 52 Hudson, FL 34667 727-378-5882 Fax: 727-378-5883 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Independents

2232 US Hwy 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-940-3521 Fax: 727-940-3517 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Independents

6834 Gall Blvd Ste 105 Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-364-8100 Fax: 813-322-8326 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Independents

9035 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-877-6603 Fax: 727-877-6605 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-3pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Jack's Pharmacy

7813 Mitchell Blvd Ste 113 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-9999 Fax: 727-375-9920 Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Land O' Lakes Pharmacy

7040 Land O Lakes Blvd Únit 10 Land O Lakes, FL 34638 813-803-7303 Fax: 813-803-7305 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-6pm; Sat 9am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Other (Non-English), Spanish

Lily Care Pharmacy

8811 State Road 52 Šte 11 Hudson, FL 34667 727-233-9908 Fax: 727-233-9910 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

Little Road Pharmacy

4211 Little Rd Unit 4 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-372-5222 Fax: 727-372-5225 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Magnolia Pharmacy Independents 12525 Curley St San Antonio, FL 33576 352-588-3330 Fax: 352-588-3337 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:30pm; Sat 9am-5:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Maxcare Pharmacy

6624 US Highway 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-807-7050 Fax: 727-807-6050 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic

Medicine Shoppe Pharmacy 10720 State Road 54 Ste 103 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-2502 Fax: 727-375-2508 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Medilink Pharmacy 5812 State Road 54

New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-846-1300 Fax: 727-846-1310 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Vietnamese

Nimoh Phcy &

Compounding LLC 12878 US Highway 301 Dade City, FL 33525 352-437-5985 Fax: 352-437-5986 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Other (Non-English)

Pharmacy Providers of Oklahoma

5346 Grand Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-807-5344 Fax: 727-807-6320 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-3pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Pharmacy Providers of Oklahoma 6508 Embassy Blvd Port Richey, FL 34668 727-261-4684 Fax: 727-261-4683 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 11400 Ridge Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-848-3445 Fax: 727-848-3656 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 1346 Seven Springs Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-372-1331 Fax: 727-375-5562 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 14851 State Road 52 Hudson, FL 34669 727-856-0602 Fax: 727-856-0169 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 1920 County Road 581 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-994-4242 Fax: 813-994-4260 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

2121 Collier Pkwy Land O Lakes, FL 34639 813-948-9910 Fax: 813-948-9924 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

3100 Little Rd Trinity, FL 34655 727-375-1609 Fax: 727-375-1861 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

32765 Eiland Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33545 813-779-2510 Fax: 813-779-2814 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

5127 US 19 South New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-845-3123 Fax: 727-845-5920 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 5324 Little Rd

New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-375-5383 Fax: 727-376-4902 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

5400 Bruce B Downs Blvd Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-907-1695 Fax: 813-907-1451 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits MR (Electronic Records Available) PCP Quality Provider MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pasco County

Publix Pharmacy 7037 Ridge Rd Port Richey, FL 34668 727-844-3686 Fax: 727-844-3536 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

7830 Land O Lakes Blvd Land O Lakes, FL 34638 813-996-3348 Fax: 813-996-2116 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

7838 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-783-8337 Fax: 813-715-4274 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

9850 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-869-7919 Fax: 727-863-6079 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 1496

Publix Pharmacy #1496 11830 US Highway 301 Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-3036 Fax: 352-502-4206 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc. Publix Pharmacy 12101 Little Rd Hudson, FL 34667 727-868-3414 Fax: 727-868-3593 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger **Publix Super Markets, Inc.** 13589 State Rd 54 Odessa, FL 33556 813-345-3917 Fax: 813-580-5992 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Rays Pharmacy

1936 US Highway 19 N Holiday, FL 34691 727-945-7297 Fax: 727-945-8600 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ French, Hindi, Other (Non-English)

Ricx Pharmacy

10618 Devco Dr Port Richey, FL 34668 727-863-4035 Fax: 727-863-5690 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Rowan Discount Pharmacy 4140 Rowan Rd New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-372-1070 Fax: 727-372-1357 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

Royal Pharmacy

5335 Main St New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-845-8000 Fax: 727-845-8008 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish Rx Care Pharmacy 38008 North Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-780-7216 Fax: 813-780-6888 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-7pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Rx Care Pharmacy & Kwik Mart 14306 7th St Dade City, FL 33523 352-567-2238 Fax: 352-567-2259 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-7pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed

✓ Spanish **Rx Discount Pharmacy** 12620 US Highway 301 Dade City, FL 33525 352-521-0155 Fax: 352-521-0675

Ages 110 and younger

Fax: 352-521-0675 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Sam's Club Pharmacy 27727 State Road 56 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544

813-929-7095 Fax: 813-929-7097 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Sam's Club Pharmacy 4330 US 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-815-1483 Fax: 727-815-9574 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Pasco County

Save N Care LLC

Save N Care Pharmacy 13850 Little Rd Hudson, FL 34667 727-863-5200 Fax: 727-863-5225 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic, Spanish

South Lake Pharmacy

38101 5th Ave Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-395-5667 Fax: 813-715-2478 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 10am-4pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

St Josephs Pharmacy

St Joseph's Pharmacy 35780 Štate Road 54 Ste 101 Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-782-4854 Fax: 813-569-0105 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic, Hindi, Spanish

Staywell Pharmacy

Strategic Health Alliance II 10112 US High Way 19 Port Richey, FL 34668 727-378-4548 Fax: 727-378-4533 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

Strategic Health Alliance II

11618 US Hwy 19 Port Richey, FL 34668 727-819-8200 Fax: 727-819-9100 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Pasco County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Strategic Health Alliance II 36600 State Rd 54 Zephyrhills, FL 33541 813-815-7000 Fax: 813-563-0019 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 9am-2pm Ages 110 and younger

Strategic Health Alliance II 5016 US Hwy 19 New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-418-6900 Fax: 727-807-5470 Hours: Mon-Fri 9:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Strategic Health Alliance II River Crossing Pharmacy 5429 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-376-1451 Fax: 727-376-1453 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Strategic Health Alliance II Suntrust Pharmacy 6237 Ridge Rd Port Richey, FL 34668 727-914-5900 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Strategic Health Alliance II

Money Saver Pharmacy 6518 Massachusetts Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653 727-848-6001 Fax: 727-848-6009 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Summergate Pharmacy 27432 Cashford Cir Ste 101 Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-667-6100 Fax: 813-667-6200 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

The Medicine Shoppe 4539 Grand Blvd New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-845-5550 Fax: 727-836-9905 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Truecare Pharmacy 5329 Village Market Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 813-467-8400 Fax: 813-441-7150 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 12610 North US Highway 29 Hudson, FL 34667 727-861-0050 Fax: 727-861-0052 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

12650 US Highway 301 Dade City, FL 33525 352-567-1771 Fax: 352-567-1773 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger Walmart Pharmacy 28500 State Road 54 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-262-6844 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy Wal-Mart Stores East LP 7631 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33540 813-788-0197 Fax: 813-788-9957 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-8pm; Sun 12pm-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 8701 US Highway 19 Port Richey, FL 34668 727-846-1093 Fax: 727-849-7950 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 8745 Little Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-264-5224 Fax: 727-264-5223 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 8745 State Road 54 New Port Richey, FL 34655 727-376-5545 Fax: 727-376-0827 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Winn-Dixie Pharmacy

Pasco County

12120 Moon Lake Rd New Port Richey, FL 34654 727-856-3588 Fax: 727-856-2705 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Winn-Dixie Pharmacy

14134 US Highway 19 Hudson, FL 34667 727-869-3114 Fax: 727-861-2412 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Winn-Dixie Pharmacy

1640 US Highway 19 Holiday, FL 34691 727-938-3731 Fax: 727-943-8159 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 8am-6pm; Sun 9am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Winn-Dixie Pharmacy 27301 Sr 54 Wesley Chapel, FL 33543 813-994-6630 Fax: 813-994-8510 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Winn-Dixie Pharmacy

6400 Massachusetts New Port Richey, FL 34652 727-841-8645 Fax: 727-842-7916 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Xtra Discount Drugs

6953 Gall Blvd Zephyrhills, FL 33542 813-788-7885 Fax: 813-788-0950 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Pharmacy

1st Choice Pharmacy Elevate Provider Network 4105 49th St N Ste B Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-954-8877 Fax: 727-329-8872 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

AHF Pharmacy - Safety Harbor

3135 State Road 580 Ste 1 Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-259-2000 Fax: 727-259-2001 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Aids Healthcare Foundation

3400 26th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-321-1135 Fax: 888-877-7293 Hours: Mon 10am-6pm; Wed 11am-6pm; Tue, Thu, Fri 10am-6pm; Sat 10am-6pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Alexander Pharmacy

Strategic Health Alliance II 6540 Park Blvd Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-623-0962 Fax: 727-329-8711 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

All Childrens Outpatient Phcy 501 6th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-767-8933 Fax: 727-767-8818 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Amen Pharmacy 521 Dr Martin Luther King Jr

S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-209-0619 Fax: 727-209-0625 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

Anclote Pharmacy

1933 N Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-944-5800 Fax: 727-944-5844 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Bay Life Pharmacy

1235 S Missouri Ave Clearwater, FL 33756 727-581-5400 Fax: 727-581-5411 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Bay Life Pharmacy II Strategic Health Alliance II 5665 Park St North Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-216-6374 Fax: 727-400-6948 Hours: Mon-Fri 9:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Bay Life Pharmacy III 3350 East Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-614-9933 Fax: 727-614-9934 Hours: Mon 9am-6pm; Tue-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Baycare Homecare Inc

Baycare Homecare 8452 118th Ave Largo, FL 33773 727-394-6585 Fax: 727-394-6540 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

Baydoun Pharmacy

4749 34th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-329-8868 Fax: 727-329-8662 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-3pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic, Spanish

Bayview Pharmacy 11270 4th St N Ste 206

Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-317-5825 Fax: 727-255-5484 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Care Plus Pharmacy 33915 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-784-6200 Fax: 727-784-6210 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic

Community Health Ctrs of

Pinellas 1344 22nd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-824-8131 Fax: 727-894-2734 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Costco Pharmacy

2655 Gulf To Bay Blvd Clearwater, FL 33759 727-373-1953 Fax: 727-373-1971 Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-7pm; Sat 10am-6pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Curlew Pharmacy

30226 US Highway 19 N Clearwater, FL 33761 727-773-1600 Fax: 866-568-1243 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

CVS Pharmacy

1 S Missouri Ave Clearwater, FL 33756 727-446-6037 Fax: 727-461-7627 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

1000 E Tarpon Áve Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-937-4203 Fax: 727-942-7687 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-12am; Sat-Sun 8am-8pm Ages 110 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

CVS Pharmacy

10195 66th St Pinellas Park, FL 33782 727-541-4681 Fax: 727-545-4301 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

10200 Seminolé Blvd Seminole, FL 33778 727-395-0139 Fax: 727-395-9829 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

10500 Ulmertón Rd Largo, FL 33771 727-581-4424 Fax: 727-431-3508 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

1298 County Road 1 Dunedin, FL 34698 727-736-5686 Fax: 727-734-5593 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

13998 Walsingham Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-595-2521 Fax: 727-596-8046 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger CVS Pharmacy Minuteclinic LLC 15129 Madeira Way Madeira Beach, FL 33708 866-389-2727 Fax: 401-406-3539 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-7:30pm; Sat 9am-5:30pm; Sun 9am-4:30pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

1899 N Highland Ave Clearwater, FL 33755 727-441-4585 Fax: 727-449-1377 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 2100 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-345-3599 Fax: 727-384-6763 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

2175 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-6241 Fax: 727-736-8396 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

2200 34th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-328-7644 Fax: 727-323-8065 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-10pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

2200 Gulf To Bay Blvd Clearwater, FL 33765 727-791-3548 Fax: 727-791-0669 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger CVS Pharmacy 23682 US Highway 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765 727-799-0910 Fax: 727-725-9231 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

2390 Belcher Rd S Largo, FL 33771 727-533-0731 Fax: 727-533-8632 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 2390 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-585-4774 Fax: 727-586-4213 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 2528 N McMullen Booth Rd Clearwater, FL 33761 727-797-5803 Fax: 727-796-9602 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

2747 Gulf To Bay Blvd Clearwater, FL 33759 727-431-0232 Fax: 727-431-0980 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 294 37th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-896-3166 Fax: 727-823-0341 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun 8am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

301 3rd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-822-7115 Fax: 727-820-9877 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Pinellas County

CVS Pharmacy

30387 US Highway 19 N Clearwater, FL 33761 727-781-2955 Fax: 727-781-2965 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

3426 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-321-1257 Fax: 727-327-3823 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

3501 54th Ave Ś Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-864-1546 Fax: 727-864-9800 Hours: Mon-Sun 8am-10pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 3765 Ulmerton Rd Clearwater, FL 33762 727-573-3383 Fax: 727-572-5716 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

3771 Tampa Rấ Oldsmar, FL 34677 813-855-5781 Fax: 813-854-2820 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

CVS Pharmacy

4000 E Bay Dr Clearwater, FL 33764 727-532-4157 Fax: 727-538-5679 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

4260 6th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-896-3119 Fax: 727-823-2250 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 10am-6pm; Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

4450 Park St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-541-3930 Fax: 727-828-6101 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

467 Mandalay Äve Clearwater Beach, FL 33767 727-447-6429 Fax: 727-441-1619 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

4685 Gulf Blvd Saint Petersburg, FL 33706 727-360-0818 Fax: 727-367-1049 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

51 Missouri Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-518-2951 Fax: 727-518-8461 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger CVS Pharmacy 5345 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-548-5768 Fax: 727-548-5761 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

5400 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703 727-525-2184 Fax: 727-522-6801 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

5405 49th St N['] Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-527-8285 Fax: 727-527-8345 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

5801 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-343-8116 Fax: 727-347-1284 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

6820 Gulfport Blvd S South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-345-9103 Fax: 727-347-1844 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

700 E Lake Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-785-6838 Fax: 727-787-3134 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger CVS Pharmacy 7101 Park Blvd Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-544-1200 Fax: 727-544-1044 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 7150 US Highway 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-803-0023 Fax: 727-324-2704 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-7pm; Sat-Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 7400 49th St Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-544-1491 Fax: 727-541-6123 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 7405 Starkey Rd Largo, FL 33777 727-391-9728 Fax: 727-399-2095 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 7850 131st St Seminole, FL 33776 727-398-4489 Fax: 727-391-1468 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy 8001 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-577-6888 Fax: 727-576-6226 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

Target Stores, Inc. 8151 Martin Luther King St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-576-3826 Fax: 727-828-6088 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-5pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Pinellas County

CVS Pharmacy

845 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-821-1172 Fax: 727-821-0883 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

8905 Bryan Dairy Rd Largo, FL 33777 727-393-7542 Fax: 727-319-9254 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

900 E Lake Rd['] Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-784-5771 Fax: 727-431-3528 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat-Sun 9am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

CVS Pharmacy

975 Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-772-8119 Fax: 727-772-7748 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Elevate Provider Network Empath Health Pharmacy 11701 Belcher Rd S Ste 128 Largo, FL 33773 727-523-2572 Fax: 727-523-2571 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 1590 N McMullen BH Rd Ste K4 Clearwater, FL 33759 727-900-6404 Fax: 727-900-6427 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network St Luke Pharmacy 2019 Gulf To Bay Blvd Clearwater, FL 33765 727-478-5853 Fax: 727-255-5955 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 2196 Main St Ste A Dunedin, FL 34698 727-648-2680 Fax: 727-648-2695 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network

Bay Life Pharmacy 2864 West Bay Dr Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770 727-400-4860 Fax: 727-400-4861 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Elevate Provider Network 3050 1st Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-209-3500 Fax: 727-209-3501 Hours: Mon,Wed 8:30am-5:30am; Tue,Thu 8:30am-5:30pm; Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 5000 Park St Ste 1025 Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-954-8213 Fax: 727-623-9317 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 6280 66th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-544-4203 Fax: 813-435-2454 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:30pm; Sat 9am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 7191 66th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-873-7444 Fax: 727-592-2945 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Elevate Provider Network 7601 Dr Mlk Jr St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-800-9118 Fax: 727-810-8366 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-7pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Epic Rx Pharmacy Network Inc 11001 Roosevelt Blvd N #1400 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 866-448-8040 Fax: 866-461-8411 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Epic Rx Pharmacy Network Inc 9117 Park Blvd N Seminole, FL 33777 727-592-4588 Fax: 727-592-4541 Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

FMC Pharmacy Services 11001 Danka Way N Ste 2 Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-568-9404 Fax: 727-563-2013 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

G & H Pharmacy Inc. G and H Pharmacy 8091 66th St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-209-9999 Fax: 727-209-9977 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Good Samaritan Pharmacy 33130 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-785-2640 Fax: 727-784-0701 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Guardian Pharmacy

9402 International Ćt N Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-577-0000 Fax: 727-577-5100 Hours: Mon-Sun 7:30am-11pm Ages 110 and younger

Gulfport Pharmacy

5004 Gulfport Blvd S Gulfport, FL 33707 727-223-1075 Fax: 727-388-8217 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

Healthmed Pharmacy 1839 Central Ave Fl 1 Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-894-3001 Fax: 727-894-3000 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ French, Italian, Spanish

Healthmed Pharmacy Dutta LLC 1839 Central Ave U101 Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-894-3001 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 99 and younger ✓ French, Italian, Spanish

Healthnow Pharmacy 7599 Park Blvd N Ste 100 Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-999-2076 Fax: 727-999-2078 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Highland Pharmacy Inc 1224 S Highland Ave Clearwater, FL 33756 727-446-2331 Fax: 727-446-9400 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat 8am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Independents

10753 Park Blvd Seminole, FL 33772 855-237-9112 Fax: 855-237-9113 Hours: Mon-Fri 9:30am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Independents

2349 Sunset Point Rd Ste 404 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-498-4974 Fax: 727-456-8072 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Independents

28821 US Hwy 19 N Clearwater, FL 33761 813-540-0066 Fax: 813-510-5350 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 10am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Independents

3420[°]Tampa Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-491-8300 Fax: 727-491-8400 Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-6pm; Sat 10am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Independents

St. Thomas Compounding 36511 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-259-6923 Fax: 847-257-8384 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6:30pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Independents Community Health Centers of Pinellas Inc 7550 43rd St N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-824-8181 Fax: 727-471-7892 Hours: Mon 7:30am-6pm; Tue 7:30am-8pm; Wed 7:30am-8pm; Thu 8am-8pm; Fri 7:30am-6pm; Sat 8am-4pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

J&K Care Pharmacy

756 N Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33765 727-447-6622 Fax: 727-446-2288 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic, German

King Phcy & Compounding LLC

31201 US Hwy 19 N Ste 1 Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-772-6868 Fax: 727-772-6969 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Lakeland Community

Pharmacy 1206 Pasadena Ave S South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-347-5151 Fax: 863-646-2447 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Other (Non-English) Leader Drug Store Inc Comprehensive Care Center Inc 3251 3rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-321-3854 Fax: 941-256-2117 Hours: Mon,Wed,Fri Closed; Tue,Thu 8:30am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Lincourt Pharmacy

501 S Lincoln Ave Clearwater, FL 33756 727-447-4248 Fax: 727-445-9604 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 9am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

Main Street Pharmacy 531 Main St Ste K

Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-330-7530 Fax: 727-286-8932 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat 10am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Michaels Pharmacy

Strategic Health Alliance II 11936 Seminole Blvd Largo, FL 33778 727-585-2000 Fax: 727-585-2099 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic, Other (Non-English)

Pharmacy Innovations 4000 Park St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-381-9799 Fax: 727-347-2050 Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed

Ages 110 and younger

Pharmerica

2200 Tall Pines Dr # SUITE118 Largo, FL 33771 727-524-9333 Fax: 727-524-9343 Hours: Mon-Sun 24 hours Ages 110 and younger

Prime Rx Pharmacy

Strategic Health Alliance II 4860 48th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33714 727-522-3222 Fax: 727-522-7111 Hours: Mon-Fri 9:30am-6pm; Sat 9:30am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

Publix Pharmacy

10411 Ulmerton Rd Largo, FL 33771 727-588-1291 Fax: 727-588-1296 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

1075 Pasadena Ave S South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-347-4526 Fax: 727-347-4019 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

10801 Starkey Rd Ste 200 Seminole, FL 33777 727-397-3105 Fax: 727-397-9701 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

120 Carillon Pkwy Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-540-1666 Fax: 727-540-1671 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Publix Pharmacy

12022 Indian Rocks Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-595-6794 Fax: 727-240-3248 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

1295 S Missouri Áve Clearwater, FL 33756 727-442-7074 Fax: 727-442-7590 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

1491 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-736-2785 Fax: 727-734-0433 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

1520 N McMullen Booth Rd Clearwater, FL 33759 727-726-1061 Fax: 727-726-1265 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

1555 S Highland Ave Clearwater, FL 33756 727-443-7411 Fax: 727-442-3882 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

1600 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-1286 Fax: 727-344-1308 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger Publix Pharmacy 1700 34th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-327-3092 Fax: 727-327-3672 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

1921 N Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33763 727-712-3480 Fax: 727-712-3537 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

200 37th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-895-7767 Fax: 727-895-7731 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

2770 W Bay Dr Belleair Bluffs, FL 33770 727-586-0240 Fax: 727-586-0312 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

2886 Alternate UŚ 19 Palm Harbor, FL 34683 727-781-7204 Fax: 727-781-7175 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

3030 54th Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 727-864-2515 Fax: 727-864-2620 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 30535 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-8869 Fax: 727-786-7062 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 33343 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-789-2879 Fax: 727-787-4580 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 35439 US 19 North

Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-771-9327 Fax: 727-784-9143 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 36301 E Lake Rd

Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-785-8837 Fax: 727-786-1547 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 3700 4th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 727-521-3024 Fax: 727-521-3051 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 3825 E Bay Dr Largo, FL 33771 727-538-8718 Fax: 727-538-8729 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

3900 66th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-343-9265 Fax: 727-343-9358 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Pinellas County

Publix Pharmacy

40932 US Highway 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-938-3760 Fax: 727-943-8958 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 4701 Park Blvd

4/01 Park Blvd Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-546-4890 Fax: 727-546-4970 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

500 E Lake Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-784-1413 Fax: 727-784-1774 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 5000 E Bay Dr Clearwater, FL 33764 727-524-1243 Fax: 727-524-8923 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 525 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-791-0169 Fax: 727-791-0296

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat

9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm

Ages 110 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Publix Pharmacy 7333 Park Blvd Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-546-7791 Fax: 727-545-3773 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

7880 113th St Seminole, FL 33772 727-391-1876 Fax: 727-393-9421 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

7999 Dr Mlk Jr Street North Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-578-5335 Fax: 727-578-5424 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

857 W Bay Dr Largo, FL 33770 727-518-7748 Fax: 727-518-6678 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy

902 Curlew Rd Dunedin, FL 34698 727-736-9208 Fax: 727-483-5471 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Pharmacy 0028

Publix Pharmacy #0028 250 3rd St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-821-2124 Fax: 727-820-1062 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger Publix Pharmacy 1457 Publix Pharmacy #1457 674 150th Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33708 727-398-6208 Fax: 727-369-6443 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc.

10496 Roosevelt Blvd Ń Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-576-5865 Fax: 727-565-1090 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc. 10500 Ulmerton Rd Ste 800 Largo, FL 33771 727-275-6298 Fax: 727-475-2217 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc. 13031 Walsingham Rd. Largo, FL 33774 727-373-3973 Fax: 727-286-2211 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc.

Baycare Pharmacy 1840 Mease Dr Ste 100 Safety Harbor, FL 34695 727-499-0085 Fax: 727-499-0142 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger Publix Super Markets, Inc. Publix Pharmacy 200 Island Way Clearwater Beach, FL 33767 727-298-0939 Fax: 727-298-8929 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 11am-5pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc. Pediatrix Medical Group 300 Pinellas St Clearwater, FL 33756 727-462-7000 Fax: 855-527-5510 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc. Publix Pharmacy 3501 49th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-520-0238 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc. 5295 34th St South Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-864-0096 Fax: 727-914-2730 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc. 620 10th St N Ste 101 Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-502-4144 Fax: 727-502-4143 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat-Sun 9am-1pm Ages 110 and younger

Publix Super Markets, Inc. 725 1st Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-822-1057 Fax: 727-498-4020 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 11am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Ool Meds

1437 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33764 727-533-9073 Fax: 727-531-8500 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

Qol Meds

4024 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-327-7262 Fax: 727-327-7292 Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

Quick Pharmacy

6578 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 727-258-4892 Fax: 727-498-8512 Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Spanish

Sam's Club Pharmacy

2575 Gulf To Bay Blvd Clearwater, FL 33765 727-712-1363 Fax: 727-712-1394 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Sam's Club Pharmacy

7001 Park Blvd N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-547-6411 Fax: 727-547-6663 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Sams Club Pharmacy

1725 34th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-369-0518 Fax: 727-369-0512 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Scott's Rx

Scotts Rx 2215 N Hercules Ave Clearwater, FL 33763 727-733-4100 Fax: 727-733-8426 Hours: Mon-Thu 9am-6pm; Fri 9am-7pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Scripts Pharmacy

4910 34th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-867-4900 Fax: 727-867-4999 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Southcare Pharmacy Inc

6499 38th Ave N Ste A-1 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-344-3902 Fax: 727-343-1356 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:30pm; Sat 9am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

St Marks Pharmacy

4954 Ridgemoor Blvd Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-772-7070 Fax: 727-772-7010 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic St Mary Pharmacy 1290 W Bay Dr Largo, FL 33770 727-585-1333 Fax: 727-585-1344 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-3pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic, French

St Mary Pharmacy

St. Mary Pharmacy II 30606 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-773-9000 Fax: 727-773-9001 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Arabic

St Petersburg Pharmacy

St. Petersburg Pharmacy 6399 38th Ave N Ste A-5 Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 727-201-9500 Fax: 727-201-9501 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi

Strategic Health Alliance II 2340 State Rd 580 Ste G Clearwater, FL 33763 727-600-8880 Fax: 727-255-6167 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Strategic Health Alliance II

2640 Bayshore Blvd Dunedin, FL 34698 727-754-9497 Fax: 727-281-4444 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-12pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger **Strategic Health Alliance II** 3065 34th St N Ste B Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-256-1410 Fax: 727-256-1417 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Strategic Health Alliance II

32866 US Hwy 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-202-2217 Fax: 727-361-6197 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Sun Pharmacy 3320 Scherer Dr N Ste A Saint Petersburg, FL 33716 727-394-1901 Fax: 727-392-1515 Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-12am; Sat 7am-10pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Super Saver Pharmacy Pharmacy Providers of Oklahoma 924 Central Ave Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 727-565-2299 Fax: 727-499-5418 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5:30pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

Tampa Road Pharmacy

3705 Tampa Rd Ste 19 Oldsmar, FL 34677 813-925-9666 Fax: 813-925-9664 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Tarpon Discount Drugs

Pinellas County

742 S Pinellas Ave Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-934-3400 Fax: 727-934-3440 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-1pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

The Medicine Shoppe

1555 E Bay Dr Ste Ĥ Largo, FL 33771 727-501-0188 Fax: 727-501-0185 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9:30am-12:30pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Greek, Spanish

The Medicine Shoppe

6401 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-527-5778 Fax: 727-526-6920 Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-6pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

The Medicine Shoppe

938 Patricia Ave Dunedin, FL 34698 727-733-0404 Fax: 727-733-0594 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 9am-3pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger

Trust Pharmacy

36515 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-781-7400 Fax: 727-781-7433 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6:30pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ French

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ♦ Not accepting new patients
 ♦ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits
 ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available)
 ♦ PCP Quality Provider
 ♦ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Urban Specialty Pharmacy Elevate Provider Network 1617 34th St South Ste A Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-327-9881 Fax: 727-327-9884 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Hindi, Other (Non-English)

V & T Pharmacy Elevate Provider Network 5051 66th St N Ste A Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 727-258-7288 Fax: 727-258-7244 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-4pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Vietnamese

Vcare Pharmacy Independents 34650 US Hwy 19 N Ste 101 Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-787-2273 Fax: 727-787-0044 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger ✓ Spanish

Walmart Pharmacy 10237 Bay Pines Blvd Saint Petersburg, FL 33708 727-345-8319 Fax: 727-347-1762 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat

9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

13817 Walsingham Rd Largo, FL 33774 727-593-0316 Fax: 727-593-0583 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger Walmart Pharmacy 1803 N Highland Ave Clearwater, FL 33755 727-441-6819 Fax: 727-443-4327 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

201 34th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-803-9607 Fax: 727-803-4962 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 2102 Main St Dunedin, FL 34698 727-431-0278 Fax: 727-431-0155 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 2171 Gulf To Bay Blvd Bldg 10 Clearwater, FL 33765 727-431-5904 Fax: 727-431-4901 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

23106 US Highway 19 N Clearwater, FL 33765 727-724-3403 Fax: 727-791-7126 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger Walmart Pharmacy 2677 Roosevelt Blvd Clearwater, FL 33760 727-431-4914 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

3400 E Lake Rd Palm Harbor, FL 34685 727-431-1419 Fax: 727-431-1418 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 3501 34th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711 727-906-4030 Fax: 727-906-4060 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 35404 US Highway 19 N Palm Harbor, FL 34684 727-784-8897 Fax: 727-784-6492 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 3801 Tampa Rd Oldsmar, FL 34677 813-854-2391 Fax: 813-854-3533 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

41232 US Highway 19 N Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 727-940-9295 Fax: 727-940-9290 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Thu 9am-7:30pm; Fri 9am-8pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

6850 Gulfport Blvd S South Pasadena, FL 33707 727-202-3877 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

6900 US Highway 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-527-2063 Fax: 727-527-5032 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy

7500 66th St Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-202-3120 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

Walmart Pharmacy 8001 US Highway 19 N Pinellas Park, FL 33781 727-578-5020 Fax: 727-578-6463 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger

✓ Language spoken in addition to English. ◆ Not accepting new patients ⑤ Handicap Accessible
 ● Virtual Visits ■ EMR (Electronic Records Available) ◆ PCP Quality Provider ◆ MPIP Quality Provider
 Providers accept patients 0 to 110 years unless noted otherwise. Office Hours are M-F 8:00am-5:00pm unless indicated otherwise. The information in this provider directory is subject to change. If you have any questions regarding the status of a particular provider, please contact Molina Member Services at 1-866-472-4585 or TTY 711.

IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER BY STATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIALTY

Pinellas County

Pinellas County

IN A	LPHABETICAL ORDER BY SI	ATE, COUNTY, THEN SPECIA	ALI I
Walmart Pharmacy 9020 Ulmerton Rd Largo, FL 33771 727-431-5023 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger Walmart Pharmacy	Wize Pharmacy 1153 Main St Ste 102 Dunedin, FL 34698 727-953-9880 Fax: 727-953-9882 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm; Sat 10am-2pm; Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger		
Walmart 990 Missouri Ave N Largo, FL 33770 727-581-9922 Fax: 727-586-2264 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger			
Wecare Pharmacy Independents 701 6th St South #1-5040 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 727-893-6334 Fax: 727-893-6337 Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm; Sat-Sun Closed Ages 110 and younger			
Winn-Dixie Pharmacy 1049 62nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 727-525-0700 Fax: 727-525-0901 Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm; Sat 9am-7pm; Sun 10am-6pm Ages 110 and younger			
Winn-Dixie Pharmacy 2139 34th North Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 727-323-2911 Fax: 727-323-7163 Provider Gender: N Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm; Sat 9am-6pm; Sun 10am-5pm Ages 110 and younger			

1	Arkhipenko, Tatiana MD12
•	Arlington Garden LLC153
1st Choice Pharmacy 162, 167	Arredondo Andra I 147
	Arredondo, Andra I
A	Arrillaga, Frances M MD78, 79
Ab Specialty Pharmacy Inc 162	Arthmann, Gregory MD 135
Abbott, Norman S MD49	Asante-Korang, Alfred MD79
Abdelrahman, Layal MD73	Asaro, Kristin É
Abed, Firas M MD33	Aum Pharmacy
Abid, Syed H MD	Austin Respiratory Equipment
Abraham-Pratt, Indira PhD .143	Avila, Camila MD
Abundant Life Home Health	Avila, Camila MD6
IIC 76	Ayestalali Gassalli, Flalik W
LLC	MD
Acevedo, Raymond AUD60	Ayo, Diego M MD4/
Acharya, Muralidhar MD34	Ayub, Jorge MD26, 27
Ache, Robyn M DO45, 101	В
Adams, Brettina L LCSW122	-
Addison Boney, Samyra D127	Baab, Holly L MD6
Adoption Related Svcs Pinellas.	Badillo, Linda J MD34
	Bagg, Jenny M CNM70
Adventhealth Connerton1	Baill, I Cori MD60
Adventhealth Dade City Inc1	Baker, Gregory E MD6
Adventhealth Wesley Chapel1	Bakewell, Nicole C109
Adventhealth Zephyrhills1	Ball, Jennifer L MD 60, 61
Agarwal, Sudhir MD19	Ballesteros, Natalia MD94
Agnello Peter MD 37	Ballin Vanden, Vera109, 127
Agnello, Peter MD37 Agustines, Rachel E MD125	Ballow, Mark MD
A HE Dharmacy Safety Harbor	Ballow, Mark MD48
AHF Pharmacy - Safety Harbor .	Balsera, Cristina MD34
Ahiable, Lilian E MD49	Bang, Ji Young MD59
Ahmad, Akif MD	Bannouri, Monia110
Ahmadi-Davis, Shirrin MD135	Barakat, Ayman MD27
Ahmed, Safi U MD	Barasch, Marc S MD6
Aids Healthcare Foundation .167	Barber, Sharon A LCSW144
Ajayi, Akinyemi MD	Bardmoor Surgery Center 153
Akel, Rami M MD19	Barnes, Wanda MA
Al-Andary, Hazem MD12	Bartunek, Julia S110, 128
Albergo, Robert P MD56	Baskin, Robyn
Albert, Anthony S MD77	Dassinger, Deboran LCSW144
Albritton, Danielle L MD2	Bay Area Wellness Center Inc54
Alcove Assisted Living Facility	Bay Breeze Dialysis
Inc	Bay Life Pharmacy 167
Aldana Campos, Martin	Bay Life Pharmacy
Alexander MD34	Baý Life Pharmacý II167 Bay Life Pharmacy III167
Alemar, Jose MD60	Baycare Behavioral Health Inc
Alexander Pharmacy167	
Ali, Kimberly LCSW143	Baycare Homecare Inc167
Alkurdi, Basem MD25, 59	Baydoun Pharmacy167
All Childrens Outpatient Phcy	Bayonet Point-Hudson Kidney
167	Center
Almond, Brett A MD 106	Bayview Pharmacy167
Altshuler, Leonid MD135	Beadle, Kelly J
Amen Pharmacy	Beal Chaney, Angela D128
Amerson, Erica M MD101	Becker, Edward MD77
	Becker, Susan LCSW144
Anclote Pharmacy	Befeler, Carley F MD7
Anga, Altaf MD	Belongie, Iriana MD
Angels Touch	Beltran, Luis G MD
Anthony, Shari A MA6	Benfanti, Paul L MD37, 77
Antonucci, Iris MA	Benson, Andre MD19, 48
Aponte, Dawn M AUD	Bergier, Gregoire MD61
Apostolakis-Kyrus, Katherine	Berkey, Peter B MD66
MD	Bernard, Linda MD34
MD67 Apria Healthcare LLC - Hudson.	Bernus, Anna MD
151 Arco Daula M	Berrios, Lauren MA142
Area Daula M 127	

Arce, Paula M.....127

rkhipenko, Tatiana MD12 rlington Garden LLC153 rredondo, Andra I147 rrillaga, Frances M MD78, 79 rthmann, Gregory MD135 sante-Korang, Alfred MD79 saro, Kristin E127 um Pharmacy162 ustin Respiratory Equipment
vila, Camila MD
В
aab, Holly L MD
allow, Mark MD
ay Breeze Dialysis
ayonet Point-Hudson Kidney Center 151 ayview Pharmacy 167 eadle, Kelly J 122 ead Chaney, Angela D 128 ecker, Edward MD 77 ecker, Susan LCSW 144 efeler, Carley F MD 7 elongie, Iriana MD 56 eltran, Luis G MD 34 enfanti, Paul L MD 37, 77 enson, Andre MD 19, 48 ergier, Gregoire MD 61 erkey, Peter B MD 66

Best Care Providers Inc - Largo .
Bhalani, Maulik K MD39, 40Bhalani, Viraj V MD39, 40Bhalani, Viraj V MD34Bhatt, Tapan P DO2Bhyrl Hlth Mgmt Svcs Inc155Binette, Carolee128Bishay, Sawsan G MD42, 99Bishop Bicknell, Tiffany J PT .95Bishop, Jerry W MD2Blackstone, Harry G MD2Blackstone, Harry G MD2Blackwell, Jeannine122Blaeuer, Miranda C MA128Blake Pharmacy162Blanco, George MD49Bland, Daniel C MD39, 90Blankenship, Brie128Blavo, Cyril DO49Bloom, Marc B MD46Bluhm, Christopher M MA76Bma Clearwater
Bosley, Lucinda NP70 Botelho, Jennifer
Briley, Denver MD 160 Briley, Denver MD 12 Brockhouse, Rachel S 110 Brockhouse, Rachel S 110 Brown, Teddy W MD 37 Brownlee, Harrison MD 71 Brownlee, Harrison MD 7 Brucculeri, Michael J MD 73 Brumfield, Jeffrey T MD 55 Bruning, Christa A 126 Bryant, Marlo Deshawn 110 Buck, Jennifer L 110, 128, 129 Bueso, Monica B MD 41 Buete, Maura MD 105 Bundschu, Claudia C MD 100 Bundy, Haley 129 Burkett, Patricia NP 143 Burton, Michael E MD 41 Bustamante, Jennifer MD 7 Butto, Fouad MD 36 Byun, Sung T MD 61
Cabrera, Noel A PhD136 Cain, Mary MD31, 32 Caldeira, Christiano MD104 Caldwell Wendy 110 111 129

Camelot Community Care Inc ... Campos, Alfonso MD......39 Carlee, Christina A MA105 Carmona, Eileen MA129 Carsoidy, Dennis MD......55, 56 Catanzaro, Ronald MD136 Ccs Medical.......155 Celenza, Anthony PT95 Chadwell, Alice A MA76 Chakola, Paul L MD42 Chamberlain, Andrea MD...136 Chamberlain, Kerry E MD....61 Chavez Herbas, Octavio MD. .34 Cheema, Pavitar S MD47 Chellapandian, Deepakbabu Cho Chung Hing, Lorraine MD. Clarke, John M MD......101 Cochran, Stephanie DO.....50 Cocos, Sabino PT.....95 Coffel, Heather PT....95 Cohen, Emily Ann.....111 Colesanti, Marisa K PT ...95, 96 Colon, Yaritza E MD......16 Colton, Jennifer B LCSW....144 Colucci, Amanda W PT.....40 Combs, Melanie MA......70 New Tampa153

Caldwell, Wendy...110, 111, 129

Cora Rehabilitation Clinics - Seminole
25 Costco Pharmacy
80 Cruz Ithier, Mayra A MD67 Cruz, Jairo B DPM41 Cuddy, Natalie Marie144 Cundiff, Jason MD101 Cuomo Kay, Gemma Marie .111 Curiale, Steven V MD104 Curkovic, Vladimir MD20 Curlew Pharmacy167 Custom Mobility Inc155 CVS Pharmacy162, 163, 167 168, 169

D

Da Souza, Wilma A MD2 Damore, Jeannette M129 Dandamudi, Uday B MD27 Danielson, Paul D MD93 Davila-Rivera, Alfredo MD94
95 Davis, Joanie B AUD95 Davis, Joanie B AUD9 Davison, Aria M19 Davison, Aria M19 Davison, Aria M19 Davison, Aria M
Dewberry, Frederick L MD73 Dexter, Ann PT40, 96 Dhillon, Amarjeet S MD118 Diaz, Michael MD62 Diego, Alejandro MD71 Dilella, Vincent J DO8 Dillon, Elizabeth E .111, 112, 129 Dimonda, Nicole112 Dion, Morgan112 Dipasquale, Paul D DO38 Do, Nhue Lap MD104 Donatelli, Anthony N MD8 Dorton, David W DO57 Downes, Peter Daniel144 Drake, Katie E DO8

Duff, Carla M NP. 48 Dumois, Juan A MD. 88 Duncan, Jose R MD. 32 Dutt, Ramana MD. 27, 28 Duvall, Steve PT. 96
E
Eaton, Linda J129 Edgewater Retirement Manor
Egan Connell, Jaime Ann 144 Egas, Juan MD
170 Elfers Pharmacy Healthmart.163 Elliott, Jenifer
Epic KX Filarinacy Network in C Epstein, Steven G MD163, 170 Erickson, Shannon L LCSW .122
Esmkhani, Cameron DO12 Estruch, Stella MD18 Ettensohn, Marc MD118, 137 Evanko, Robert M PhD112 Exceen, Chad NP112, 130
F
Fagan, Denise NP108, 126Fake, Hayley PT40, 96Fakhri, Hesham A MD20Fals, Angela M MD16Family First Home Care-16

Fakhri, Hesham A MD20 Fals, Angela M MD16 Family First Home Care
Family First Home Care- Pinellas and Pasco
144 Faragalla, Wassem E DPM99 Fayad, Sarah M MD119 Ferris Vijay MD 45
Fayad, Saran M MD
Ferrone Dimitri NP 26
Fields, Jason B MD119 Figueredo, Nicole D MD45 Fine, David S DPM99 Fines-Dailey, Verlee MD67, 68
Fitzpatrick, Laura NP
Flores, Francisco X MD
Florida Pharmacy
Foltz, Diana122, 123, 145 Fountain, Lorna MD
Fox, Matthew L
Freedland, Curtis P DO25 Freire, Grace MD38, 80, 81 Fresenius Kidney Care St
Petersburg

Fresenius Medical Care South St Petersburg
Fronteras, Mia Isadora L MD .24
Frv III, Alland G MD71
Fuller, Mary MSW130
Fuller, Mary MSW
Furlong II, William PT96 Furman, Alexandre M MD42
Furman, Álexandre M MD42
Fusion Healthcare

G

U
G & H Pharmacy Inc
Geigan, Jennifer L LCSW123 Genoa, A Qol Healthcare Co LLC
Georgopolis Kerley, Melissa L Georgopolis Kerley, Melissa L 130 Ghanekar, Dilip V MD25 Gill, Gurkiran K MD19 Ginory, Almari DO137 Giraldo-Isaza, Maria MD68 Glade Garden Inc154 Gladwin, Lydia J MA19 Go, Mitzi MD71 Goldstein, Steven C MD28 Gonatos, Jennifer M123, 145 Gonzalez, Gina Jannay22, 54 Gonzalez, Gina Jannay22, 54 Gonzalez, Javier H MD81 Gonzalez-Abella, Beatriz MD.89 Good Samaritan Pharmacy170 Goodman, Kathy MD26 Gottschalk, Amanda M MD54 Green, Deanna M MD99 Grand Villa of Pinellas Park .154 Greena, Lilith G112, 113, 130 Greene, Jesse Lawrence126 Grenda, Brian PT96 Greystone Home Healthcare LIC
Gulfside Hospice & PascoPalliative Care151, 152Gunn, Jinny MD102Gupta, Eva MD28Gupta, Sumit MD35Gupta, Sunil MD20

H Hahn, Gregory Verl MD
Hammelman, spencer LCSW
138Hanna, Susan F. MD44, 100101Hannon, Kathleen101Hansalia, Sudhir J MD.28, 62, 63Hardin, Joel T MD.Harding, Heather R.130Hariachar, Srinivas K MD.135Harlan, Paige LCSW.145Harmony Home Health LLCLargoLargo.76Harrigan, Meghan M147Harris, David E DO119, 138Hasan, Jahanara B MD.87Hashimie, Jaffrey MD119, 138Hayes, Christopher M DC.54Hayes Family Chiropractic PA
Hayes raining emiopractic 111
Heravi-Burgos, Yasna J MA143Hernandez, Amy Marie MD.139Hernandez, Maria G MD4Heron, Delisa G MD3Hicks, Maria I MD57Highland Pharmacy Inc171Highshaw, Ralph A MD47Hill, Taryn A MD16Hines, Mandy130Ho, Vu T MD63Holmes, Megan M113Honickman, Tamara135Hooda, Farhan Nd59Hopkins, Bobbi J MD89, 90Hossain, Kazi Firoz MD158
Hudson Pharmacy

I
Iacovella, Gina M MD35 Iftikhar, Altamash DO9 Imperium Healthcare Inc160 In Home Medical and Mobility.
151 Independents163, 164, 171 Infectious Disease Consultants of West Florida LLC149, 153 Ingram, Jennifer M LCSW130 Ise, Charleen MD105 Iyadural, Stanley MD90 Iyer, Ananth MD63
1
Jackman, Suzanne M MD .38, 87 Jack's Pharmacy
Jordan, Timotify M MD50 Joseph, Mannette109 Julan, Laura MD102 J&K Care Pharmacy171

Κ

Kalter Craig Steven MD 71 72
Kalter, Claig Steven MD / 1, 72
Kaly, Ifacey C 115, 114, 151
Kalter, Craig Steven MD71, 72 Kaly, Tracey C 113, 114, 131 Kamath, Geetha J MD 69
Kamel, Mahmoud T MD35
Karkare, Rajendra MD12
Kaszuba, Robert MD12 Kaufman, Deborah S LCSW .145
Kaufman Deborah SICSW 145
Kaulicha Boria I MD 120
Kawliche, Boris L MD 139
Kay, Richard MD
Kay, Richard MD3 Kelesidis, Iosif MD23
Kelley, Sarah A MD 16
Kelley, Valerie MA
Kelly, Damia D
Kernaghan, Kellv I NP45
Kethireddy, Ravi MD
Knadim, Gnazamar MD20
Khaja, Faseeh U MD28, 63
Khamare, Chetan MD20
Khan, Masood MD26
Khan, Wali U MD
Khuu, Huy MD21 Kickish Jr, Robert A MD16
Kickish Ir, Robert A MD16

Kicklighter, Andrea PT96 King Mainridge, Amity L131 King Phcy & Compounding LLC171 Kirkpatrick, Gina B DO47 Kishi, Emad MD102, 103 Kitterman, Christopher DO17 Klammer, Veronica C DO17 Klammer, Veronica C DO17 Klein, Jesse MD50 Knapp-Baker, Paula J MD9 Knigge, Michele M131 Knipe, Richard MD64 Koerner, William PT96 Kolligian, Mark E MD39, 94 Konkel, Brandon MD64 Korbaj, Rabee H MD12, 13 Kornfeld, Stephen MD48 Kotak, Rajesh MD103 Krolick, Merrill A MD67 Kuba, Kristina DPM99 Kubar, Wendy L PhD143 Kulkarni, Gajanan A MD28 Kumar, Kapisthalam S MD28
Kumrits, Mandy LCSW148 Kunins, Craig MD119, 139 Kuriakose, Kevin N MD39 Kurtsikidze, Nino O MD13
Kurtz, Stephanie A MD82

L

L
Laboratory Corporation of America
Lall, Rajesh MD171Lall, Rajesh MD21Lalone, Britani M LCSW123Lam Barriga, Suying MD83Lam, David A MD23, 57Lam, David A MD174Land O' Lakes Pharmacy164Lanouette, Jan M MD32Lapolla, James P MD59Largo Medical Center131Lazar, Kayla M131Lazo Montanez, Cheryl M125Leeder Drug Store Inc171Ledbetter, Robert DO21Lee, Lauri B PT96Leiding, Jennifer MD48Lemons, Selena131Levine, Harold Allen DO139Levoy, Craig S MD9, 10Lewis, Bertram A MD47Lewis, Brittany DC55Lewis, Maha MD10Li, Mary M MD33Likaj, Fabiola131Lily Care Pharmacy164

Linares, Lino MD120, 139
Lincare Inc
Lincourt Pharmacy171
Linger, Shari
Liston, Cassie LCSW145
Little Road Pharmacy
Lo. Percy H MD 104
Lo, Percy H MD
Lopez-Molina, Norma MD 17
Lopez-Molina, Norma MD7 Lorch, Robert MD
Lott, April
Louis, Judette MD
Lowery, Roni S
Lu, Amy MD103
Luian Zilbermann, Jorge MD, 88
Lujan Zilbermann, Jorge MD .88 Luna Concepcion, Maykel MD
Luong, Don D MD64

Μ

Maccollom, Stuart W PT97Mace, Joseph R MD64Machry, Joana Silva MD72Macwar, Rachid MD12Maddox, Emily145Magnolia Pharmacy164Mahfooz, Naeem MD90Main Street Pharmacy171Malhotra, Vikas MD29Malik, Azhar MD35Malka, David W MD36, 75Malone, Jacqueline LCSW145Malone, Michael A DO50Marballi, Pradeep Durgach MD107
Marcus, Marshall MD50, 51 Maria, Bernard L MD90 Marlin, Arthur E MA74 Marmagkiolis, Konstantinos MD51 Marquez, Lina131 Marte, Idelfia A MD64 Martin, Jenine E114, 131, 132 Martinez, Richard M MD83 Masvidal, Daniel MD56 Matcha, Mrinalini MD74 Matos Gonzalez, Ernesto MD
107 Matos Rodriguez, Jennifer E MD
43, 100 Mayer, Robert M PhD139 McAllister, Charles J MD120

McCormack, Jorge MD
Moore, Amanda PT45 Moore, Valeria L MD121, 142
More, Valena D.M.D

Ν

Nambam, Bimota MD	.87
Nago, Erjola1	32
Nareddy, Jogi R. MD	.21
Naqo, Erjola Nareddy, Jogi R. MD National Seating & Mobility .1	55

Neal, Amelia127Negrini, Lisa LCSW146Nematbakhsh, Ahmad DO77Nembhard, Kayla M LMSW127Neustadt, Jeffrey B MD39, 91Neville, Karin Epe132New Horizon Pedtrc Svcs LLC154New Horizons of the Treasure Coast Inc107New Port Richey Kidney Center.151
Nunez, Anthony I MD105 Nursecore of Port Charlotte .160 Nursecore of St Petersburg160 Nuthalapaty, Francis S MD68 Nwaubani, Arthur E MD90 Nystrom, Joseph MD3 O O2 Solutions155
O2 Solutions
MD103
Pabon, Hernan D MD107, 125Palms of Pasadena Hospital1Palubin, Jeremy PT41Paluzzi, Jason MD36Panzarino, Valerie M MD89Paolillo, Jennifer M132Papadakis, Maryfrances132Paradakis, Maryfrances132Parilla, Erin MD33, 72Parimi, Prabhu MD72Parisi-Holsopple, Lucia PT41
Parrish, David O MD10 Parsons, Lisa MD99 Paruolo, Joseph B MD66 Patel, Aalok MD31 Patel, Arpit A MD40 Patel, Ashok M MD90

127

Neal Amelia

Patel, Bhasker J MD.21Patel, Harish J MD.75Patel, Harshadkumar
59 Pinnamaneni, Ramya MD.29, 30 65
Pirmohamed, Fermina A MD
Pinnamaneni, Ramya MD.29, 30 Pirmohamed, Fermina A MD
Polin, Arthur R MD
Publix Pharmacý 1496 165 Publix Super Markets, Inc165

Pulas, Brie A MD120 Pupo, Carmen J133
Q Qi, Quanle MD35, 36 Qol Meds173 Quefatieh, Amir MD42 Quest Diagnostics .152, 156, 157 Quick, Kimberly M MD51 Quick Pharmacy173
Quick, Kimberly M MD51 Quick, Kimberly M MD51 Quick Pharmacy173 Quigley, Cheryl L MD13 Qureshi, Ahmed Javai MD120 Qureshi, Ambreen MD25 R
Rafols, Madison D AUD60Raguthu, Lalitha MD5Rai Starkey Largo156Raimer, Karen MD68Raj, Jayapriya D MD4Ramireddy, Kesav R MD21
Rao, Raju MD
Rays Pharmacy

ĸ	Saba, Fadi MD14
Rafols, Madison D AUD60	Saberi, Ali MD14
Raguthu, Lalitha MD5	Sable, David B MD23, 57
Dai Starkey Largo 156	Sagar, Vidya MD
Rai Starkey Largo156	Caible Chiveni DhD 142
Raimer, Karen MD 68	Saible, Shivani PhD 143
Raj, Jayapriya D MD 4	Saiyad, Saleem MD67
Ramireddy, Kesav R MD 21	Sajan, Dinar MD120, 140
Rao Raiu MD 30	Salmanullah, Muhammad MD
Rao, Raju MD30 Rao, Ramanath S MD21	14
Rao, Raillaillath 5 MD	Sampoux, Dana NP
Raxwal, Vinod K MD22	Sampoux, Dana INF \dots 105 Comb Dhamma and 105 172
Rays Pharmacy165 Razack, Nasser MD76	Jaill 5 Glub I Hailliacy105, 175
Razack, Nasser MD	Sams Club Pharmacy174
Reddy, Ashwini MD59	Sanchez, Robert MD
Reddy, Mahathi MD	Sanders, Charles E MD36
Reddy, Purushottam M MD36	Santiago, Laisa Margarita MD
Padmand Carolyn I CSW 122	97
Redmond, Carolyn LCSW123	Same Kousekus MD
	Sara, Kousalya MD5
Reed, Damon MD	Sarafian, Berc MD99
Rehman, Farhan MD4	Saran, Avtar S MD120, 140
Renelus, Deborah MD4, 10	Sardo, Margo M MD10
Rescare Home Care	Saste, Monisha MD33, 72
	Save N Care LLC
Reves, Daisy B MD	
Richman, Michelle Seminole PT.	Sawar, Asad MD22
	Schaffer, Leighann MA133
Ricx Pharmacy	Scherden, Brianna C115
Rideout, Drew A MD93	Schoeffel Hayes, Diane L DC .55
Rinard, Carmen PT98	Schuyler, Grégg MD52
Ringewald, Jeremy M MD.85, 86	Schwaid, Gregory MD41
Divora Dominica 122	Schwartz, Jonathan E MD72
Rivera, Dominica	
Rivera, Miguel A MD	Schwartzman, Jonathan DO4
Rizzo, Gerald MD74	Scotch, Brett M MD38
Robinson, Carolyn C MD91	Scott's Rx174
Rodriguez, Alejandro MD 32	Scripts Pharmacy174
Rodriguez, Carina A MD 89	Scutaru, Irina MD14
Rodriguez, Iesha	Seasons Hopsice & Palliative
Rodriguez, Jessica MD89	Care of Pasco County LLC .152
Dodriguez, Jessica MD	
Rodriguez, Luis F MD36, 75	Seasons Hospice & Palliative
Roever, Cynthia MD13	Care of Pinellas County LLC
Roever, Cynthia MD13 Rojas, Lyndsey LCSW123	
Romagnolo, Stephen C MD23	Sehres, Randell J MD4
Romain, Josette MD120	Seltzer, Steven MD14
Romanchak, Maria A115, 133	Sennabaum, Joseph MD30
Romero, Stephanie T MD32	Seper, Janet L MD
Poot Allen WMD 38.87	Serag, Sherif MD11
Root, Allen W MD	Sorrano Santano Adriano
Rose, Margaret T MD36	Serrano-Santana, Adriana
Rosenbluth, Laura LMFT133	LCSW
Rosendale, Sally Louise146	Seth, Monisha A MD 4
Rosenthal, Andrew D MD.51, 52	Settle, Edmund Jr MD120, 140
Ross, Risa B DO57	Shah, Ajul MD104
Rothschild, Jason B MD36	Shah, Nihal MD141
Rottgers, Stephen A MD98	Shah, Rajani P MD4
Povin Joshua D MD 105	Shah, Rakesh P MD
Rovin, Joshua D MD105	Chab Chuchi MD 97
Rowan Discount Pharmacy165	Shah, Shuchi MD87

S

Saadi, Abdulghani MD......31 Saba, Fadi MD......14

É

Shahid Haider MD 120	St
Shakar Ahmad MD 66	St
Shahid, Haider MD	
Shapiro, Kellietti DPM	St
Sharma, Nena MD45	St
Sharma, Neha MD43 Sharma, Tushar MD74	St
Shattock, Meghan	_
Shaughnessy, Thomas John115	St
Shaw, Peter H MD	St
Shawchuck, Kay Marie MD103	St
Sheehan, Mary MD141	St
Sheehan, Mary MD141 Sheehan, Michael MD120, 141	St
Sheils, Martha E DO	St
Shelton, Scott 115, 116	Št
Sheils, Martha E DO4 Shelton, Scott115, 116 Sheppard, Robert MD52	St
Sher Mandel R MD 48	St
Sher, Mandel R MD48 Sheridan, Richard MD33, 72	St
Sherman, Wayne D DO15	St
Sherwin Damala Diana 122 124	St
Sherwin, Pamela Diane .123, 124	31
Shoemaker, Franklin E146	C.
Shoemaker, Franklin E133	St
Shontz, Michael V DC23	Sı
Shulkin, Joel M MD58	
Sica, Carissa DPM	Si
Sica, Carissa DPM99 Siedlecki, Michael MD74	Sı
Sifain, Maggie R MD39	Sı
Sifain, Maggie R MD39 Simko, Mark Stephen MD141	Sı
Simpson, Arielle	Su
Singleton, Kelly LCSW 146	Sı
Sinž, Mark T MD122, 143	Sz
Sison Jr, Gerardo P PhD 141	
Siva, Thushy MD46	Sz
Slawson, Kýra L AUD19	Sz
Simiko, Wark Stephen MD141 Simpson, Arielle134 Singleton, Kelly LCSW146 Sinz, Mark T MD122, 143 Sison Jr, Gerardo P PhD141 Siva, Thushy MD46 Slawson, Kyra L AUD19 Sleep Associates of Florida LLC .	
Sieep Associates of Florida LLC . 	Ta
Smith, Erica116, 134	Ta
Smith, Richard A DO141	Ta
Smithers, Charles MD93	Ta
Snell, Chelsy	Ta
Snyder, Christopher W MD93	Ta
Sochet, Kristin S MD 11 Sokol, Gerald H MD 43, 100	Ta
Sokol Gerald H MD 43 100	Ta
Solanki, Shalini MD	Ta
Solomon, Kenneth I MD33, 72	Ťa
Soma, Vikas R MD	Te
South Lake Pharmacy165	Te
Southcare Pharmacy Inc174	Ť
Sparkman, Susanne MA 19, 49	Ť
Spence, Kelly M MD 158	
Spence, Kélly M MD	T
Spinka Jacob PT 41.98	Ť
Spohn Gina P MD 57 58	Ť
Spinka, Jacob PT41, 98 Spohn, Gina P MD57, 58 Sriaroon, Panida MD48	TI TI
Sriram Radhika MD 125	Ť
Sriram, Radhika MD125 Sriram, Tg MD141 St Anthonys Hospital Inc1	11
St Anthonys Hospital Inc 1	Tl
St Josephs Pharmacy 165	
St Josephs Pharmacy165 St Julien, Jamii B MD103, 104	
St Marks Pharmacy174	T T T
St Mary Pharmacy 174	11 T1
St Mary Pharmacy174 St Pete Behavioral Health Cente.	Tl Ti
	11
	Ti
St Petersburg General Hospital	T
	To
St Petersburg Pharmacy174 Staffetti Joseph F MD 26	To
Staffetti, Joseph F MD26	Ť

Stall, Rachel L
Suh, Elsa J MD
Szpila, Benjamin MD
Taddeo, Ronald J MD120, 141Tager, Madisen K MA45Taher, Abida MD76Talamantes, Crystal MSW134Tampa Road Pharmacy174Tang, Huayang MD30Tang, Huayang MD30Tang, Nathan MD48Tarpon Discount Drugs174Taylor, Adilia134Taylor, Adilia46, 106Teoli, Jennifer LCSW47Teper, Jordan E MD46, 106Teoli, Jennifer LCSW47Teper, Jordan E MD
Thompson, Stacy
120 Tiska Caton, Cami L LCSW .147 Tolaymat, Lama MD

U

V

V & T Pharmacy175 Valencia-Serafini, Maria MD5 Valentine, Louis W MD49
Valins, Robert J DPM41
Vallejos, Guillermo I PT41, 98
Van Allen, Jennifer
Varadarajulu, Shyam D MD59
Vargas, Alfonso MD 33, 73 Vargas, Jimmy MD 142 Vargas Sanchez, Maira PT 98
Vargas, Jimmy MD142
Vargas Sanchez, Maira P198
Varghese, Kripa RN48 Vasiloudes, Panayiotis MD23
Vijapura, Ashit'V MD121 Villaveces, Carmen MD73

W

Wald, Michael MD15 Walford, Nebbie E MD93, 94 Walker, Joyce Lynn135 Walmart Pharmacy166, 175
Weirtraub, Michele MD46 Weiltraub, Michele MD142 Weller, Conrad MD142 Wenk, David T MD30 Wentz, Adrienne MA76, 77 Westcoast Brace & Limb158 Wester, Whitney PT98 Westerfield, Matthew DPM99

Westermann-Clark, Emma V MD48Widmyer, David DO36Wilder, Rebecca PT98Williams, James R MD56Williams, Kesha T MD15Williams, Natalie MA4, 11Williams, Vashaun O MD107125
Wilson, Crystal M MD121 Wilson, Shacara MD121 Win, Moethu MD22 Windmoor Healthcare of Clearwater1 Winesett, Steven P MD39, 90 Wingert, Frank M148 Winn-Dixie Pharmacy166, 176 Winners Mendizabal, Oscar MD
Winny, George MD107, 126 Wishnew, Jessica MD60 Wisotzkey, Bethany L MD86 Wize Pharmacy176 Wolfson, Alan H MD142 Woodruff, Lauren M LCSW .147 Wright, Alene J MD46 Wright, Gail L MD30, 31 Wyble, Lance MD33, 73

Χ

Υ

Yang, Chun K MD	.106
Yang, Dennis MD	59
Yang, Dennis MD Yankowitz, Jerome MD	32
Ycaza, Luis F DO	15

Ζ

Zaidi, Syed K MD142 Zaki, Khaja M MD22
Zamski, Kyle PT41, 98
Zanchi, Dragos G MD42 Zeien, Timothy J MD15
Zelis, John J MD
Zephyrhills Brace and Limb Inc.
Zephyrhills Dialysis151 Ziegler, Lane D DO66
Ziegler, Lane D DO
Zigouris, Mary Ann124, 125
Zook, Matthew MD 24, 58
Zouev, Alexandr MD
Zoueva, Svetlana MD121, 142



8300 NW 33rd St. Doral, FL 33122 www.MolinaHealthcare.com

MolinaHealthcare.com